
PIJBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, March 24,2015 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

COMMON COUNCIL AGEI\DA

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

lll. PUBLIC IIEARING - Ordinance l5-04 Amending Sections 33.09(IXlXb)&(c) Bicycle
Parking Requirements

A. Staff Presentation
B. Public Statements in Favor
C. Public Statements Against
D. Public Statements in General

Council Discussion
Close Public Hearing
Common Council Action

E.

F.

G.

IV. SPECIAL PRESENTATION
A. CompuNet - Update on IT Needs
B. School Superintendent Regarding Building Referendum Questions

V. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved
on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to
the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.

A. Minutes - 3/10/15 Regular Council Meeting
B. Payment of Bills
C. Appointments to Boards & Commissions
D. Licenses

1. Temporary Class "8" License to serve Fermented Malt Beverages - Delta Sigma
Phi Fraternity for Delta Fest on 4lI8lI5, 2 pm - 1 1 pm

2. One-Year and Two-Year Operators Licenses
E. Permits

1. Run - Southwest Health Center's Nightingales 5K Race on 5l9lI5
2. Street Closings

a. Delta Sigma Phi Fraternity for Delta Fest on 4ll8ll5,2pm- l1 pm
(Bradford and V/est Pine St)

b. UW-Platteville for Energy Efficient Vehicle Association Competition on
51212015,7 an-6 pm (Keystone Pkwy and Comerstone Cir)

c. Farmers Market on Saturday Momings from May - October,
7 am -Noon (Market St)

F. Cancel Uncollectible Bills (For 2014 Budget Year)

[] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 3/19/2015



VI. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than five minutes.

VII. REPORTS
A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative)

l. Airport Commission (Daus) 2l9ll5
2. Platteville Transit System Joint Committee (Stockhausen)2119115 and3Ælß
3. Water and Sewer Commission (Bonin, Stockhausen, Kilian) 2l9ll5
4. Library Boa¡d (Nickels) 2l3ll5

B. Other Reports
1. Department Progress Reports

VIII. ACTION
A. Reconsideration Appeal of Certificate of Appropriateness Denial - 130 Market Street

[3nDt1s]
B. Contract 1-15 Fourth Street !3ll0ll5l
C. Ordinance 15-05 Amending Section 2.01 Aldermanic District #4 andElection Ward

Eight due to Annexation of Properfi [3ll0ll5l
D. Lease of City Hall Space with Main Street Program !3ll0l15l
E. Appeal of Plat Restriction/Sidewalk Waiver - 1775 Progressive Parkway Í3ll0ll5l
F. Public Building Design Approval l3ll0ll5l

IX. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Platteville Public Transportation Committee Recommendations

X. CLOSED SESSION - Per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing ofpublic properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session.

A. Library Block Development lncentives
B. Possible Land Acquisition.

XI. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION

XII. ADJOURNMENT

Ifyour attendqnce requires special accommodqtion, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville,'[4¡I
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted; 3/79/2O15



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND F'ISCAL
NOTE

Ana Statement:

Original _X_ Update

Bicvcle Parkin

Brief Description And Analysis Of proposal:

Sections of the current Ricycle Parking Requirements22.0g (I) (1) have been found to be interpreted differently than was originally
intended' As a means of clarification, staff with input from the Community Safe Routes Committee, u.r propoiing changes tó the 

-

ordinance. Besides the expertise on the Community Safe Routes Committee, staff reviewed a number of Uite pu.ting ordinances
and the APBP Bike Parking Guidelines.

Recommendation:

Staffis recommending changing the Bicycle Parking Requirements22.0g (I) (1) (b) and,22.09 G) (1) (c) ro read:

(I)(1) Design Criteria and Dimensions
(b) Bicycle racks shall accommodate locking of the bicycle frame and at least one wheel with u-locks.
(c) Bicycle racks shall support a bicycle upright by its frame at two points of contact tdprevent bicycles from pivoting

or falling over) Common examples of bicycle racks meeting thii criterion include túe Inverted;'U", "4", ánd post
and Loop Racf<s.

änÊs
InvertedU A Post&Loop

Þ8ru@rut
Wqve Toast Comb

All other provisions of Chapter 22 shallremain in full force and effect unless specifically modified herein.

X'iscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applvl

X No fiscal eflect
_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

X No change to budget required
Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
XMajorþ

_Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Luke Peters Date: January 20,2015



ORDINANCE NO. 15.04

AN ORDTNATICE AMENDTNG SECTTONS 22.09(rXlXB)&(C)
BICYCLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Sections 22.09(I)(l)(b) and (c) is amended as follows:

(D(1) Design Criteria and Dimensions

(b) Bicycle racks shall accommodate locking of the bicycle frame and at least one wheel
with u-locks.

(c) Bicycle racks shall support a bicycle upright by its frame at two points of contact to
prevent bicycles from pivoting or falling over. Common examples of bicycle racks
meeting this criterion include the Inverted o'U", "4", and Post and Loop Racks.

änÊç
Im'ertedU Å Post&Loop

Þäp@Æt
Ware Toast Comb

Section 2. All other provisions of Chapter 22 shallremain in full force and ef[ect unless
specifi cally modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
publication as required by law.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville, on a vote of to
t\'tts24h day of March,2015.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President
Attest:

By: Jan Martin, Cþ Clerk

Published:



wrscoNsrN

5e rve r/Sto rage Reco m me ndatio n

March 24'h,2OI5

$ co'pg5r



Current State: Servers

Primary Applications are hosted on two 5 year old
Supermicro servers and a home growh, open source
Network Attached storage device. Applications:

Civic

Domain Services (DHCP, DNS, Print)

- Tracs (Traffic and Criminal Software)
V¡deo Server

File sha res

Recently implemented a new server for Domain
Services and have been moving some apps to it:

Door Lock System, Tracs (in process)

nþn"4ns tuGP,Uø

PLI{TTE TLLE
wrscoNstN $ co'p,HSHI



Current State: Servers

Recently the Openfiler has started failing. Two outages
in the last two months.

Application servers utilize a single drive (single po¡nt of
failure) to contain core virtualization software.

Drive errors are being observed

Best practice is to implement a RAID Array so any single (or
more) drive failure does cause loss of services

Current estimate is that it could take 7 - 10 days to
rebuild th¡ngs ¡f the Openfiler or any server fails.

Civic update requires a new server

(continued)

vøÍørÍ1e 
the Go"d Iufr

PLärrEInLLE_ $ co'pgg



Requirements

o We have reviewed the situation with City
Management. Driving requirements include

L00% availability of all applications
o Outages of any sort are unacceptable

Need to plan for increased storage largely due to
increasing amounts of video

o City Cameras

Body Cameras

Car Cameras

g¡or*leríng the GP¿ ¿¡*

I'}LATTE[/ILLE
wtScoNstN $ co'p*il#I



Recommendation

o lmplement a High Available Cluster leveraging server
virtualization technology and a Storage Area Network (SAN)

o No single point of failure. Server failure has no impact on
delivery of services

HA Server Cluster: Either Server can run
all applications

Existing Server:
. Upgraded to match

new Server

¡SCSI SAN Appliance
. 5.4 TB Storage in a RAID 1-0 Array
. Dual Controllers
o g NIC for redundancy and performance
. Redundant Power

New Server Specs:
. RAID 10 Local

Drive
. Redundant Power
. Multiple NIC

Tioneelp!fud4¡u
PLATTEvILLE

wtscoNstN $ co'p$ff



Cost Breakdown

S5,ooo

Sz,ooo

Stz,soo

Stg,soo

S8,ooo-Sto,ooo

54/s0
S4,ooo

SB,z5o

Description Cost
Hardware

New Server:2xE5-2420V2 (6 Core),64 Gb RAM,
300 GB 15K Raid 0

Upgrade existing server to match new

5.4 G Smart Array 1040 Dual Controller

Hardware Subtotal:

Software

vSphere Essentials Plus Kit

MS Windows2Ot2 R12 and SQL Licensing

Software Subtotal:

Services

Configuration, Application lnstallation, Updates and
Migration, Test. lncludes:

r Domain Services (Shared)
o Tracs (pD)
r Doors/CA 3ooo (Shared)
r Video Server (PD)

r CIVIC/CASSELLE * New Install (clTY)
o VuVault (PD)

e Fors or Replacement (PD)

¡ Local Website Files (CITY)

$ co'p#ilff



Summary

Project Costs: S37,500 to 540,000

Estimated CilV/PD Breakdown is 40/60 based
on:

- PD has more Applications

PD applications require 24/7 availability

PD requires more storage

- Offset some by CIVIC is the most complex
a pplication

o

o

$ corpg-$ff



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
MARCH 10,2015

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Dick Bonin, Council President Pro Tem Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President
Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, and Barbara Stockhausen. Absent: None.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
Grant County Economic Development Corporation - Executive DirectorRon Brisbois provided an overview
of the GCEDC and distributed the strategic goals. The City of Platteville contributes $ 19,159 annually to
this county-wide organization. Short term goals include creating certified sites in Platteville Industrial Park,
marketing videos, and site selection consultants. Long term goals include converting the Nelson Dewey
Power Plant in Cassville to create an intermodal hub serving barge, rail, and semi-trucks on the Wisconsin
side of the Mississippi River and workforce development. The June meeting will be held in Platteville and
the Council \ryas encouraged to attend. Daus asked Mr. Brisbois if every communþ in Grant County had an
industry park and he responded no, that there were only nine and Dickeyville is creating one. Daus also
questioned if activity increased, decreased, or stayed the same with the Hwy l5l four lane and he responded
that the connection between Dubuque and Madison has been a marked increase.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Kilian, second by Bonin to approve the consent calendar as follows: February 23 Special and
February 24 Regular Council Meeting Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $496,534.31; February
Financial Report; One-Year Operator License to Rachel Bekele and Henry W Karlzon; Two-Year Operator
License to Renee E Abing Maria A Jerrett, and Karen M Thome; WalVRun Permits to MS Society of WI
for May 5, ALS Association for September 26, and UWP Health and Human Performance for April 11 as
presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS. if any.
Eileen Nickels stated that the City Manager application deadline is March 18 and noted that the Council will
firm up dates to meet with the search firm at the end of the month.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by Commission on Aging, Platteville Transit

System Joint Committee, Museum Board, Joint Museum Board & Jamison Museum Board, Plan
Commission, Police & Fire Commission, and RDA. Stockhausen complemented Seeboth-Wilson
and Howard Crofoot for their work on the Platteville Transit System Joint Committee. Daus
reminded the public of the March Lyceum programs and noted that the next one was March 21.

B. Other Reports
l. City Attorney Itemized Statement
2. Water & Sewer February Financial Report
3. Airport February Financial Report
4. Department Progress Reports - Written progress reports of department operations and

activities were submitted by Public Works, Director of Administration, City Attomey,
Community Planning & Development, EMS, and Senior Center.

ACTION
A. Reconsideration of Final PIat - First Addition to Golden Heights Subdivision - Motion by Bonin,

second by Stockhausen to reconsider action taken February 24 on the Final Plat-First Addition to

Page I of4



B.

Golden Heights Subdivision. Motion carried 5-2 with Kilian and Denn voting against. Community
Planning and Development Director Joe Canoll stated that he wasn't at the last meeting so he
couldn't clariff any discussion from that meeting, and provided an overview of the requestto approve
the final plat for the First Addition to Golden Heights Estates Subdivision with the condition that the
applicant enter into a development agreement with the City to govern the installation of the
infrastructure and improvements necessary to convey storm water through the drainage easement
within this subdivision. Carroll noted that Staffdid not recommend a notation on the plat regarding
fill material that was conditioned by the Plan Commission and Council for the primary reason that
it's never been a procedure to put fill notations on plats and there is no prior precedent, policy, or
ordinance to address that type of situation. In response to a question by Bonin, City Attorney Brian
McGraw explained that the owner/seller is required to provide buyers with a real estate condition
report and one of the questions is whether the owner is aware that the property has been filled. For
every question that is answered yes, an explanation is required. Denn asked if that report would be
recorded to which McGraw stated no, it just goes to the buyer. Denn doesn't believe that the original
preliminary plat coincides with the final plat and that it shouldn't even be acted on. Motion by
Seeboth-Wilson, second by Bonin to approve the Final Plat for the First Addition to Golden Heights
Estates Subdivision as shown on the plat by Austin Engineering, with the following conditions: a)
the applicant shall enter into a development agreement with the City to govern the installation of the
infrastructure and improvements necessary to convey storm water through the drainage easement
within the subdivision; and b) the Staff can ftnalize the development agreement without having to
come back to the Council. Motion carried 4-3 with Kilian, Denn, and Daus voting against.

Appeal of Certificate of Appropriateness Denial - 130 Market Street - Community Planning and
Development Director Joe Carroll explained that the owners of 130 Market Street submitted an
application for a Certificated of Appropriateness to the Historic Preservation Commission for some
changes to the exterior of the property since it is located in the Main Street Commercial Historic
District. The HPC approved changes to the rear of the building, but denied a request to modifu the
front porch. The applicant would like to appeal the decision and remove the existing front porch and
replace it with a smaller porch with a different style. The existing porch is pulling away from the
building and is deteriorating in some locations. Staff found evidence that the existing porch is not
original to the building, that the original porch was located along the front but also wrapped around
the east side, and the columns, railing and skirting are also different. Recommends that the appeal
be approved and base the decision on the appropriateness of the style of the structure. The
Commission denied the request because both the existing porch and the original porch both extended
across the full front façade, so the proposed smaller porch would alter the appearance of the building.
Motion by Denn, second by Bonin to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness to allow the porch
to be reconstructed as requested. Stockhausen asked if the new porch would complement the other
structures on the street. Kilian noted that it would not and that the Commission based their decision
on national standards, not a local whim. Applicant Lisa Haas brought some additional pictures,
explained this is not a neighborhood but a business and businesses don't usually have a full front
porch on them, the only building that has a full porch is the church office to the right, part of the
reason she loved the building was the house itself and her clients could see City Park, and answered
questions of the Council. Denn called the question. Kilian stated that he was going to vote yes so
he could bring it back for reconsideration at the next meeting. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

Farm and Fleet of Platteville Inc. Claim for Excessive Assessment - City Attorney Brian McGraw
explained that the City was served with a Claim for Excessive Assessment on behalf of Farm and
Fleet of Platteville Inc. Since the claimant did not file aNotice of Objection or contestthe assessment
at the Board of Review held in 2014, Staff recommends to disallow the claim. Motion by Daus,
second by Denn to disallow the claim and direct the City Attorney to serve a Notice of Disallowance
upon the Claimant, Farm and Fleet of Platteville, Inc. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

C.

Page 2 of 4



INFORMATION AND DI SCUS SION
It was the consensus of the Council to discuss the last information and discussion agenda item first.

A. Public Building Design Approval - Library Block Project - Recommends the approval of the
building design, subject to final zoning approval and a development agreement. Architect Michael
Brush presented the proposed building design for the Library Block Project. Plan Commission
members Tom Nall and James Winters stated that adding greenery and pedestrian access from
Chestnut Street to Downtown was very important to the Plan Commission. Action at next meeting.

B. Contract l-15 Fourth Street Reconstruction- Recommends the award of Contract l-15 Fourth Street
Reconstruction to Maddrell Excavating, including Alternates A (reconstruction of 2 parking lots on
the comer of Furnace and Fourth) & C (colored concrete between the sidewalk and curb from Main
to Furnace) for a total contract price of $ 1,8 57 ,332.30. Action at next meeting.

C. Ordinance Prohibiting Pit Bull Dogs - Proposed ordinance drafted at the request of Councilmember
Denn to restrict pit bull dogs in the City of Platteville due to a small dog being attacked by a pit bull
with no recourse. Speaking against the ordinance was Shelby Stecklein of 2477 Maple Ridge and
James Winters of 140 Market Street citing that there should be stricter enforcement of animal laws
instead of restricting dog breeds, no bad dogs - only bad dog owners. Registered against Stephanie
Banfield of 685 Rountree Avenue and Angela Stecklein and Kathy Stecklein of 2477 Maple Ridge
Road. It was the consensus of Council to refer the proposed ordinance to the Freudenrich Animal
Trust Care Committee for their recommendations before bringing back to the Council for action, if
any.

D. Ordinance Amending Section 2.01 Aldermanic District t*4 and Election Ward Eight due to
Annexation of Property - Proposed ordinance assigns the annexed property of 680 E Business Hwy
151 to Aldermanic District #4 and Election Ward Eight. Action at next meeting.

E. Lease of City Hall Space with Main Street Program - Recommends the approval of the lease of the
former police department space in City Hall to the Main Street Program subject to certain terms.
Discussion was held about access to the main part of the building, technology access/firewalls in
place, cleanliness/fire hazards, and proposing pricing comparable to PBII. It was the consensus of
the Council to allow some tenants to come in and clean/paint while they are on Spring Break next
week. Action at next meeting.

F. Appeal of Plat Restriction/Sidewalk ll'aiver - 1775 Progressive Parlç,yøy - Request is for the waiver
of a restriction on the plat for lTT5Progressive Parkway (McDonald's USA LLC) that doesn't allow
a driveway connection onto Commercial Drive and a sidewalk waiver to allow for a partial
installation of sidewalk (along Progressive Parkway and along a portion of Commercial Drive to
allow for a connection to the building). Staff recommends approval of the driveway connection with
the condition that the driveway is limited to exit haffic only and the sidewalk waiver as proposed. A
new site plan will be provided for the next meeting. Concern was expressed about making sure that
the driveway design was obviously an exit only and about allowing a sidewalk waiver. Action at
next meeting.

G. Ordinance Amending Bicycle Parking Requiremenls - Proposed ordinance clarifîes bicycle parking
requirement language to make sure all new bicycle racks support a bicycle upright by its frame at
two points of contact to prevent bicycles from pivoting or falling over. Action at next meeting.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Stockhausen, second by Denn to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.S5(l)(e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session - a)
Possible Land Acquisition andb) To Negotiate Ambulance Service Agreement with Southwest Health System.
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

The Council reconvened in open session at 10:54 PM.

Page 3 of4



&ç-TTffifi ffitr ÆfÆffin,BBsffiuøp$
NüM

Ãmüglrffi@$'
$,mffiøm'ry Ð@a,@&W eüfu iær.*ffonrm. Illfffin çffiftril ?-0,0ûrd, [,,qafl üffi*" ffi mn@;'Erm
adþrnnedat i0:55 PM.

.ec=Ê#Eqffidfiy$Éb@ffiq,

.@s4d¿



MOUND CITY BANK:

31612015 Schedule of Bills
212012015 Payroll (ACH Deposits)
311212015 Schedule of Bills
311312015 Schedule of Bills

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(58014-58022)
(1 38295-1 38457)
(vorD 57278)
(58023-58045)

$ 77,697.99
$ 1 14,634.13
$ (4,249.00)

$ 15,637.34

$ 829,558.18Total



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 03105120'15 - 0311812015

Page: 1

Mar 18,2015 10:49am

Report Criteria:

Check.Bank No = 1

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

03/15 0311212015 57278 VOID - L|FEL|NE AUD|O Vr V|DEO 56857 1 4,249.00 - 4,249.00 -M
PROJECTION-COUNCIL
CHAMBERS

03115 0310612015 58014 AFLAC MONTHLY PREM|UMS pR022B150 1 538.29
FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
0212812015

MONTHLY PREMIUMS PRO22815O 2 380.99 919.28
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
02t28t2015

Total 58014 919.28

03115 0310612015 58015 GRANT CTY CLERK OF Cr FORFETTURES 3t4t2015 1 175.30 1 75.30
03i15 0310612015 58016 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO228150 1 10,295.23

SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period:. 0212812015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO22B150 2 10,299.23
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Penod: 0212812015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PR0228,150 3 2,408.71
MEDICARE Pay Period:
0212812015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO228150 4 2,408.71
MEDICARE Pay Period:
0212812015

FEDERAL TNCOME TAX PR0228150 5 16,599.90 42,015.78
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
02128t2015

Total 58016 42,015.78

03/15 0310612015 58017 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO22815O 1 27O.OO 27O.OO
ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Period: 0212812015

03/15 0310612015 58018 Wl DEFERRED COMP BOr DEFERRED PR0228150 1 2,947.30
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Penod: 0212812015

DEFERRED PR0228150 2 235.00 3,182.30
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
02t28t2015

Total 58018 3,182.30

03/15 0310612015 58019 Wl DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX pR0228150 1 7,500.69 7,s00.69
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
0212812015

O3/15 0310612015 5BO2O WI RETIREMENT SYSTEÍV WRS RETIREMENT
ADDL RETIREMENT

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 0311812015

Page: 2

Mar 18, 2O15 10'.49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

W|ïHHELD Pay Period: PR0228150 I 25.00
02t28t2015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO22815O 2 6,257.65
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Penod'. 0212812015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO22B15O 3 2,931.36
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0212812015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO228150 4 1,631.95
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0212812015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO22815O 5 6,257.65
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period'. 0212812015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO22B150 6 4,151.33
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0212812015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO22B150 7 1,631.95 22,886.89
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0212812015

Total 58020 22.886.89

03/15 0310612015 58021 Wl SCTF CH|LD SUPPORT CHTLD pR022B15o 1 218.00 218.00
SUPPORT-WI SCTF Pay
Period: 0212812015

03/15 03/06/2015 58022 WPPA/LEER UN|ON DUES pOLtCE pR0228l5o 1 529.75 529.75
UNION DUES Pay
Period'. 0212812015

03115 0311312015 58023 BUCHHOLTZ, BRUCE F|NAL FLEX CLAIM 031315 1 250.00 250.00
REIMB.

03/15 0311312015 58024 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCTA ACCT#17120-MED 031315 1 29.84
ASSOC HMO

ACCT #5439-MED ASSOC 031315 2 11e.36
HMO

ACCT#s441-MEDASSOC 031315 3 59.68
HMO

ACCT#9007-MED ASSOC 031315 4 29.84 238.72
HMO

Total 58024 238.72

03/15 03113t2015 58025 DEAN CLtNtC Accr #10110396s 01t15 1 154.08
ACCT #100346606 01t15 2 5.82 159.90

Total 58025 159.90

03/15 0311312015 58026 DUBUQUEENTHEAD&N ACCT#102684 020615 I 804.68 804.68
03/15 0311312015 58027 FAMILY HEALTH OF LAFA ACCT #33955 021715 1 112.23 112.23
03/15 0311312015 58028 GRANT CTY CLERK OF Cr BOND-K|RA MARTLENA 3/09/15 I 200.50

PRATTE

FORFETTURES 3t11t2015 1 100.00
BOND-LUKAS ROBERT BOND 3/11l1{ 1 263.50
WAGNER

BOND-JOSHUA EHLEN BOND 3/1Il1I 2 263.50 827.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CIÏY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 0311812015

Page: 3

Mar 18.2015 10:49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 58028

03t15 03t13t2015 58029
03/15 0311312015 58030

03/15 03t13t2015 58031

HARTIG DRUG CO
LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TI

MADISON RADIOLOGISTS

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
VIDEO
PROJECTION-COUNCIL
CHAMBERS

ACCT #140461
ACCT #141078

827.50

022815
56857

01 051 5

01 051s

50.95
4,249.00

14.83
14.01

50.95
4,249.00

172.09

156.00

2,I 1 0.60

28.84

Total 58031

03/15 0311312015

Total 58032

03/15 0311312015

03/15 0311312015

Total 58034

03/15 03t13t2015

58032 MASKI & MASKI MD

58033 MCKINLEY, DOUGLAS
58034 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CI

ACCT #873
ACCT #343

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R
ACCT #69-99296
ACCT #82-85777
ACCT #66-9371 7
ACCT #72-52042
ACCT #77-20451
ACCT #65-93230
ACCT #65-93230
ACCT #87-41571

28.84

031315
090314

130.00
42.09

172.09

031 31 5

031 3

031 3

0313
031 3

031 3

0313
031 3

031 3

156.00
262.85

31.04
176.54
821.36
386.39
184.32
184.33

63.77

1

1

2

3

4
5

6
7
B

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I

't0

11

12

13

14

2,110.60

58035 MINNESOTA LIFE INSUR¡ MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

047102 APR:

047102 APR:

047102 APRi

047102 APR

047102 APR

047102 APR

047102 APR

047102 APR:

047102 APR:

047102 APRi

047102 APR.

047102 APR:

047102 APRi

047102 APRt

8.32

2.01

36.51

44.10

32.48

.67

190.80

22.93

18.71

47.04

56.90

76.38

2.81

8.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/i 5

Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 03l1Bt2O1S

Page: 4
MartB, 2015 10:49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

PARTS-STREET DEPT.
SERVICES
RENTAL LIGHT CALHOUN
& MANOJ DR

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
REIMB

REIMB MEDICAL CHGS
REIMB MEDICAL CHGS

047102 APR"

047102 APR1,

047102 APRi

047102 APRi

047102 APRi

047102 APRl

047102 APR"

047102 APRi

047102 APRl

047102 APR"

047102 APRi

047102 APRi

047102 APR"

5284095
03101t2015
RENTAL LIGI

031 315

021915
031 31 5

14.62

9.32

66.04

79.23

16.75

54.12

12.60

5.97

25.07

153.61

231.98

781.74

152.25 2.151.71

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4
5

6
1

2

1

2

J

1

1

2

2,151 .71Total 58035

03/15 03t13t2015
03/15 03t13t2015
03/15 03t13t2015

03/15 03t13t2015

03/15 03t13t2015

Total 58040

03t15 03t13t2015

Total 58041

03/15 03t13t2015
03t15 03t13t2015

58036 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPÌV
58037 SCENIC RIVERS ENERGY
58038 SCENIC RIVERS ENERGY

58039 SCHMID, JENNIFER

58040 SHEFFER, TERRY

58042 UNIV OF WI HOSPITAL & I

58043 UNIV OF WI MEDICAL FOI
ACCT #H-1 0283827-3
ACCT #P-1346665

542.54

61.55
347.93
770.00

94.21

349.94
193.00

61.55
347.93
770.00

94.21

542.94

1,688.21

106.80

388_20

58041 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #848788
ACCT #863015
ACCT #963638
ACCT #868163
ACCT #848043
ACCT #893419
ACCT #848788
ACCT #849013
ACCT #350005588
ACCT #873085
ACCT #893419

0313't5
031 31 5

03í3'15
031 31 5

031 3l 5
031 31 5

112614
112614
121214
121214
121214

012615
01t15
01t15

144.82
144.82

316.82
216.52
144.82
144.82
14'l .29
91.50
59.50
39.r9

244.11

1,688.21

106.80
120.90

ACCT #P-2251 .30

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 0311812015

Page: 5

Mar 18, 2015 10:49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 58043

03/15 03t13t2015 58044 WTNKLER, TRACT FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM 0313 1 133.73
REIMB

FTNAL FLEX MEDTCAL 031315 1 169.27 303.00
REIMB

ïotal 58044 303.00

03/15 0311312015 58045 WKM PSYCHOLOGY ACCT#16756721WM 010815 1 22.28 22.28
03/15 0311812015 58046 5 ALARM F|RE & SAFETY HURST ANNUAL 146460-l I 1,306.00

SERVICE

SUPPLIES-FIRE 14674G1 1 838.10 2,144.10

Total 58046 2,144.10

03/1 5 0311812015 58047 ALADTEC TNCORPORATE EMS ANNUAL 10545 1 1 ,495.00 1 ,495.00
SCHEDULING &
WORKFORCE SYSTEM

03/15 0311812015 58048 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L ELECTRTC/HEAT|NG-C|TY 03t18t2015 1 7.27
HALL

ELECTRTC/HEAT|NG-F|RE 03t18t2015 2 1,285.83
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME O3I1BI2O15 3 7.66
MNGMT

ELECTRTC/HEATING-EMS 03t18t2015 4 529.13
ELECTRIC/HEAT|NG-STRI 03t18t2015 5 7,864.03
LIGHTING

ELECTRTC/HEAT|NG-STO| 03t18t2015 6 448.44
LIGHTS

ELECTRTC/HEAT|NG-LIBR 03t18t2015 7 1,649.76
ELECTRTC/HEAT|NG-MUS 03t18t2015 I 1,678.82
ELECTRIC/HEAT|NG-SR 03t18t2015 I 985.92
CENTER

ELECTRIC/HEATTNG-PAR| 03t18t2015 10 489.39
ELECTRIC/HEATTNG-POO 03t18t2015 11 10.52 14,957.17

Total 58048

03i15 0311812015 58049 AppLtED MTCRO tNC COMPUTER
CHARGES-ENGINEERING

COMPUTER
CHARGES-ENGINEERING

ïotal 58049

14,957.17

182.45

03/15 0311812015 58050 AUZ, NATHAN REIMB TRA|N|NG 3t1-3t6t15 1 105.52
EXPENSES-POLICE

FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 311-316115 2 59.78
uNtFoRM TTEMS-POL|CE 3t1-3t6t15 3 28.46 193.76
DEPT

Total 58050 193.76

03/15 O3I18I2O'15 58051 BADGER WELDING SUPP REFILL OXYGEN & MISC 3264431 1 49.26
SUPPLIES-EMS

388.20

19779 l 39.95

21213 1 142.50 182.45

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 03|18/2015

Page: 6

Mar 18,2015 10:49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 58051

03/15 03t18t2015

Total 58052

03/15 03t18t2015

03/15 03t18t2015

03115 03t18t2015

Total 58055

03/15 03t18t2015

58052 BAKER IRON WORKS LLC

58053 BLOM, DOUGLAS

58054 BONTN, D|CK

58055 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EOUII

MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-EMS

MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENÏAL-POLICE

FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
CEMETERY CHARGES

REFUND OVERPYMT
AMBULANCE CALL

REIMB COUNCIL
EXPENSES

SUPPLIES-STREET
SUPPLIES-STREET

3266022

3266024

6s592
67058
67061

0311312015

2t25t2015

5151024
5151025

2t3-3t2t15
2t3-3t2t15
2t3-3t2t15
2t3-3t2t15

2t3-3t2t15

213-312115

213-312115

2t3-3t2t15

2t3-3t415
213-312115

213-312t15

213-312/15

213-312115

213-312t15

213-312115

213-312115

213-312115

213-3t2t15

213-312115

213-312t15

213-3t2115

213-3t2t15

2t3-3t2t15
213-3t2/15
2t3-3t2t15
2t3-3t415
2t3-3t2115

655.72

25.00

50.08

723.01
797.59

r,520.60

1 34.00
2 15.35
3 203.00
4 34.38

62.98

11.20

2.52 62.98

655-72

25.00

50.08

1,520.60

1

1

1

135.00
356.72
164.00

58056 CARDMEMBERSERVICE POLICEDEPTCHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
UNIFORM
ITEMS-CIESLEWICZ,
PATRICK

UNIFORM ITEMS-AUZ,
NATHAN

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
SUNSHINE FUND
CHARGE

CLERK CHARGES
CLERK CHARGES
ELECTION CHARGES
ADMINISTRATION
CHARGES

COUNCIL CHARGES
CIry MANAGER
CHARGES

COMPUTER CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
CEMETERY CHARGES
PARKS CHARGE
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
SENIOR CENTER
CHARGES

5

6
7

8

I
10

11

12

34.37

1,255.50

14.99
51.91

30.00
436.00
779.25

99.1 7

2.99
28.21

13 65.00
14 27.00
15 9.65
16 906,98

17
'18

19 1,361.10
20 181.96
21 't10.77

22 49.00
23 260.43
24 28.33
25 50.00
26 30.78 -

27 352.18

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 0311812015

Page: 7

Mar 18, 2015 10i49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

sENtoR CENTER 2t3-3t2t15 28 30.56
CHARGES

PARKS CHARGE 2t3-3t2t15 29 81.28
ATRPORT CHARGES 2t3-3t2t15 30 48.61 6.551.19

Total 58056 6,551.19

03/15 0311812015 58057 CAREY'S SEAMLESS GU'T STREET DEPT CHARGE 4954 1 168.00 168.00
03115 O3I1BI2O15 58058 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT FEB 20,15 1 119.45

SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT FEB 2OI5 2 25.95 145,40

ïotal 58058 145.40

03/15 0311812015 58059 CENTURYLTNK PHONE 3t03t2015 1 617.61
CHARGES-ADMIN

PHONE 3t03t2015 2 1,007.79
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-FIRE 3IO3I2O15 3 143.80
DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-EMS 3/03/2015 4 41.28
PHONE 3t13t2015 5 138.31
CHARGES-EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

PHONE 3t03t2015 6 92.52
CHARGES-STREET DEPT

PHONE 3t03t2015 7 46.59
CHARGES-MUSEUM

PHONE 3t03t2015 I 36.46
CHARGES-ROUNTREE
GALLERY

PHONE 3t03t2015 I 37.36
CHARGES-SENIOR CTR

PHONE 3t03t2015 10 50.93
CHARGES.PARKS

PHONE CHARGES-POOL 3/03/2015 11 35.12
PHONE 3t03t2015 12 44.53
CHARGES-RECREATION

PHONE 3t03t2015 'r3 138.16
CHARGES-LIBRARY

PHONE 310312015 14 229.92 2,660.38
CHARGES-AIRPORT

Total 58059 2,660.38

03/15 0311812015 58060 CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC CLAR|TY LTCENSE FEES, CVC128I9 I 26,000.00 26,000.00
CONVERSION &
TRAINING-FINANCE

03/15 0311812015 58061 COLLECTTON SPECtALtSl COLLECTTON FEES-EMS 2t27t2015 1 124.98 124.98
03/15 0311812015 58062 COLLINS, NANCY GALLERY SUppLtES 03t04t2015 1 10.55 10.55
03/15 0311812015 58063 COMELEC SERVTCES tNC EMS CHARGE 43522GtN 1 127.30

POLICE DEPT CHARGE 435633-IN 1 325.00
EMS CHARGE 435658-rN I 1,080.96 1,533.26

Total 58063 1,533.26

03i15 0311812015 58064 CVIKOTACOMPANY,THE EMSCOLLECTTONS 12479 1 2]38.70 2]38.70
03i15 0311812015 58065 DIGITAL ALLY pOLtCE DEPT CHARGES 1074401 1 328.00 328.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 0311812015

Page: B

Mar 18,2015 10:49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

03/15 0311812015 58066 DOCTORS PARK PHARMI PHARMACY 3t2t2015 1 448.70 448.70
SUPPLIES-EMS

03/15 0311812015 58067 DROESSLER,ANDREA FLEXDEPENDENTCARE 031815 1 832.00 B32.OO
REIMB

03/15 0311812015 58068 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PI AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 1719281 1 179.86
AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 1722226 I 308.88 488.74

Total 58068 488.74

03/15 0311812015 58069 ESRI INC ARCGTS DESKTOP BASTC 92945756 1 2,802.1s 2,802j9
SINGLE USE LIC

03/15 0311812015 58070 FUSCHTNO, JENNTFER SUPPL|ES-ROUNTREE 3t17t2015 1 118.93
GALLERY

SUPPL|ES-ROUNTREE 3t4t2015 .1 6.94 125.87
GALLERY

Total 58070 125.87

03115 0311812015 58071 GORDON FLESCH COMP/ COP|ES-COUNC|L tN11099671 I 15.00
coPtES-cLERK tN11099671 2 30.00
coPtEs-ctTy MANAGER tN.11099671 3 98.44 143.44

Total 58071

03/15 0311812015 58072 GRANT CTY CLERK ELECTTON COSTS 2t17t2015 1 350.55
ELECTTON COSTS 2t17t2015 2 2,560.00 2,910.55

Total 58072 2,910.55

03i15 03118t2015 58073 GRANT CTy CLERK OF C( BOND-PAUL J KEy 13808791 1 400.00
FORFETTURES 3t13t2015 1 263.50
FORFETTURES 3t1712015 1 286.10 949.60

Total 58073 949.60

03/15 0311812015 58074 GRANT CTY TREASURER OMIT TAX PAYMENT 3t}5t2o15 1 11,466.52 11,466.52
03115 0311812015 58075 GRANT EQUIPMENT COM PARTS-STREET DEPT, 118504 1 48.40

PARTS.STREET DEPT. I 18539 1 10.94 - 37 .46

Total 58075 37.46

O3/I5 0311812015 58076 HENDERSON PRODUCTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 54-08804 I 600.00 600.00
03/15 0311812015 58077 lwr MOTOR PARTS SUPPL|ES-EMS 51-1849419 1 318.37

SUPPLTES-EMS 51-1895832 1 7.57 - 310.80

Total 58077 310.80

03/15 0311812015 58078 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO rÌ. AUDTT CHGS 420237 1 1,775.00 1 ]75¡0
O3/I5 0311812015 58079 KAUFFMAN, BARBARA FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 031815 1 381.84 38I.84
03/15 0311812015 58080 K-MART PHARMACY pRESCRtpTtON CO-pAyS 031815 1 37.18

PRESCR|PT|ON CO-pAyS 031815 2 21.00
PRESCRIPTION CO.PAYS 031815 3 7.OO

PRESCRTPTTON CO-pAyS 031815 4 10.47 75.65

Total 58080

03115 0311812015 58081 KOCH, CANDACE FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM

143.44

75.65

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03i15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 0311812015

Page: I
Mar 18, 2015 10:49am

Per Date Check No Payee Invoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounf

REIMB 031 81 5

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL 123'114
CLAIM REIMB

1

1

1

2

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

125.09

625.21 750.30

295.56

35.00

100.00

29.28

1,642.50
428.00

11.265.47

30.74
55.29

Total 58081

03/15 03118t2015

ïotal 58082

03/15 03t18t2015

03/15 03t18t2015

03115 03118t2015

03/15 03118t2015
03/15 03118t2015
03/15 0311812015

03i15 0311812015

Total 58089

03/15 0311812015

03/15 0311812015

03i15 0311812015

03/15 03t18t2015

Total 58093

03/15 03t18t2015

Total 58094

03/15 03t18t2015

Total 58095

58082 KONECNY, MONIE

58083 KOWALSKI, RYAN

58084 KRUEGER, TERI

58085 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICI

58086 LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURI
58087 LOWERY, KIM
58088 MARTIN, VALERIE

58089 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CI

58090 MOLO PETROLEUM LLC
58091 MORRISSEY PRINTING IN

58092 MORTON SALT

58093 MOUND CITY BANK

58094 MOUND CITY BANK

58095 OFFICE DEPOT

REIMB PRESCRIPTION
PMT

REIMB PRESCRIPTION
PMT

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R

750.30

031 81 5

031 815

031 81 5

.50

.50

294.56

295.56

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

REFUND OVRPYMT
AMBULANCE

LANGUAGE
I NTE RPRETATION-POLICI
DEPT

BOND INSURANCE
FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R
FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

ACCT #82-06823
ACCT #87-40797
ACCT #73-87038
ACCT #70-59488

STREET DEPT CHARGES
BROCHURES-ROUNTREE
GALLERY

ÏONS OF ROAD SALT
FOR 20r5

INTEREST L,T, NOTES
INTEREST TIF #4
INTEREST TIF #6
INTEREST TIF #7

03r Bl 5

31612015

3552075

LSFO548l0-1
03r 8l 5
031 81 5

031 81 5

031815
031 81 5

031 81 5

1,057.00 1,057.00
166.41 166.41

61.75 61 .75

13.04
1,258.04

774.66
136.85 2,182.59

2,182.59

35.00

100.00

29.28

153882 1

33355 1

5400719943 1

APRTL 1,2011 1

APRTL 1,2011 2
APRTL t,2011 3

APRTL 1,2011 4

1,642.50
428.O0

11,265.47

130,653.13
9,000.00

46,165.62
6,250.00

PRINCIPAL TIF #5
INTEREST TIF #5

OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD
OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD

MARCH 31,2
MARCH 31, 2

75957040400
760201 09400

192,068.75

r 92,068.75

175,000.00
49,841.46 224,841.46

224,841.46

159.99
34.43 194.42

194.42

1

2

03/15 0311812015 58096 PETTY CASH/POLICE DEI POSTAGE-POLICE DEPT
03/15 03I'1812015 58097 PIGGLY WIGGLY MIDWES MUSEUM - CHARGE
O3/I5 0311812015 58098 PIONEER FORD SALES L- STREET CHARGE

3t18t2015
6194
21 803

1

1

1

30.74
55.29
59.23 -

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 03/05/201 5 - O3l 1812015

Page: 10

Mar 18, 2015 10:49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

AMBULANCE WORK 21886 1 23.78
AMBULANCE WORK 93890 1 117.56
AMBULANCE WORK 93899 1 139.62 221.73

Total 58098 221.73

O3/I5 0311812015 58099 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUPI SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 212812015 1 33.28
SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 212812015 2 26.98
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 212812015 3 93.08
SUPPL]ES-STREET DEPT 212812015 4 6.69
SUPPLIES-PARKS 2t28t2015 5 6.69 166.72

Total 58099 166-72

03/15 O3I1BI2O15 58100 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES 4901 1 2.60 2.60
03i15 0311812015 58,101 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL, - ADVERTISING-WATER & FEB 20.15 1 73.81

SEWER

ADVERTISING.MUSEUM FEB 2OI5 2 65.00
ADVERTISING-COUNCIL FEB 2015 3 273.74
ADVERTISING-CLERK FEB 2015 4 30.75
ADVERTISING-ELECTION FEB 2O,f 5 5 442.80
ADVERTISING-POLICE FEB 20,15 6 97.20
DEPT

ADVERTISING-FREUDENT FEB 2OI5 7 60.00
ANIMAL FUND

ADVERTISING-GALLERY FEB 2015 8 143.40
ADVERTISING-RECREATI FEB 2015 9 43.05
ADVERTISING-STREET FEB 2015 IO 150.68
ADVERTISING-STREET FEB 2015 11 150.68 1,531.11

Total 58101 1,531.11

03/15 0311812015 58102 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL G|FT 1017-15 1 170.00 170.00
CERTIFICATES-RECREAT

03¡5 0311812015 58103 PREFERRED GLASS AUTOMATTC SW|NG 2428 1 2,172.00 2,172.00
DOOR OPERATOR.CIry
HALL

03/15 0311812015 58104 QUEENB RADTO WTSCON: JMA ADVERT|S|NG 1079-53 1 50.00 50.00
03/15 0311812015 58105 QU|LL CORPORATTON OFFTCE 1835633 1 35.99 35.99

SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

03/15 0311812015 58106 RELIANT FIRE APPARATL SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 115-13629 1 85.65 85.65
03/15 0311812015 58107 RTNTKER, CAROL TRATN|NG 2t26t2015 1 36.41 36.41

REIMBURSEMENT-BI

03i15 0311812015 58108 RUNDE CHEVROLET BUr( EMS CHARGES 278791 I 50.00 50.00
03¡5 0311812015 58109 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C YEARLY MATNT 8103959265 1 2,270.85 2,270.85

CONTRACT-MUSEUM

03/15 0311812015 58110 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C( POWER FOR DOOR 1080-3667 1 302.50 302.50
OPERATOR-CITY HALL

03/15 0311812015 581 I I SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PL OM|T TAX PAYMENT 413700 I 33,235.75 33,235.75
03i15 0311812015 58r 12 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOT EOM MATNTENANCE-SR 90357693 1 348.63 348.63

CTR

03/15 0311812015 58113 SCHWAAB rNC DATER
STAMP(S)-POLTCE DEPT

03i15 0311812015 58114 SCHWARK,BRYAN MUSEUMCONCESSTONS 205830 't 10.00 10.00
03/15 0311812015 581 15 SENSTT TECHNOLOGTES r FIRE DEPT SUppLtES 207360-tN I 294.47 294.47

E39903 1 131 .24 131.24

03/15 0311812015 58116 SHARP ELECTRONTCS CC COptER
MAINTENANCE-CD&P

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

10250728 1 111.45 111.45



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 03105120'15 - 0311812015

Page: 11

Mar 18, 2015 11:49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

03i15 03t1812015 58117 STMPLEXGRTNNELL Lp ANNUAL F|RE ALARM, 77619649 1 2,850.00 2,850.00
SPRINKLER,
BACKFLOW,EÏC-POLICE

03/15 03t18t2015 58118 SMTDT, WARNER REFUND OVRPYMT 3t6t2015 1 641.99 641.99
AMBULANCE

03/15 03t18t2015 58119 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT#951056 112514 1 710.87 710.87

03/15 03t18t2015 58120 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE RANDOM DRUG & 82528931111a 1 235.25
ALCOHOL
TESTING-POLICE DEPT

LABS-POL|CE DEPT 825289 31111! 2 28.00 263.25

Total 58120 263.25

03/15 03t18t2015 58121 SOUTHWEST OPPORTUN JANTTORTAL 16213 1 I,662.50 1,662.50
SERVICES-POLICE DEPT

03/15 03t18t2015 58122 SOUTHWEST TECHNTCAL OMtr rAX PAYMENT 03t05t2015 1 6,315.83 6,315.83
03115 O3I1BI2O15 58123 SOUTHWEST TECHNICAL FIRE FIGHTERS 10804 1 BO.OO

TRAINING

EMS TRA|NING CM000332 I 1.39 - 78.61

Total 58123 78.61

03/15 03118t2015 58124 SSM HEALTH CARE ACCT #41244349 012815 r 166.89 166.89

03/15 03118t2015 58125 STETNHOFF, CONNTE RETMB CONFERENCE 311212015 r 40.00 40.00
FEES

03/15 03t18t2015 58126 SUMINSK|, tAN REFUND 31612015 1 70.28 70.28
OVERPAYMENÏ.EMS

03i15 03118t2015 58127 SW Wt COMM ACT PROG CDBG MONTHLY 6513 1 18.40
EXPENSES

CDBG MONTHLY 6518 1 1,782.55 I,800.95
EXPENSES

Tofal 58127 1,800.95

03/15 03t1812015 58128 SYMBTONT GRAPHTC |NFO SYSTEM 43254 1 801.75 801.75
MAPPING & PROGRAM
SERV-ENGINEERING

03/15 03t18t2015 58129 TAPCO MATERTALS FOR 1482739 1 1,349.75 1,349.75
SIGNS-STREET DEPT

03/15 03t18t2015 58130 TH MED|A ADVERTTSTNG-MUSEUM 606462 r 315.00 315.00

03/15 O3I1BI2O15 58131 TIMMERMAN SUPPLY INC PARKS DEPT CHARGE 24729 I 38.85

STREET DEPT CHARGE 45005 ,1 136.85 175.70

Total 58131 175.70

03/15 03t18t2015 58132 TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS COLLECTTON 1080131 1 313.22 313.22
SERVICES-EMS

03i15 03t18t2015 58133 TRTCOM |NC/RADTO SHAC POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 10301544 1 21.99
POLICE DEPT CHARGE 10301649 1 29.99
poltcE DEPT CHARGE 10301660 1 57.50 109.48

Total 58133 109.48

03/15 03t18t2015 58134 TR|-COUNTY ïTLE SERV SEARCHES & REPORT 5-2956 I 375.00 375.00
UPDATES-TIF 4

03t15 03t18t2015 58135 TR|-STATE ADJUSTMENT AMBULANCE 02127t2015 1 650.92 6s0.92
COLLECTIONS

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15

Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 0311812015

Page: 12

Mar 18, 2015 l0:49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

03/15 03t18t2015

03/15 03t18t2015

Total 58137

03/15 03t18t2015
03115 03t18t2015

Total 58139

03ñ5 03t18t2015 58140

58136 UDELHOVEN, JOE

58137 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURI

58138 UNIV OF WI MEDICAL FOI
58139 US CELLULAR

WALMART COMMUNITY/C

RDA CURB APPEAL
GRANT

UNEMPLOYMENT -
CEMETERY

UNEMPLOYMENT -
PARKS

ACCT #P-2283384
CELL PHONE CHGS, -
EMS

CELL PHONE
CHGS-PARKS

CELL PHONE
CHGS-AIRPORT

CELL PHONE CHGS. -
FIRE

CELL PHONE
CHGS..STREET

CELL PHONE CHGS. - PD
CELL PHONE
CHGS-WATER & SEWER

2t19t2015

6711420

6711420

011215
751 05509

76490614

76490614

76490614

76490614

76490614
76490614

1,000.00

384.00

441.44

1,000.00

825.44

362.70

587.87

293.28

160.57

559.22
191.77

40,451.30
1,000.00

386.28

1

1

2

825.44

1

1

1

2

3

4

Ã

6

362.70
14.00

26.37

24.38

24.38

48.77

254.27
195.70

587.87

SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-SR CENTER
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES-SR CENTER

2t16t15 CITY
2t16t15 CtlY
2t16t15 CITY
2116115 CITY
2116115 CtlY
2116115 CITY

1

2

3

4
5

6

49.73
103.57

.75

62.46
13.25
63.52

Total 58140

03/15 03t18t2015

Total 58141

03/15 03t18t2015
03i15 03t18t2015

03t15 03t18t2015
03/15 03t18t2015

03/15 03t18t2015

ïotal 58146

ïotals:

58141 WEBER PAPERCOMPAN'

58142 WI DEPT OF NATURAL RE

58143 WI DEPTOFTRANSPORT

581M WI DEPT OF TRANSPORT
58145 WI DEPT OF TRANS-TVRT

58146 WOODWARD COMMUNII'

SUPPLIES-CITY HALL
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

OMITTAX PAYMENT
5035-02-71 HAZEL
GREEN-PLATTEVILLE

AIRPORT FED PROJECT
STATE PARKING
SUSPENSIONS

ADVERTISING-POLICE
ADVERTISING-GALLERY
ADVERTISING-GALLERY

293.28

598430
599449

3t05t2015
136080

3-55-0065-1 r
03105t2015

153811-'t502
1 5381 1 -1 502
153811-1502

160.57

70.65

89.92

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

559.22
191.77

40,451.30
1,000.00

r 60.70
112.79
112.79

386.28

714,924.05 714,924.05

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03/15 - 03/15
Check lssue Date(s): 0310512015 - 0311812015

Page: 13
Mar 18,2015 10:49am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



gioneeríng the Good I¡6

PLATTEVILLE
wtscoNstN

Itorttc oi Iltt ['uir'¡.,t.tilt ttl ll i.st ott.,;ttt-l'lullcvillt

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 3ll0lI5

Historic Preservation commission Alternate þartial - term expires 5lll15)
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate þartial - term expires 411116)
Board of Appeals (Zoning) 1 position (3-year term)
Community Development Board (3-year term)
Airport Commission þartial - term expires ll/1116)
Commission on Aging (partial - term expires 7llll5)
Library Board

Upcomine in April
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) 1 position (3-year term)

Upcoming in Mav
Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund (3-year term)
Historic Preservation Alternate (2 3-year terms)
Historic Preservation (2 3 -year terms)
Housing Authority (2 S-year term)
Library Board (3-year term)
Plan Commission (23-year terms)
Police and Fire (5-year term)

Application forms for the City of PlattevÍlte Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipat Building nt75 N Bonson Street, Ptattevitte, WI or
online at www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
March 24,2015

Malt Bever
- Delta Sigma Phi Fraternity for Delta Fest on April lS from 2 PM - 11 PM

Two-Year Operators License
- Taylor L Dora
- LeeAnn M Schulz
- Brandon C Weigel
- Paige R Winkler



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS "B''l"CLASS B" RETAILER'S LICENSE
See Additional lnformation on reverse side Contacl thc ntunici¡tal clark if you have qrrc.slrbri.s

FEE $ (" t) ?.¿_-+ 'f.oo 33 r 3 Applicatrorrllate ,' l' - i 'r,

/:
Corrntyof \-2 I t, '''flTown fl vittage flctty or \'1,','l,.,7iirt.

Ihe named organization applies for: ¡check appropnate box(es) )

þ R femporary Class "8" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings uncler s. 12s.26(6),W¡s. Stats.

I J A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 1 25.S j (1 0), Ws Stats.

atthepremisesdescribedbetowduringaspeciat evenr begirrninn tl/l'll'', Jl.^andending l/'llti Jir,, unoagrees
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (statd f"O"ruf oi foã¡ affectirrg the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

l' ORGANIZATIONþheckappropriatebox)|IBonafidectub ||cnurcr¡ l).Lodge/society ||veteran,sorganization IlFairAssociation
(a)Name-}.i'._.'.',:/.,l,i..\',',.,',),,i,'j.,.
(b) Address _.._.- 

t'
lStreef)

(c) Dateorganized i:),, liÇ'.. 
-Irown IIvittage l/citv

(d) lf corporation, give date of incorporation

(e) lf thenamedorganizationisnotrequiredtorroldaWA"on=¡n."llur'spermitpursuant Los.77.S4(7m),Wis.Stats.,checkthis
box: I

LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(a) streetnumber _l!r_lr, ,--' j, f _ t*.=4f ,lir,',',.

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? a', i ¡

(d) lf part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

The Offícer(s) of the organízation, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.

'.- \Il
\

Officer 'u' 'i"^^:,,- ffi 
- -1 

,

Officer ___ _ . Officer-(S@natureßãtd-- -
Date Fíted with Cterk J 4La_l 5-

Date Granted by Council
A1-315 (R.5-11)

License No.

(S¡gnature/date)

Date Reported to Councilor Board ,'7'> U-rrf

Wiscons¡n Departmenl of Revenue



J¿n,23,2015 l:31Ptul ltlo, 0745 P,2

check oner I Parade

Ü Halk-a-rhon
.'--^-/

crry 0F FLATTEvTLtE l3f nun

PÀRADE, WAtK-A.THON, RUN, oR oTHER SIMILAR

Num.ber ef, FarticiÞênts

Amount of Ï.lability Insuf,äncË

Name qf Insurånce Conpany

Address certificate Reseived , -.)À27-t 
ot*,

Name pf l¡arade Marghall

Address

Phôriè

Narile of, rePresentåtive of Eha organizatlan r¡ho san be contacÈed 1n the Êverrt of a
problem:

: t¿c\8-3"19-4å85
S1gn¡cure of pareön requeetlng permlt

ctty ürdinan+e 41.0? Date appreved

lf $50.,00 fee eceomFanies rhtr
appllcation

Appreved hY the CitY Çouncll

City Clerk

Fêê (if charged): $

RouÈe (or 
.aurêch ^ret ,(fa+ ,4.{fucûd_ , , __. --_ -.- .

Issrred by

n orher

F,E,RMTT
= = = - r 

= = 
g E å Ì = È = = = = = = = = = 

E Þ ¡ E E E tf = = c =. = E d ê - ã ! E

oate permlt rçquesLed L ZotS
Name of organlzat.lsn requesting germd.t

5t< Ra---u--
Date/Tirue

Àssembly Lrea

Þisbandlng Àrea

ljf n*qu""E fee to be walveil

ne*elpt ll



'+ ¡-iid¿l ¡\,

f.l 4th s:

¡l;ria f;t,r 
L:c1{ 

ltt

lict¡ulslr ü1

- r rlTt

)

t-r
fj

lr'P

.f
lq
Ë
o,
o
o
o-

I {t:

l"

i'¡ Flrn

;'[ll ,4;t:

r¡ I ñ
ÉI

å

llå:.rabïñ-y

('?

trï t, lt-;å -, fi I



"1an,23, 2(J15 l:31PM

--ál ^.0.RÜ
N0.0745-P 4--'-

GERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGE

TOVERAËES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBËR:

THIS CERTIF¡ÛATE l$ lâguËt¡ As A rsArrER oF TNFoRMATIoN oNLy ANo coNFERs No RIGHTs upoN THE cERTtFtÇÃîEToLDEEmF
çERTIFICA'TE DÉES I.IOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NESATIVELY Afr¡tEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDEO BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF |¡|ÊURANCE tloEs NoT coNSTtTUTE À CONTRAçT BETWEEN THE t$$UtNc TNSURER(â), AUTHORTZED
REPRE$ENTATIVE OR FRODUCER, ANO THE CËRTIFICATE HOLDER.
|MP0RTANT:lfthee*rtlflc¡teholderlaenADDlT1oNALlN-sU@rffir{rHlANl: lÌtneeBñltlc¡toholdârlÊånAoOlTlONALINSURED,thepollcy{lee) tnurtbesndorsed, IfSUBROGATÍONISWAIVEO,*ublcctto
thÐ tårmÈ ând tondltlon¡ of tho polle¡ c€neln pôllcleg måy rcqulrô an sndorietr"rrt, A ctatement on thls cêrtll¡câte doea not confer rlght* to thr
leÍlIlsflll !Þl{er ln llou ofsuch endorsemantls). :,

ì lnsursnce Solutions, lnc.
13 West Beltline Hwv
rdisorr Wl53?13

INSURED SOUTH- 

To CERTIFY THAT rHE POLICIES OF IN$URAÑCE |.Isrffi
INOÍCATED' NOTWTHSTANbING ANY REQUIREINENT, ÎERM OR CONDITON ÕF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WH¡CH THIS
øÉRTlFlcArE MAY BË l€üuED oR MAY PERTAIN, THE lNsuRANcE AFFoRDEo By THE pÖLtctEs DEscRtBED HFRETN ¡$. $uBJeõi rì nr-r- rHE rEqt"ts,'
ElltuqlÖNå AND coNtrfloN8 oF SUCH PoLrüÉS. LrMrrs sHet¡,/N MAy HAVÊ 6EEN REDUCED By pAtD cLAtMs.

côMMERCtAt GE|{ER.AL UAEIL|TY

cr¡rrrrs.rrr¡os fl OCCi,e

MHpô00388

åUÎËMTgILË LTAEIUTY

ALLOWNED I I SCHEÛIJLEO
AUTOS I I /\UTÕs

HTREDAUTos L--j |$+óoJt'o

EODILY INJURY (Per pç¡gon)

BODILY INJURY (Pðr rcç¡d€.{)

AI{D EiIÞLOYERå' LIÄEILITY
ANY PROFRTETOR/PA'rr'*Xa'U'U. Fl
oFFrcEF/lrEMB_EREXcLuDEoi L__-l(MårTdâlrry lh NHI

OFOPERATIOH8/LûCÄllOH*tVEH|ËLEâ (Àttå¿hACÐB[)i01,Addfüon¡lR¡m¡¡k¡Êct¡dr¡lc,tlmoresFs*o1êr¿qttt+dl

City öf Plättêvillê
75 North Bonson $trËet
Plattevllle Wl 6Ë818

$HOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIEED FOLICÍES BE CANCELLED tsEFÖRE

THE EXFIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED I}'I

ACCÕÊOANÖE WITH THE FÕLICY FROVI3IOH5.

AIJTHORIZEE EEFREâENTAÌME

i ÂcrRB 25 (r0r0r05l
@ r9a8-r0{0 ACORtt çORFORATION. All rlghte re*rved,

Ths ACORT] n¡m€ ånd logo are reglaterrd markç of AÇORD



City of Platteville
Street / Alley Closing permit Application Form

Describe Street / Alley to be Closed: i 
,.,

\¡..1 .l:'.-.' -;,..,., ,,_t.,! , \ :¡,) , !, . : t ,ti, i: .,..í
,'¡.,ti..r,,.,ì.. ' ., i' ', (,,.r, j

Ending Time: , : ,î j- r'"' l'';'

or N

1 .i f\ i, i L.'
) 

r I t't,; r l

'. 
ó ') '.,'

, /,.,!",

- /i.
fr - . r \r[ ] r. V...

,

,/
ii /,r

'Y or

Yor

Yor
', ..'

or

Address of Requestor: q '1 
=-,

Requestor's Contact Number: ,,l
¿'/

Reason for Request: .,- , i i

Dd\* r"*) '' 
i" :" í ' '/ ' :

NOIE: Ca!l the City Garage at 348-8828 to request barricades if needed. tf City borricades ore to be used, they
¡rtust be pícked up no later than 2 PM on the Thursdov before usage! City personnet witt not be called in
on Friday, Soturday or Sundoy if this is forgotten.

I affirm that I have chec with I of the persons that are affected by this requested street closing. The
objections are listed o n att sh

Signature: Date: l/q/ts
Do Not Write Belú{t this Line - For Office Usé Ontl

po 
I ice De pa rtme nt neviewTÇ 

h\+ 3OC)
Street Department Review: qûq \rCI*r*
Common Council Review Date: 9- 2- a-r 5-
Decision: Approved or Denied

City Clerk: Date:

Revised 9-2-14



,1.1
I,

:'-' l-'' 
'' '' '.' 

I' 
u 
'f) ', b I

,,') ¡ ,''rl 
ì, ,r2 0') l

'i.í ,t) ¡i.-i ,.;
I ri i,/

'/1 -\J

1, ,r'/ . ' 'o 
/-: .J/

--_-___--i
-_-_¿__d _(U



City of Platteville
Street / Alley Closing Permit Application Form

ul
ÞVåfusz lMa**n , CoÞ,.€P-frDÈ€ t,Pfæ L

þ,Zli^-o*'*'*"tl; ¡r3?s
List Names end Street Addresses of all Persons/Businesses Affected Below: Approval

N¿rv{r¿.r t [+l'rb Êa:-rttN' iL'OU (.¡r iv v,,*¡rrn a;, ' trl¿.]itu, tl< (tì or

ffi#' Al,ïW fuo'eY: 
l. fl K¿,lstoe¿ Ptñ v

pt c\+trq í' LL! 6l or N

:;tll óî'{Fû4N glnt¡ l6l,n [orrv¡,¡*r^p, [ì¡., ftofVntv ñ or N

YorN

YorN

YorN
NOTE: Attsch additionøl sheets if necessøry or use hoçk side

Name of Requestor: ÉfaX-A ¡¿
A !¡ -¡t.\ V-v-..ia-Lu- TL,'-:' ìi ¡
/t

Address of Requestor: 4/J7 ptc.¡u6¡¿--TûrJã2
¿-f¿.tP

taÐ" ¡, 'Z-t\r(l
'-là L-i¡r.-\l 't l-¡ É

:Jr-
t,r,tr

Requestor's Contact Number:

Reason for Request: l.eP J=þ'*,*r,!.L- [¡té¿'a,sliñ ÞZeC*¡ frpg16qç
-Nepr' c>Ë

A*:C¿n$-1fOÈ
iù..,ìÂ!giEl( "Ni

C-e,Spg¡ì1Õì* t &r.:lt1\2¡æ .BY
á,rù¡r v.; /'-1v.-i\t{CItÆ.€aq þ¡¿¡¡-6¿ç) lw

NOIE: Call the City Garage at 348-8828 to req'ueit barricddàii¡ nu"æ¿ t¡ civ bqrricsdes are to be useá, they
must be pícked up no later than 2 PM on the Thursdsv before usage! City personnel witl not be cqlled in
on Friday, Soturday or Sunday if this is forgotten.

laffirmthatlhavecheckedwithallofthepersonsthatareaffectedbythisrequestedstreetclosing. The
objections are li tached sheet.

ou,",i/\3/^"-Signature:

\ f DMot Write Below thís Line - For Office tlse Orfiv
Police Depa rtmenr neview: 3p!\* BOC>
Street Department Review: '*09 \¿,^-
Common Council Review Date: 3Aà- // t {
Decision: Approved or Denied

City Clerk: Date:

Revised 9-2-14



March 13, 2015

To: Platteville City Council and City Manager

The Platteville Farmers Market is gearing up to begin its 35th season this year,
beginning with Saturday, May 2,2015, and will run through the last Saturday of October.
We would again like to ask permission to use Market Street on the Nofth side of City
Park. This would entail blocking off the street with street barricades as per usual.
Occasionally, we will have to set the Market up on the South side of City Park and part
of Bonson Street when the funeral home or church has an event going on. The Market
hours areT'.A0 A.M.-Noon with vendors arriving around 6:00 A.M. or shortly after to set-
up.

We have enjoyed the cooperative workÍng effort wíth the City of Plattevílle all
these years, and have gotten a great deal of help from Bill Johnson at the Streets
Department with the street barricades, and City Hall officials who let us store them and
our Market signs in the parking bay on the North side of City Hall.

lf you have any questions, please contact me at 6055 Sunrise Drive, Platteville,
and my cell phone number is 732-8625. I await your reply.

Thank you for your consideration,

%,ô.ol¿^r-
Gary A. Olson, Co-Manager
Platteville Farmers Market



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

X Original Update

Ø

Title: Write Off Uncollectible Bills (For 2014 Budeet Year)

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

Write off the following Uncollectible Personal Property Tax Bill and Street LighfTraffic Signal Bill:
1. Amanda VanNatta (2012) $ 6.84 Out of Business @ersonal Property Taxes)
2. Tricia Wakenight (2011) 693.59 Damaged Guard Rail (Sent to T.R.I.P, unable to collect)

Total $ 700.43

Recommendation:
Motion by Council to write off the above Uncollectible Bills, totaling $700.43.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The uncollectible bills will be charged to expense account #51920.001 per the budget. Even though these account
balances are being cancelled for our accounting purposes, \üe may receive payments in the future from a Collection
Agency or the Tax Refund Intercept Program.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
ìt Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
X Expenditure authorized inbudget
_ No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumpfions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

There Ís no fÏscal effect except for the charge of these uncollectible bills to the budeeted account.

nue Chan
Amendment Reauired X

Account Number

Department: Finance

Prepared By: Valerie Martin Date: March 17,2015



BOARD

coMMrssroN

AND

COMMITTEE

MINUTES



Minutes of February 9,201-5 Meeting, as amended and approved at the March 9,2OI5 Meeting
Submitted by Doug Stephens, March 10, 2015

Airport Commission Meeting
February 9,2014

Platteville M unicipal Airport
5157 Highway 80, Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

l. Callto order by Bill Kloster @ 6PM
Attendance: Commission Members: Barb Daus (P), Bill Kloster (P), Dr. Jason Klovning (P),

Chuck Runde (P), Doug Stephens (P), Ed White (P). Non-Commission attendance: Duane

Borgen (City of Platteville, Director of Admin. Serv.), Jim Hughes (Airport Mgr, Hughes

Aviation LLC), Alaine Olthafer (A&A Aviation), Paula Groom (Wisconsin Dept. of
Transportation, Aeronautics Bureau), and Jeff Shay.

ll. Approval of Minutes: Approval of January L9,2015 minutes, Motion by White, Second by
Runde. Passed unanimously.

lll. Commission Committee Assignments. Chairman Kloster:
Personnel Committee: Doug Stephens and Ed White
Finance Committee: Chuck Runde and Barb Daus
Buildings and Grounds: Dr. Jason Klovning, and another to be determined
Department of Transportation Liaison: Bill Kloster, Chuck Runde, and Jim Hughes

lV. Citizens Comments, Observations, and Petitions:
a. Klovning expressed the need for a compass rose to be painted on the airport asphalt,

in an area accessible to aircraft. A surveyed compass rose is used in performing an

aircraft compass swing (calibration) adjustment. Klovning mentioned that he would be

willing to purchase/donate the necessary asphalt paint. Stephens volunteered to help
with the labor. Discussion indicted that the compass rose would need to be a standard
size, and designed and developed to prevent liability.

b. Klovning suggested that the Commission consider doing a walk-through of all the
hangers, and look at the physical building conditions.

c. Klovning noted that he observed another propane tank on the airport property.
Kloster stated that this tank is for A&A, and this was amended in the minutes, but
didn't actually amend the contract.

d. Klovning requested that on-line billing be implemented for hanger rent, and that the
City does this already for municipal water billing.

V. Treasure/s Report Feb. 2015: Treasurer's report for the month ending January 3L,201-5
was distributed.

a. Monthly lncome Review: lncome 567,869.32. Cash on hand S116,662.50.

b. Monthly Expense Review: Monthly expenses o157,972.75. No fuel purchased in

month of January.

c. Highway Light and Landscape lnc. items are pretty much itemized.

d. The payment to Tricor lnc., for 52,922.OO is for insurance.



Motion to Approve Treasure's Report by Runde, second by White. Passed

unanimously.

Runde noted that he won't be in attendance at the March 9th meeting, and that Duane

Borgen may give the treasurer's report at the meeting.

Vl. Manage/s Report: Jim Hughes

a. Operations: Clarified that recent roof estimate was for a complete roof for the main

building (not just office area of main building). Noted that the 2% discount on annual

payment of hanger lease rent, is applicable if rent is pre-paid annually.

Flight Operations: Jan. 2015 was 130 flights.

Fuel Sales: January 2015 sales totaled 1635.93 gallons. 10011sales were 327.4

gallons. Jet-A sales were 1308.53 gallons. Fuel for the trainer airplane was27.73
gallons.

Fuel Purchases: Jan. 2015 none.

Rental status of hangers: All hangers full.

Airport Public Hearings are tentatively set for March 24rh,25th, and 26th at Hill Farm in

Madison. New regulations will presented at the hearings. lndividual airport meetings

will be 9:00-11:00 at the offices at Hill Farm, with airports picking a time slot. Airport
sponsor workshops will also occur.

The airport has not received a PCI Report yet, this is a pavement surface/thickness

index. Paula Groom stated that our past PCI index seemed high. Paula will have them

re-check the data. Mead and Hunt may do the PCl. There are more index than just the

PCt.

Hughes is answering questions from the Bureau: (Qf) ls the financially self-sustaining?

(41) Yes. (Q2) Are there specific tax levees for the airport? (42) No, but the airport
does receive 540,000 annually from the City of Platteville specifically for infrastructure

improvements.

e.

r.

b.

c.

d.

e.

r.

g.

h.

Vll. USDOT Obstacles Report, Airport Restrictions:

a. Kloster: Have went through the report with Mead and Hunt, and found only two
obstacles that are true. The obstacles are points on HWY 80 where the elevation is

higher, and thus highway traffic meets the criteria as being an obstacle, specific to
these two points. The airport will install lights to mark these two points as obstacles.

b. Klovning mentioned the need for a curb or barrier to be installed between the edge of
the asphalt pavement and the stormwater retention pond. Paula Groom discussed

some options.

c. Groom does have a letter from the FAA, stating that the obstructions have been

cleared (only IFR night landings were impacted by the obstructions)

d. ln the distant future, when HWY 80 is reconstructed, the airport would want to
request, that the specific two elevation points on HWY 80 that exceed obstruction

elevation criteria be lowered by 2", and thus fall below the obstruction criteria

threshold. lt was noted that the elevation rules have changed since the airport and



HWY 80 were developed. We would also want a better highway turnoff into the
airport driveway.

Vll. Terminal Upgrade Discussion:

a. Kloster stated that the project would need to be within the 525,000 to 530,000
window. Hughes has a fairly accurate bid for a steel roof at 541,000. A new roof has a

15-year guarantee, and a spray coat has a l5-year guarantee. Kloster advised waiting a

few years before planning a building replacement. Advised doing restrooms now; one

employee restroom and one ADA/uni-sex restroom. The desire for a shower room was

mentioned. lt may be feasible to take the two existing restrooms, and convert the
space into one ADA/unisex restroom.

b. The desire for a Microsoft Flight Simulator in an airport training room was discussed.
FAA has different simulation levels. Alaine stated that we could invest in this, if we had
a secure area.

c. lt was confirmed that it is 513,000 to $15,000 to contract roof repair work, for roof
recoating. Hughes asked about recoat color, silver and a lS-year guarantee and it was
confirmed. Motion by Runde that the roof repair work/recoating be contracted, silver,
with a 15-year guarantee, second by Dr. Klovning. Passed unanimously.

lX. Airport Management Contract Procedures:
a. Timeline is to advertise in late April, advertise as a 3 year contract. White advised

getting the contract advertised in March. Stephens is developing the draft
advertisement and will work with White once a draft is developed.

X. Discussion on the establishment of an Airport Advisory Committee:

a. Kloster suggested that the committee members would be:

r At least on member from the current Pilot Advísory Committee
o Must be a hanger owner or renter
o Appointed by the Commission initially in staggered terms: (1) one-year, (1) two-

year, (1) three-year appointment, such that the all Airport Advisory Committee's

appointment terms would not expire at the same time.
¡ Non-paid,non-compensated

o AdvisorY to the Commission, as to the needs they perceive. lt formalizes the
feedback process. The Advisory Committee could meet whenever they want, and

would report to the Commission quarterly.

b. Motion by Runde that the Commission establish an Airport Advisory Committee.

Second by White. Passed unanimously.

c. Kloster to formalize the verbiage for the March Commission meeting.

Xl. Other Business:

a. Question was raised as to if Adam Pick (Airport Commission Member) had submitted a
formal resignation letter. Adam had stated at the January meeting that he would no

longer be able to serve, because he is moving from the Platteville area. Kloster stated



that although no formal resignation letter was received, Adam's verbal announcement
to the Commission was recorded in the minutes.
A&A presented their year-end report in hard copy. A&A have increased their
maintenance numbers. Kloster stated that it would be nice to have an avionics service

at the airport. Alaine noted that A&A is currently limited by current hanger space, they
have problems getting a Navajo airplane inside for service. A&A has done a lot of work
regarding their online presence: 20% of their advertising effectiveness comes from the
sign at the airport driveway, and 80% comes from the online presence. Alaine noted

they have the option now to expand the website. Alaine stated that summer is busy

time for A&A, and they would like to specialize in something such as "back country"
and /or "tailwheel" type instruction.

Alaine spoke about creative ways to get the word out regarding the airport, such as

screen printed T-shirts. Dubuque has Young Eagles Day. National Aviation Day may be

an opportunity to promote the airport. Kloster noted that he wrote an article for the
City of Platteville semi-annual new letter.
A question was raised regarding how many Commission Members must reside in the
City of Platteville, and how many may reside outs¡de the City of Platteville. Kloster

noted that the Commission bylaws state that the Commission consist of six members,

allowing for two that are not citizens of the City of Platteville.
The Commission discussed the topic of applying late fee charges to hanger rent, if rent
is overdue. No action noted.

Xll. Adjourn: Motion to adjourn by Runde, Second by Dr. Klovning. Adjourned at 7:28PM

Approved Minutes submitted by Doug Stephens

b.

d.

e.



II.

III.

IV.

Platteville Transit System Joint Committee
Thursday, February 19, 2015

7:00 p.m.
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin

Council Chambers City Hall

IVIINUTES
Present:
Voting Members: Art Beaulieu (Platteville Public Schools), Andy Custer (citizen), Barb
Stockhausen (City Council), Christine Wunderlin (UW-Platteville Services for Students with
Disabilities), Rebecca Brown (UW-Platteville lnternational Programs), Kassandra Zimmerman
(uw-Platteville sUFAC Rep), Matt castelaz (uw-Platteville student Senate Rep)
staff: Howard crofoot (city of Platteville), Amy seeboth-wilson (uw-platteville)
Public: Petra Ward
Not Present: Robert Pastor (SW Health), Gary Engelke (Business Person), UW-Platteville rep
from RHA

Call to order- By Vice Chair Rebecca Brown at 7:05 p.m.

Approval of Agenda & Draft Minutes from February 5,2015: Motion by Art Beaulieu,
Seconded by Barb Stockhausen, approved unanimously.

Presentation by staff on Fare System Options: Amy Seeboth-Wilson described the payment
methods.

Discussion: Qualities sought in Fare System. There was discussion and the consensus was
to have a combination system with cash, a form of punch Cards and a Digital System option.
There was no consensus on whether the punch card system would be for a specified number
of rides or for a specified time period. Further discussion and possible action at the March 5,
2015 meeting.

Amy Seeboth-Wilson also provided information on 8 other bus systems and their fare rates.
It was the consensus that Adult full fares would be $1.50 with Seniors, Disabled, Veterans, or
Children 6-18 to be half price ($0.75). Children 5 and under are free with an Adult.
Consensus was to provide price breaks for punch cards for whichever system is approved -
number of rides or for a specific time period. Staff to propose rates. Further discussion and
possible action at the March 5, 2015 meeting.

Presentation by staff on Bus System Branding/Logos used by other communities: Amy
Seeboth-Wilson provided 7 names and logos of other systems for review.

Discussion: Qualities sought in Name and Branding: There was discussion on the name and
logo for our system. It was consensus that the name should be "Platteville Public
Transportation" for both the Bus and Taxi portions of the system. It was determined that
Staffwould come up with a few proposed logos for the next meeting. Some would be based
on the City's logo of the Mound with the "M" on it. There was also discussion on sales of

V.

VI.



advertising space on the interior and/or exterior of vehicles. Staff will review with DOT the
rules on such revenues. Additional discussion and possible action at the March 5, 2015
meeting.

vII. Discussion/Action: draft Weekday Academic Routes handed out at last meeting: There was
discussion on the draft routes. The group began with discussion of the Northwest Route and
made some suggestions for changes including possible stops at the Thrift Shop and the
Library. The discussion thought that the Library would be a good place to put stops for the
NW, NE and SE routes as a potential transfer location. There was discussion about possibly
travelling up Elrn Street instead of Chestnut Street between Pine & Adams. There was an
alternate discussion about possibly adding a stop near City Park. Discussion was halted due
to time constraints. Further discussion and possible action at the March 5,2015 meeting.

VIII. Routes for Review: Amy Seeboth-Wilson provided draft routes for the following. She noted
that many of the routes are similar or have the same stops as the proposed Weekday
Academic Routes.

a. Academic Weekend
b. Academic Night
c. Summer

Next Meeting: March 5, 2015 - 7:00 p.m. Consensus was to reserve March 12,2015 as
another possible meeting date if needed.

Adjourn: 8:59- Motion by Andy Custer, Seconded by Christine Wunderlin, approved
unanimously.

IX.

X.



I.

II.

III.

IV.

Platteville Transit System Joint Committee
Thursday, March 5,2015

7:00 p.m.
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin

Council Chambers Cify HaIl

MINUTES
Present:
Voting Members: Gary Engelke (Business Person), Andy Custer (citizen), Robert Pastor (SW
Health), Barb Stockhausen (City Council), Christine Wunderlin (UW-Platteville Services for
Students with Disabilities), Kassandra Zimmerman (UW-Platteville SUFAC Rep), Matt Castelaz
(UW-Platteville Student Senate Rep)

Staff: Howard Crofoot (City of Platteville), Amy Seeboth-Wilson (UW-Platteville), Russ Stratton
(Stratton Buses)

Public: Dean Vogt (Bus Driver)
Not Present: Art Beaulieu (Platteville Public Schools), Rebecca Brown (UW-Platteville
lnternational Programs), UW-Platteville rep from RHA

Call to order - By Chair Gary Engelke at 7:05 p.m.

Approval of Agenda & Draft Minutes from February 19,2015 Motion by Christine
Wunderlin to approve the agenda and Minutes with the change of location from GAR
Room to Council Chambers, Seconded by Andy Custer, approved unanimously.

Public Comments: None.

Discussion/Action on Routes: There was consensus to adjust the hours of operation on
Satrnday to begin at 3:00 p.m. instead of 1:00 p.m. This will allow the 2 hours to be used on
Friday nights. The normal route will go until 7:00 p.m. and the evening route will begin at
7:00 p.m. instead of 9:00 p.m. The evening routes will stop at the Theater until around
midnight, then the shorter routes will begin until the bus hours are over at 3:15 a.m. Routes
will be modified to NOT include a stop at the Driver's Training and stop near K-Mart
instead. There was concern that stops need to finish at UV/-P at about :50 past the hour to
coincide with class schedules. Russ was concerned about the timing of routes. When you
take the drive time and add in a minute for stops, there does not seem to be enough time to
make the loops in 30 minutes or t hour. He was also concemed about breaks for drivers.
Action next week.

Discussion/Action on Fares: There was discussion about fares. The Joint Committee made a
Motion to recommend to the Common Council that fares be $1.00 per ride. Robert Pastor
made the Motion and KassandraZimmerrnan seconded the Motion. Motion was approved
unanimously. Barb Stockhausen made a Motion to recommend to the Common Council that
the System prepare monthly passes and charge $25 per month.

V.



vi. There was some discussion on the fare collection system, but no discussion on the name and
logo.

VIL Adjourn: 9:06 p.m. - Motion by Christine Wunderlin, Seconded by Andy Custer, approved
unanimously.



WATER & SE\ilER COMMISSION MINUTES
Monday, February 9th, 2015

4:00 P.M.

Water and Sewer Commission President Sarah Fosbinder called the Regular Meeting of the City of Platteville
Water and Sewer Commission to order on Monday, February gth, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of
the Municipal Building.

WS Commission members present: Ken Kilian, Sarah Fosbinder, Barbara Stockhausen, Caroline Kroll, Peter
Davis and Mark Meyers
W/S Commission members excused:
WS Commission members absent: Dick Bonin
Citv Staff present: DPW Howard Crofoot, Utility Superintendent kv Lupee & Finance Director Valerie Martin

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. MotÍon made by Kilian and seconded by Meyers to
approve the Consent Calendar as presented: January l2th,2015 Minutes, January Financial Report, January
Bank Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (January 8th - February 5ft) and January 2015
Water Quality Report. Motion carried.

ACTION ITEMS:

The Leak Adjustment Policy was revised and brought to the Commission for approval. Motion made by Davis
and seconded by Kilian to take action item off table so discussion can begin. Motion carried. Commission
members discussed the proposed Leak Adjustment Policy changes. Members found two grammatical errors that
needed correcting. Kilian also suggested clari$'ing what "questionable claims" means. Commission Member
Kroll suggested replacing the word questionable with contested. Martin advised members that the proposed
policy is pretty much the same as the original; howeve¡ it just includes more details, such as direct language
from the PSC Administrative Code. Martin said she wanted to have all the information one may need in the
policy itself, eliminating the need for additional research. Crofoot mentioned the end goal with making these
revisions is to have the Commission approve and be on board with the policy and to make sure it is adhered to at
all times. Motion made by Davis to approve the proposed Leak Adjustment Policy with noted changes.
Seconded by Meyers. Motion carried.

ITEMS OF DISCUSSION:

N/A

Motion made by Kroll and seconded by Kilian to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 5:41pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie I Martin - Finance Director



Platteville Museum Board Meeting

DATE: March 18, 2015
TIME: 5:00 pm
PLACE: Rollo Jamison Museum

AGENDA

l-. Minutes of previous meetings (February 18, 2015)

2. Donations

3. lVinter Lyceum and Life and Times of the Civil Vüar Soldier
exhibit

4. JMA Activities

5. Director search

6. Planning

7. Announcements

8. Next Meeting - April 15, 2075

9. Adjournment

**Please call the Museum at 348-3301 if you wiJ-l be unable to attend
the meeting.
**If attendance requires special accommodation needs, please call- or
write Mary lluck, P.O. Box 'r.80, Plattevj-11e, IlüT 53818-0780 (608) 348-
3301 Monday - Friday, 9:00-4:00. For TDD accessibility, carr (604)
34 8-231_3 .

Donations
Donor: Dwight Klaassen

leather briefcase, ca. 1950

Donor: Angj-e Hensley
composite phot.o, Platteville CCC Camp, tg3j



The Platteville Public Library Board of Trustees Board Meeting
Tuesday, February 3, 2015
Platteville Library meeting room

Attendance: Page Leahy, Tim Durst, Marilyn Gottschalk, Eileen Nickels, April Fuhr, Carol Ann Hood and
Director Jessie Lee Jones.

Absent: Matt Sexton and Rosemary Anderson.
Guests: Plunkett Raysich Architects- Michael Brush and Scott Kramer; Library staff, and community

members

I. Meeting called to order by Page Leahy at 6:00-President Tim Durst took over a bit later

II. Consent Agenda: Fuhr/ Gottschalk, motion carried.
A: Meeting duly posted.
B: Acceptance of Agenda.
C: Approval of minutes from Jan. 6, 2015 meeting.

III. Citizens Comments and Questions:
Tabled until later in the meeting.

IV. Reports:
A. Municipal Financial Report.
B. Director's report-- Director Jessie Lee Jones
C. City Council report-- Eileen Nickels
D. Foundation Report-- Director Jesse Lee Jones

V. Business:

A. Approval of Feb. bills. Fuhr/Leahy. Motion carried.
B. Library Schematic Design- Architects from Plunket Raysich, LLP Michael Brush and Scott Kramer

showed possible design for the Library. The design is taking shape. A motion was made that we
approve the preliminary design with changes as needed. Fuhr/Leahy Motion carried.

C. Amperage Feasibility study was discussed. A final report will be presented to the group in early April.
D. Annual Report- Tim will need to sign the annual report prior to our March meeting- A motion was

made that he sign the annual report and the Board of Trustees will review the Annual Report at our
March meeting. Leahyl Gottschalk. Motion Carried.

ADJOURNMENT.

NEXT MEETING MARCH 3,20T5 -- 6:00---- LIBRARY MEETING ROOM



Department
Progres s
R,eports



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

MUSEUM DEPARTMENT

021 17 I I 4 through 03 I | 6/ I 5

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Museum
Finished taking down the Train Exhibit

Finished setup for the Winter Lyceum.

The Museum Board submitted the20l4 Annual Report to the City Council

Started making changes to the exhibits as called for in the Exhibit Plan.

The Special Exhibit: Life and Times of the Civíl War Soldier was put together by staff and
volunteers for the month of March.

One hundred and thirty-three people attended the first Lyceum program.
Unconditional Surrender: A Vísit with Ulysses S. Grant.

Gal1ery
Staff and volunteers have finished refurbishing the exhibit panels

MAJOR OBJECTryES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Museum
Take down Lyceum setup and continue with the Exhibit Plan

Work on preparing the Mine Train for the season.

.Gallerv

Refurbishing of the display pedestals

Finalize the2l15 Exhibit Plan

Hire gallery attendants

PUBLIC INFORMA'TION ITEMS

Museum
Sunday, March 22r7 p.m. Ordinary Soldiers: The Civil W'ar Letters of John Clark Davis.
Presented by Gary Jones, Lecturer, UW-Platteville English Dept. and a Readers' Theater

The genesis of this program was a packet of correspondence that Pvt. Davis had sent
home to his wife and children in Richland County, manuscripts that were entrusted to his great-
great grandson, teacher and writer Gary Jones. Dr. Jones edited the letters for a graduate class,



wrote a Wisconsin Arts Board-funded play inspired by them, and last year presented a paper at
the UW-Platteville'Wisconsin History Symposium analyzingthem. His presentation for the
Winter Lyceum reprises his study of the role of ordinary V/isconsin soldiers in the Civil War and
that of Davis in particular as evidenced in his letters. The program will conclude with a readers'
theater performance of scenes from Jones' earlier play and a tasting of that culinary staple of the
war, hardtack.

Sunday, March 2917 p.m. Birchbark Canoes, Rapids, & Research: Adventure on the Yellow &
St. Croix Rivers 1805/2013. Presented by Dr. Eugene Tesdahl, UW-Platteville Dept. of History

Sometimes one must get out of the classroom to engage history. Exiting things can
happen when you do. In 2013 three friends used vacation time for a historical hek, a birchbark
canoe trip to retrace an actual 1805 voyage. Just as the famous Lewis and Clark Expedition
neared completion, the rhythm of the fur trade hummed along in what would become Wisconsin
and Minnesota. The friends aimed to retrace the route that linked two North West Company fur
posts, the Yellow River Post and the Snake River Fur Post, both museums today. The fifty-mile
canoe trip took months of primary document research, planning, even sewing and cooking.
Come learn how this example of experimental archeology taught them about fur trade history,
strengthened friendship, infused their teaching, and challenged their paddling. Gene Tesdahl is
Assistant Professor of History at UW-Platteville, and an avid re-enactor. He and his family
participate in history events throughout the Midwest.

Gallerv
Upcoming Exhibits:

21st Annual Spring Exhibit; April 7th- May 3rd, 2015, Reception May 3rd from I pm to 3 pm

Platteville High School and Middle School Art; May 5th - May 31st, reception May 10th from I pm -3
pm

Pinhole Photography by Cameron Gilles; June 2nd -June 28th, reception tba

Sculpture and Painting by Brad Fautsch; July 1- J,,tIy 26th, reception July 26th from I pm to 3 pm.



Plotteville EMS

"We Keep The Best"

CITY OF PLATTEVITLE

Gity of Platteville 
/Ø

Brian M. Allen, MS, NRP
EMS Administrator

D¡peRTTvI ENT PRoG REss REPoRT

Period ending: 16 March 20L5

Accolvrpl¡SHMENTS
o AmbulancecallsforMarch-54(as ofO3/LG\
o ALS Ambulance calls for March - 16 (as of 03/16)
o Continued work on Emergency Operations Plan
o Presented at Governo¡'s Conference on Emergency Management and Homeland Security
o Work on SH/EMS discussions
o StaffMeeting/Training
¡ Ambulancecalls/assist

Mruon Oerecr¡ves FoRTHE Corulrue Morurx
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

Puelrc lruronulloN ITEMs
o EMS calls for 2OL4 - 240 (as of 03/76)

o ALS level calls - 60 (as of 03/16)
o EMS Calls for 2015 - 245 (as of 03/16)

o ALS level calls - 55 (as of 03/16)

THrruestner N¡eo Arreruno¡¡ (Crw MaTAGER/C¡rv Couruol)

Corvru¡rreE REPoRT

Post Office Box 780 r 75 North Bonson Street . Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

Telephone (608) 348-1835 ¡ Fax (608)348-3686 ¡www.platteville.org/ems . allenb@platteville.org



Director's Report
March 3,2015

LIBRARY NEWS:
February started strong with a visit to the Library from Senator Howard Marklein and Rep. Travis Tranel. Our morning
started with a tour of the Llbrary and a discussion about the Library Block Development project. During their 10:30a.m.
listening session, our space needs were highlighted-we counted 52 people in attendance, they were spilling out the door,
up the stairs and around the corner. Thanks to Karina and Lydia's quick thinking and action, we were able to get a
microphone into the room to ensure that all were able to hear the questions and concems of the audience. It was nice to
see the community engage the Senator and Rep. with civility and honesty.

I am sorry to report that Rosemary Anderson has resigned from our Library Board. She was an excellent advocate during
her tenure, and I know that she will continue to do all that she can to support us.

The Library staff is working with a group of students from LlW-Platteville's Quality Management class. The group is
observing our "bin sorting" process that occurs 3 days a week following our SWLS delivery. The students have been
timing our processes, observing workflow, staff schedules, etc. We hope that they will help us increase the effrciency of
this important process. Thanks to Leanne for being patient with the group, I appreciate the staff s willingness to work
with students and take their recommendations into consideration. The group plans to present their fìndings to the Board at
our May meeting.

Our Blind Date with a Book drop-in event was a success again this year. Lydiaput 52 wrapped books on display. We set
up patrons with 41 "dates" for the month of February. This is a project that requires organization and a time-commitment,
but it's clear that our patrons enjoy the concept.

Deb has been ruthlessly weeding in the Adult Fiction collection. The collection was overcrowded and it is time to start
preparing for a possible move. While the shelves may seem bare now, it does not take long for them to fill up with new
books. Weeding can be time consuming and monotonous, Deb has been doing a great job on this task.

BLOCK DEVELOPMENT TJPDATES :

The City Council and Redevelopment Authority held a joint meeting on Monday, Feb. 23. Developer Troy Hoekstra,
architects and general contractors were present, along with City lawyers and financial advisors. The financing for the
project is still the biggest challenge. We are hoping that we can still secure additional New Market Tax Credits.

BTNLDING & GROUI\DS:
Fire alarms tested March 2nd.

The heating system was not working properly on Feb. 24 and 25. After talking with Automated Logic on the phone, they
suggested that it was a mechanical issue. Ingersoll Plumbing and Heating came in on Tuesday the 24th to replace the air
filters, this seems to have resolved the issue. We have a contract with Ingersoll for quarterly IIVAC maintenance.

SWLS UPDATES:
In an effort to be proactive, a statewide group, COLAND (Council on Library and Network Development) is working on a
"Strategic Vision and Roadmap for Library Systems". While there have been discussions of "one state, one library
collection", it has been determined that this goal is not a realistic one at this time. Instead, the group will be investigating
a statewide "discovery layer". This would mean that all patrons would have a consistent searching interface, and
individual libraries and systems would still be able to operate their own unique ILS. The group will also explore intra-
library delivery efficiencies, such as regional delivery hubs. Currently all state-wide deliveries go through the central hub
in Madison. Resource Library roles will also be analyzed, our state statues on resource libraries were created in a non-
digital era and the services we offer should change to meet current demand.

FOUIIDATION NEWS:
Members of the Foundation will meet on March 2 for aplanning meeting.

1



LEGISLATTVE UPDATES:
I attended Library Legislative Day on Tuesday, Feb. 17 in Madison. The early morning meeting was an opportunity to
hear from State Superintendent Tony Evers and several members of the legislature. The lobbyists for the Wisconsin
Library Association and Wisconsin Educational Media and Technology Association spoke to the group about effective
communication with politicians. Our visit with Sen. Marklein was friendly and productive-he approved of our system's
efforts to improve efficiency and work with other groups in our area to improve services. Rep. Tranel was not available to
meet with us. Staff member Jeff Curry spent a good amount of time asking us questions and taking notes to report to Rep.
Tranel. We are hopeful that we can count on both of our regional legislator's support in our effort to pursue additional
funding for our building project.

The Governor's budget proposal revealed flat funding to Library systems and contract services. We will see a small
increase in funding to the Badgerlink Database. For FY 2016-2017,Llbrary systems will be operating with the same level
of funding that they've had since 201 1. DuringLibrary Legislative Day, we asked that the legislator's ask the Govemor to
keep our flat funding and small increase in the budget.

FCC Approves Net Neutrality: On Feb. 26,TheFederal Communications Commission approved the policy known as Net
Neutrality. This policy will ensure that no one-whether government or corporate-should control free open access to
the intemet. This can be viewed as a victory for free speech. Americans use the Internet for work, play, to discuss
politics and leam; this policy ensures fair access to broadband intemet.

PROGRAMMING:
Children's Services (Erin Isabell. Lvdia Sigwarth. Valerie Curlev)
Feb. 3 Child Development Webinar- Erin
Feb. 5 SWLS Summer Library Swap- Erin & Lydia
Feb.26 JLG Great Books Webinar- Erin

Feb. 3 UWP Lit & Literacy Class Visit- 27
Feb. 7 Preschool Sockhop- 8

Feb. 8 Circle K Valentine Program- 10
Feb. 10 Homeschool CC class presentation (offsite) 75
Feb. 11 Early Release Movie- 14
Feb.21 BlockParty-l5
Feb.22 PECA Dental HealthlTooth Fairy Program 7
Feb.24 Book Club- 10
Feb. 28 Book Club movie-
InfantÆoddler storytime (4 sessions) 70
Preschool storytime (2 sessions) 35

Adult/Outreach Services (Deb Burkholder)
o There was one-to-one contact with 31 patrons
o 235 items were checked out
o Deb's February Bookclub was attended by 6 members and the book, The March. by E.L. Doctorow was

discussed
o 7 people attended the Senior Reading Bookclub.
o 9 elderly housing locations were visited

AdulfYoung Adult ('Karina Zidon / Nancv Sasehornl
0210412015 Introduction to Excel I - 5 adults
02/0512015 Introduction to Excel I - 7 adults
02109/2015 Make it Monday: watercolor relief art - 6 adults, 1 teen
02/lLl20l5 Úrtroduction to Excel II - 4 adults
02/12/2015 Introduction to Excel II - 5 adults
0211612015 In Stitches - 5 adults, 1 teen, 1 volunteer

2



02/18/2015 Úrtroduction to Excel III - 2 adults
02/19/2015 Introduction to Excel III - 6 adults
0212312015 Movie: Theory of Everything - 10 adults
02/26/2015 Photo Fun: PowerPoint Show - 3 adults

ILLUSTRATIVE MEETINGS :

2/2Ftre Alarmtest
212 Sen. Howard Marklein and Rep. Travis Tranel
2l2Fovndatton
2/3 Library Board
214 Citdy Tang and Wendy Scardino
2 I 4 Block Development meeting- Larry, Joe, Howard
2/5 WiLS Consulting- Stef Morril, phone
2l6Media Focus Group þart of Feasibilþ Study)
2l9Fwrcral Leave
2/10 Funeral Leave
2/LL Dept. Heads

BlockDevelopment meeting- Larry, Joe, Howard
UW-Platteville Quality Management class- Library tour and informational meeting

2/ 13 Platteville Optimists speaking engagement
2ll3 ChuckWickler- Art donation
2/17 Library Legislative Day
2/18 UNITE Steering Committee
2/18 Block Development meeting- Larry, Joe, Howard
2/19 Conne Steinhoff
2/20 PLACA{etSW
2/23 Redevelopment Authority and City Council
2/24 Grantplanning meeting with Larry and Angie Wright
21 24 Kiw ants speaking engagement
2124 Common Council
2125 Comnltruty Leadership Alliance at UW-Platteville
2/26WLLS Consulting- Stef Morril and Wendy Rawson (Fitchburg P.L.)
2127 Betsy Tollefson- Foundation planning

2lr
2/t



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public'Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: March 17r20l5

ACCOMP,LISHMENTS

o

o

o

Broadway Project is complete. Funds are withheld until spring to ensure grass growth.
Elm St Lift Station work is continuing. Some equipment has arrived, but some has not.

Public Works has 3 people attending LEAN training in Lancaster 3 Thursdays per month from
January through June.

Fourth Street Reconstruction Bid Opening was on March 3. Council will have for
lnfo/Discussion on March 10 and Action on li4ar.ch 24. 'We intend to have our Public
Information meeting on March 31,2075 at 6:00 p.m.

Held Platteville Transit System Joint Committee meetings on February 5, February 19, March
5 and March 12. Reviewed routes, fares, fare collections, name ofthe system and logos. The
Common Council to review for Info/Discussion on March 24 and Action on April 14.

Attended the WI Emergency Management Conference in Milwaukee on March 11. Was a
presenter with Fire Chief Simmons and EMS Administrator Allen on lessons leamed from
The 6-1 6-201 4 tomadoes.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH

o Garbage & Recycling Intergovernmental Agreement with UW-Platteville
o Prepare Platteville Public Transportation for bus service on May 16.

PUBLIç INT'ORMA'TION ITEMS

Public lnformation Meeting on Fourth Street Project March 3I,2015 at 6:00 p.m. in the
Common Council Chambers.

o Grant Signing Ceremony and groundbreaking for the MPO trail project on April 1.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION {City Manager/City Council)

Contract 1-15 Fourth Street Reconstruction. Low Bid by Maddrell, Excavating from Monroe,
WI. Base Bid, plus 3 Alternates are under budget. Council to decide whether to award base

bid only or with anylall of the 3 altemates. Altemate A: Reconstruction of the 2 parking lots
at the comer of Furnace and Fourth. Altemate B: install a retaining wall along Middle School
properly to allow a 6 foot sidewalk and 3 feet of snow storage. School District recommends
NOT to do this Altemate. Altemate C: install decorative, colored concrete next to curb like
on Main Street and Second Street from Main to Furnace.

Platteville Public Transportation: The Committee has made advisory recommendations on
the name, logo, fares, fare collections and routes for the new bus system. The Council will
review and hopefi:lly approve these recommendations on April 14 so that Staffcan implement
prior to May 16.



qCIMiwTTEE REPqBTS
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on November 17,

2014. There were no action items to discuss, therefore the December meeting was
cancelled. There was no quorum at the meetings on January 19 and February i6, 2015.
The next meeting will be March 30,2015.

. Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting was on January 19,
2015. Next meeting will be on April20, 2015.

o Platteville Transit System Committee: They held meetings on February 5 and 19,

March 5 and 12,2015. There are no scheduled meetings prior to implementation. The
Committee recommended a follow up meeting in early December to review the program.

o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

3/r1 /2015

2014 Projects

Broadway: Phase 2 work was complete as of Oc-.ober 24. This is the
final date for liquidated damages. There v/ere 56 days of liquidated
damages totaling $56,000. Substantial completion was on October 28.
This is 10 days before the contract completion date of November 7 - or
a 10 day early completion payment of $10,000. We will withhold an
amount until spring to ensure the landscaping grows.

EIm StreeÈ Lift Station & Force Main: This is a Water & Seü/er project
to replace the lifl, station at the corner of Elm Street and V'lest Golf
Drive. It will also replace about 200 feet of force main (pressure
pipe) until it is out of the street. The initial phase of work is
complete. Some equipment arrived and is beinq installed. Due to
delays on the V,/est Coast/ some items have not arrived.

2015 Projects

Fourth Street,: Bid Opening was on March 3, 2015. There were B

bidders. The Contract is up for Information and Discussion on March
10 with Award on March 24. We have established a pre-construction
meeting on March 30 with a Publ-ic information meetinq on March 31 at
6:00 p.m. in the Council- Chambers. V,le will be sendinq letters to
owners. If weather permits, the contractor could begin in early
April. There may have been a misunderstanding regarding the School
District and the sidewalk along the Middle School-. The District is
not opposed to a sidewalk to serve their students. They befieve that
they can come up with less expensive options for snow removal than to
spend over $36,000 in local tax do-llars for a wall. That is why they
are recommending NOT to incfude the wal-l wit-h this project.

Industry Park Expansion: This project will use TIF funding as match
for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre Industry
Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. V,le purchased the
land for the storm waLer pond expansion and submitted a grant request
to EDA. The grant \^ras approved as explained by Ed Vühite. The Councif
has approved a contract wj-th Delta 3 Engineering - subject to EDA
approval. EDA finally provided the City wíth the contract av/ard and
we held the kick off meeting on November 7. Final project design
review was hefd on February 6, 2015. Paperwork and plans have been
submitted to EDA for review. Upon EDA approval, we will go out for
Bids.



Wastewater Treatment Plant Studies: The Water & Sev/er Commrssron
approved a contract with MSA to conduct 3 studies. The first is to
provide a Phosphorous Operational Evaluation Report (OER). This
report is required by the DNR. Additionally, r^/e are requesting a
report to determine the actual capacity of the pÌant. Based on the
conservative nat.ure of the design and the excellent operators, I^/e may
be eligible to get our limits adjusted administrati-vely saving money
for rate payers. The final report ties with the second. It will
identify the 5 limil-ing processes in our plant and give us cost
estimates to remove the bottfenecks. This information can be used by
PAIDC when a new cheese factory or other user r^/ants to locate here.
Instead of requiring them to put in pre-treatment facil-ities at a cost
of millions of doflars/ \^/e could offer them the opportunity to pay the
City much less to increase our capacity.

Moving PlatÈevi-lle Outdoors (MPO) Paving & Lighting: The Common
Council approved the total pledge of 9200,000 ($50,000 from a previous
pledge) and the City sponsored a grant request to the DNR. The
project would pave and install lighting on the PCA trail from the
Chestnut Street bridge out to the end of the Platteville - Belmont
Trail behind Menards. The DNR recently awarded a matchinq grant of
over $642,000 and has submitted a grant to the Federal Government on
our behalf for an additional $45,000. The PCA and others are
contínuing to raise funds for the local share. This project will take
place in 2015 with spill over into 2016. There v/as a Public
Information Meeting with property owners and businesses along the
trail on February 23, 2015. There were a number of or,vners who
attended and provided excellent feedback. !üe are schedufing a
combined grant signing ceremony and groundbreaking for April 1.

P]-attevi1le - Belmont Trail: This woufd finish the non-motorized
Befmont. Lafayette County is the agent

for t.his. It is proceeding. This year is dedicated to finaf design,
environmentaf reviews and land purchases/swaps. No lighting. It
appears that the supplemental grant request was not approved by the
DOT. Our J-eqisfators worked to allow the original funding to be used
to complete the project. The project is still in design.
Construction is now scheduled for 2016. The Platteville terminus wilf
be the MPO trail behind Menards.



City of Platteville
DE,PARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: March 14,2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Educational: Senior Reading Club 3/4
o Social: Senior Bingo 3/4 (Sienna Crest Sponsored)
e Community Awareness: Connie Valenza, Platteville Superintendent of Schools, spoke

about the upcoming school referendum 3/5
o Health Education: Just Ask Judy, Topic - Lupus 3/ó
o American Legion Rental 3/7
o Social: Card Bingo 3/l l
o Rental - evening 3/11
o Jill Goffinet and Connie Steinhoffattended an Alzheimer/Dementia Training 3/12
¡ Educational: Dave Horner, Topic - Fire Safety
o Meetings: External Dept Head Meeting 3/11, Senior Citizens Association Meeting 3/13,
e Regula¡ Activities: Music dVera 314, 3ll1 Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchte,

500/So1o, Cribbage, What's in the Bag?, Mystery Person

MAJOR OBIECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH
o Begin haining process of Senior Center newsletter development with LPI
o Seek other grant funding for building issues and programming (ongoing)

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
Upcoming events at the Senior Center:

r Blood Pressure/Sugar Level Checks 3/17
o St. Pat's DayParfy3llT
o March BirthdayParty and Bingo 3/18
o MusicwÆom Bedtka 3/20
o Craft Workshop 3/25
r Card Bingo 3/25
o Sarah Allen, St. Jude Hospice guest speaker 3126
o Senior Reading club 4/l
r Senior Bingo 4il
o Euchre '(Skunk" Party 412

o Closed April3 (Good Friday)
o Larry Droessler Band 4/10
o Zentangle Workshop with Rountree Gallery 4lll

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)

COMMITTEE REPORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed byresolution of the Common Council. The
Commission's function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create
community awareness of these needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs.

This is accomplished by working with other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will be held on Frida¡ March 20,2015 at the Platteville Senior Center @9atrt.
Approved meeting minutes are available at www.platteville.org/commissiononaging .



,/þ
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRE,SS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: March 13,2015

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases.
o Conferred with police command staffon pending cases.
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters.
o Continued to process cases set for trial in March, April and May, 2015.
r Continued work on trail easement acquisition.
o Attended Council meeting on March 10,2015.
e Conferred with Cþ Manager on S\MHC Ambulance Service Agreement.
o Drafted Memo to Council regarding EMS Agreement and attended closed session on March

10,2015.
o Attended conference call regarding Lease Agreement - Platteville Main Street with Larry

Bierke, Jack Luedtke and Joe Canoll.
¡ Reviewed and commented on draft Ordinance to revise Section 6.02.
o Conferred with Jan Martin regarding composition of Library Board.
o Conferred with Joe Carroll regarding appeal of denial of Certificate of Appropriateness.
o Reviewed and conferred with Staff regarding Conditional Use Application - Browning

Properties.
o Conferred with Jan Martin regarding alcohol licensing issue - Library Foundation.
o Conferred with Barb Daus regarding RDA Loan- Grimes.
o Drafted revised Offer and Addendum for property acquisition, spoke by phone with owner,

prepared 2014 Property Tax Summary and prepared packet for March 10, 2015 Council
meeting. Conferred with property owner on status of current negotiations, spoke with Scott
Wilson, attended meeting with property owner, realtor and Joe Caroll on March 13,2015,
and conferred with Eileen Nickels.

o Reviewed IIW contract - bike trail engineering services.
o Dtafted and served Notice of Disallowance of Claim - Farm and Fleet of Platteville, Inc.

MAJOR ORIECTIVES FOR THE COMINGMONTH
Attend Council meetings as needed.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City Council)
None

COIVIMITTEE REPORT
N/A



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

March 17,2015

14CCCIMPÞXSIIMENTS

o Processed Paperwork for purchase of New Financial softwareo Finalized2\l4 Airport Financial Reporto Finalized2}l{ DOD and V/HNCP Financial Reporto Bus Logo approved by Transit Committee and going to Council for Approvalr Processed city council Minutes and v/&s commission Minutes¡ Processed Health Insurance claims and Flex Reimbursementso Processed Workers Compensation Claimso Prepared ordinance & Resolutions, and published as Requiredo Processed city and w&s payrolls and payments of Billso Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials processed
o AttendedNumerousMeetings

o Complete PSC Materials and File Reporto Informational video for Recreation Department on city websiteo Prepare 2014 TrD Reports for city and other Taxing Entitieso Meeting with Freudenreich Committee on Ordinance Prohibiting pit Bull Dogso Continue Process of Old Records Dispositiono Reconcile2014 Cemetery Reports
o Finalize 2014 Infrastructure and Fixed Assetso Process chargebacks for unpaid personal property Taxeso Workers Compensation Audit
o Prepare for City Audit
o 2015 Water & Sewer Borrowing
o Process payrolls and payments of Billso continue Personal property Taxes collection process

o W&S Information on City website
o Absentee voting in the city clerk's office from March 23 - Apnl3o Public Test of Electronic voting Machines on April 6ú at 10 AMt Spring Election on April Tthfor District 3 &.4Alderpersons and Alderperson at Large.

N/A

çsR,rhÍrTrEE REPq,U
e N/A



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

gi"n*í"8 fu h*-rrf"

PLITTTEVILLE
wtscoNsrN

Week Ending: March 20,2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Continued working on the Library Block redevelopment project.
o Working with several developers on potential commercial projects: McDonald's, Sherwin

Williams, Advanced Auto Parts.
o Worked with Country Kitchen regarding floodplain zoning issues.
o Worked on the funding issues related to the Chicago's Best redevelopment.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Develop draft changes to the zoningordinance related to electronic message signs.
o Continue work on the zoning review and approval process for the Library Block project.
o Begin property maintenance inspections.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o None

THINGS THAT lt[EED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City Council)

o None

OTHER INFORMATION

o None



BUILDING PERMITS - 2015
REVIËW áUIUINÊ SÊAL Pß ELECf

EROSIOM

OCCY IMPÀCÍ/MOVE MTE IVORK-DONE

MMÉ Aomecs
12RUNDÉAWOGROUP 8E5EAUSHWl5J

I3 TIM INGilM 2927 W MN 6T

14MICHELLEUNCASTËR 56qSTE\IENSST

15 UMAR ADVruOUNOVIS NI 17S E BUS HW 151

lSLUANNEROGERS 1515WGOLFORIVÉ

t7 GARYMUNSON 315&SÉST

ß acHDRoEssLÉB 185C8ÀffËR 8T

FEÈRUÂRY'T0TA6 (OTY)

FEBRUARY TOTALS (E.I)

FMRUÀRYTOfÀLS (CffY ¿ E¡)

suss
m1
ß7
0ff
ffi

Æ1

43t
1û1

s13.350.m
¡19,æO.m
¡1,3æ.m
¡30,0@,00
814.000.00

$30,300.00

t8r.000.æ
tr78,950,@

¡0.00
¡ì78,es¡o

$ræ.æ
1100.00

t24468
t500,66

$ô.00
3S0,64

¡25,00
¡24.æ
¡&e.68
¡0.00

t49-68

t140.00

¡56.00 $2s.00
t5-00

'.$5OOO

azø.oo to.oo ¡gû'00 to.oo

t0.00 go.do ¡o.o! t0.00

$r00.ûÛ $o.qo ¡5os $0.00

924{.ff
tzu.È8
tt.@

¡2{.68

t50.00
ts0.00
90.00

sr0.0o

n5 00

3:¡O.OO $241.68

¡s,00 s319,@

10.00 ¡0,00

l3o.oo ¡3195!

ø04i îs ELEcI FoR souR PROJÉCT

æffi15 INTERþRREMOÉL
O2/I3/1S R€PUCE WÂTÉR ffiR
OZI&15 RLLÐARO SIêN

O2l2{15 REMODÊLKtrClIEN
O2l25/15 REMODELKITCHEN

o2d7li5 NilHOUSE



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE x Original _ Update

Title: Appeal of Certificate of Appropriateness Denial: 130 Market Street

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The owners of the property at 130 Market Street recently purchased the property for use as a day spa on the first floor, and
a residential rental use upstairs. The applicant has been doing work on the property to convert the building to these uses,
and making other changes to the building. The property is located in the Main Street Commercial Historic District, so any
changes to the exterior of the properly require approval. The applicant submitted an application for a Certif,rcated of
Appropriateness to the Historic Preservation Commission regarding these changes. At the February iOth meeting, the
Commission approved some changes to the rear of the building, but denied a request to modi$ the front porch. Section
27.04 of the Historic Preservation Ordinance allows the applicant to appeal any denials to the Common Council.

The applicant would like to remove the existing front porch and replace it with a smaller porch with a different style. The
existing porch is pulling away from the building and is deteriorating in some locations. Staff has found evidence that the
existing porch is not original to the building. The original porch was located along the front but also wrapped around the
east side. The Commission denied the request because both the existing porch and the original porch both extended
across the full front façade, so the proposed smaller porch would alter the appearance of the building. The applicant
believes the proposed porch is closer in style to the original porch, would expose more of the original façade, and would
also open the building more to the park.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Certificate of Appropriateness to allow the porch to be reconstructed as requested.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of approving the request will allow the owner to modifo the front porch as proposed.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle all that apply)
__I_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
lncreases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized inbudget
Budset amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:
The building changes should have a minor fiscal impact.

Amendment No. Amendment Reouired

Account Number

Department: Community Planning &
Date: Februarv 16.2015



MINUTES
PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

February 10,2015 at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Gany Prohaska, Ken Killian, Troy Maggied
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: None
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
MEMBERS EXCUSED: Tammy Black, Arlene Siss
STAFF PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Ric Riniker
OTHERS PRESENT: Lisa Haas, Jeff Haas

APPROYAL OF'MINUTES

BBAFT

January 27,2015: Motion by Prohaska to approve the minutes. Second by Kilian. Motion approved.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

130 Market Street (HP15-02)

The applicant would like to remove the existing detached garcge located at the rear of the building and
install three parking spaces. The existing deck at the rear of the building would be rebuilt. The stairs to
the deck would be removed and rebuilt. The front porch would be removed and replaced with a new
porch that is smaller than the existing porch.

The applicant would like to open the front of the house more so the park is more visible from the
interior of the building, especially the bay window. There is an apartment on the upper floor, and the
first floor will be a day spa business. The parking is needed for the apartment resident and the future
business. The zoning for the property is CBT which is correct for this use.

The front porch is pulling away from building and the steps are deteriorating. The existing front porch
is not original to the building. Carroll presented historic photos of the building that showed that the
original porch wrapped around to the east side of the building, and it had a different style railing,
columns and skirting.

The handicapped access to the building for the business will be to the rear. The architect prepared
another option that would provide this access from the front, but that would require a large ramp,
which is shown on one of the drawings. That option would significantly alter the appearance, and
would be much more expensive. The Commission was not in favor of installing the ramp in the front
if there is an option to place it at the back. The applicant would also not like to install this ramp, and
they believe the rear access will meet the requirements.

There were no concems from the Commission regarding the removal of the garuge or the other
changes to the back of the building. There was some concern related to the proposed front porch. The
proposed smaller porch is different than the original porch and the current porch, both of which
extended across the entire front of the building. Prohaska would like to have the porch maintain the
same basic footprint.



APPLICATION FOR A

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
JtA',tIWILtE_ CITY OF PTATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

General Information lptease type or print clearly)

Name

Address

Phone

Fax

J6,IF È LISA Y)AA;

755 GíLANI ST,

608 _ b5q _ 252

Property lnform ation
t30 r4âø/-éT .7r.Address of Property: Platteville, Wl

Name of Property/Business:

Historic District in which propertv is located: M Oowntown District n Other

Description of Project (Attach additional pages if necessary.)

Describe work, materials to be used, and impgct on,existing features.

Attachments The following information is enclosed.

! Exterior photographs fr St"t.f,es, elevation drawings and/or annotated photographs,

I Floor plans 6'Sit" plan showing relative location of adjoining structures.

I Specifications n other

SignatufeS The undersigned person(s) hereby petition the Historic Preservation Commission
of the City of Platteville, nsin, to issue 7 Certificate of Appropriateness as described above.

DATE: å'4-t5
DATE:

APPLICANT:

APPLICANT:

OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Application F

File Number, [']f ,.\-:d?-

Historic Preservation Comm
Conditions:

Action & Date:
Fee Paid/Receipt #:



eYlsT l\l c Fe*oh{ T áv¿i\tttN





úrq
.l-

¿(')
J
{s
þ
tJ
\l)
?

3

U)JI

sF
S
\

\-
rf)

F-
\)
ì¿
ü.
S
à
o!

t-\u.ìs
\¿\

'pKAyilJ 1HË6KEÈ

¿s.9, J-9.9,
pp1ßtr uuitÞfY

ot5-Õt6
gcnuE PÅTE

NAÍV.D z lelv
9HEET

5-Z

lël===-=

#

Pffiov, Éx¡5f tN ø ?oßaq
$ eo+crør6,51ø?5

ill
f.-l- 

- -¡-

Er-
ttl
l-i"
ULI
_l

I

-l

ÉN151tNø Çtty stpéutït w

FRANI ??ß.cH / SN{K.Y
r'1âp.K61 51,



HISTORIC FACADE

BONSON & MARKET STREETS

CIRCA L936

ÊITY PARK F(}UNTAIN, PLATTEVILLE WiS



HISTORIC FACADE

]-]-O MARKET STREET

crRcA 1,907

1*.i.
r ii;. lrri

t_06



]-]-O MARKET STREET

L993

;};
r.'.{

'.:S , tà

The structure at 1-l-O Market street was built in 1-906 for Dr. Irlilson Cunningham and
his wif e Ann. Dr. Cunningham râras instrumental in the establishment of health care in
platteville and is known for his invention of the ox-bone splint used in orthopedic
surçÍery. In 1900, Dr. Cunningham started a three bed hospital in the upper fl-oor of the
eayley Block. fn 1913, he built the three story hospital on the corner of Main and
Chestnut Streets. He $/as eventually made health commissioner of Platteville and lras
very invoÌved in civic activities. The Cunninghams donated this building to the Grant
County Historical Society for use as a museum.



l__3
O
rH

N. CHESTNUT

Nù i^ ¿vi>kvn?

\)s't+
$

4o¿
ú.
t¡J

z

40È

cñ
15

'þ-i)
L--J

r/ì
\ oJ

e0,,

DH

ti
ll \ii

tii
lii
lill.--

PU B L / C P
V

F RK

È N. COURT \

6"W. Pt Pr

--'r lJlu
Ét <
$il Z'H É.
l,l f
Jl b-
lilrl 

=-Jiloii
0.L tt

- - --ll- - -Ì=eññri
Í
il
ll ,

40
ll
ll

cJt

tr!\ll
tll
!lls.,
J
É-
TJz
>N

= OU
\r
s\

N. PARK

S e pr.t929

PUNTTEVILL

PL.

I

uNtctPHL 8'to'e

Ctrv HPtt

' ,.'lr'f,Îl'J;

Pl a n s

I,

Ftpt DtFr
. /{,
Hn tt 2'!!

\
J05

\
I 
.BrrrÈ^, nrrrr*o

\'.. .'. r¿ ¿ ¡ ..,, .-. .t , ,

;.t,': '-!'. ' .;:1..,,

47
rtnt,DtpT
'o 9, I
' .. 't
, .tt LE ,,.. rr.¡. .,

76

t2 a

I,lhca'v i
lto'aaee,l
¡iÉ,'l,i':'.l: d
. ì'ii:ii;i6anei;r

fruro BteatB

N. 4T!!



March'J.8,20t5

To: Common Council

From: Ken KÌlian, Alderman

RE: Reconsideration for 130 Market Street

2/1,0/15 HPC meeting. Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) denies request to remove the front
porch and replace with one approximately one-half the size. Staff members present were Joe Carroll

and Ric Riniker. HPC member Garry Prohaska states that he would check the Sanborn maps to

determine what the footprint of the original was and how it compared to the existing.

2/1,6/15 memo, Staff member Joe Carroll writes that "staff recommends approval of the Certificate of

Appropriateness to allow the porch to be reconstructed as requested". This memo was later presented

to the Common Councilfor the meetings of February 24 and March 10.

2/24h5 HPC meeting. HPC receives from Gary Prohaska a copy of the Sanborn map and copies of the

Standards and Guidelines for Entrances and Porches. The U.S. Secretary of lnterior is responsible for
establishing standards and guidelines. These have been adopted by Platteville and, Entrances and

Porches comprise Section 7. Prohaska found that the present porch is original to the house. The

original porchwasslightlylargertotheeast. Thesizeoftheporchchangedinabout1929. Thehouse

was built in 1908.

Staff was represented by Ric Riniker. Joe Carroll and Ken Kilian were absent due to illness. Both were

absent from the council meeting which followed at 7 pm.

The vote on 130 Market was on March L0 and it was an information item allhe2/24 meeting.

Reconsideration

Recommend that the City of Platteville follow the standards which have been adopted previously by the

City (see attachments).



8TÂNDÀRDA FOR REEÃBII,TTÀTION OF ET8TC'RIC PROPERTIE8

WHEREAS, the City of P}atteville has adopted Chapter 27,
Historic preservation, and. established a Commission to further its
implementation; and,

¡{HEREÀS, the Historic Preservation Commission and the City
Council of tire City of platteville, tlisconsin, vish to establish
stand.ards for ret¡ã¡ititation of historlc properties whlch are
subject to the terms of the ordinance,' and,

WHEREÀS, the Commission and the Council have reviewed the
folloving standard.s an¿ believe they should be adopted so as to
provide úniforn and consistent implementation of the ordinance;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Historic Preservation Commission and the
City Council of ttre City of Platteville, W'isconsin,. hereby adopt
the-following standards ¡or rehabi-litation of historic properties:

. / t. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed
"i ir, " 

'""* use that requires minimal change to the def iningt
characteristics of the ¡ùifainq and its site and envj-ronment.

2. The historic character of a property shal1 be retained and
preserved. The removal of histoiic materials or alteration of
ieatu.res and spaces that characteríze a property shaII be avoided.

3. Each property sha1l be recogrnized as a physical record of its
time, p1ãce and use. ChangeÈ that create a false sense of
historical d.evelopment, such as adding correctural features or
architectural eléments from other buildings, sha11 not be
undertaken.

4. Most properties change over time; those changes that have
acquired tristðric significãnce in their own right sha1l be retained
and preserved.

5. Distinctive features, finishes and construction techniques or
exanples of craftsmanship that characteríze a historic property
shall be preserved.

6. Deteriorated historic features sha1l be repaired rather than
replaced. Where the severity of deterioration reguires replacement
of a distinctive feature, tlhe new feature shall natch the o1d in
design, color, texture and. other visual qualities and, where
possitri", materials. Replacenent of nissing features shal1 be
substantiated by documentãry, physical or pictorial evidence.

7. Chemicals or physical treatments, suctr as sandblasting, that
cause darnagie to nistãric materials sha11 not be used. The surface
cleaning oÉ structures, íf appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possi-ble.

l/



g. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall
be protected and preserved. If such resources must be disturbed,
nitigation measures shall be undertaken-

9. New additions, exterior alterations or related new construction
-.u, shall not destroy historic materials that characterize the
$prop"rty. The new work shall be differentiated from the old. and
"t -"tt.it bå conpatible with the massing, siáe, scale and architectural

features to þrotect the historic integrity of the property and its
environment.

10. Ner¡ additions and adjacent or related new construction shall
be undertaken in such a manner that if removed in the future, the
essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environnent would be uninpaired.

(,

tr

Dated. fra| AO , LssT

Dated.: frr' ,j î O, Lg9't

HISTORIC PRES-ERVÀTION COMI{ISSION,

By:

By:

CITY OF PIÀTTEVILLE COI,ÍI'{ON COT'NCÏL,

By:

By: / ,' h.t%fr./,ø)
Annette l{. Dutcher, Clerk



3
City of Platteville Historic Preservation Commíssion Guidelinesþr Rehabilitating Hístoric Buildings

Section 7: Building Exterior -
Entrønces ønd Porches

Enfrances and Porches

Recommended

Identífyíng, retaìnìng, ønd preservíng entrances
and porches- and their functionai and
decorative features-that arc important in
defining the overall historic character of the
building such as doors, fanlights, sidelights,
pilaster, entablatures, columns, balustrades, and
stairs.

ProiectÍng and møíntøìníngthe masonry, wood,
and architectural metais that comprise entrances
and porches through appropriate surface
treatments such as cleaning, rust removal,
limited paint removal, and re-application of
protective coating systems.

Evaluating the overall condition of materials to
determine whether more than protection and
maintenance are required, that is, repairs to
entrance and porch features will be necessary.

Repøirìng entrances and porches by reinforcing
the historic materials. Repair will also generally
include the limited replacement in kind---or with
compatible substitute material- of those
extensively deteriorated or missing parts of
repeated feafures where there are surviving
prototypes such as balustrades, cornices,
entablatures, columns, sidelights, and stairs.

Not Recommended

Removing or radically changing entrances and
porches which are important in defining the
overall historic character of the building so that,
as a result, the character is diminished.

Stripping entrances and porches of historic
material such as-wood, cast iron, terra cotta tile,
and brick.

Removing an entrance or porch because the
building has been re-oriented to accommodate a
ne\ry use.

Cutting new entrances on a primary elevation.

Attering utilitarian or service entrances so they
appear to be formal entrances by adding panelled
doors, fanlights, and sidelights.

Failing to provide adequate protection to
materials on a cyclical basis so that deterioration
ofentrances and porches results.

Failing to undertake adequate measures to assure

the protection of historic entrances and porches.

Replacing an entire entrance or porch when the
repair of materials and limited replacement of
parts are appropriate.

Using a substitute material for the replacement
parts that does not convey the visual appearance
of the surviving parts of the entrance and porch
or that is physically or chemically incompatible.

Exteríor Rehabilitatíon Entrances & Porches 7-1



City of Platteville Historic Preservation Commission Guidelines for Rehabilitatins Historic Buildinss

Recommended

Replacíng in kind an entire entrance or porch
that is too deteriorated to repair-if the form and
detailing are still evident 

-using 
the physicai

evidence as a model to reproduce the feature. If
using the same kind of material is not technically
or economically feasible, then a compatible
substitute material may be considered.

Thefotlowíngwork is hightighted to indicate
that it represents the porticularly complex
technicql or design aspects o/Rehabilitation
projects and should only be considered arter the
preservatíon concerns listed above have been
addressed.

Recommended

Alterations/Additions for the New Use

Designing enclosures for historic porches on
secondary elevations when required by the new
use in a manner that preserves the historic
character of the building. This can include using
large sheets ofglass and recessing the enclosure
wall behind existing scrollwork, posts, and
balustrades

Designing and installing additional entrances or
porches on secondary elevations when required
for the nevr use in a manner that preserves the
historic character of the buildings, i.e., limiting
such alteration to non-character-defining
elevations.

Not Recommended

Removing an entrance or porch that is
unrepairable and not replacing it; or replacing it
with a new entrance or porch that does not
convey the same visual appearance.

Not Recommended

Design for the Replacement of Missing
Historic Features

Designing and constructing a new entrance or
porch when the historic entrance or porch is
completely missing. It may be a restoration
based on historical, pictorial, and physical
documentation; or be a new design that is
compatible with the historic character building.

Creating a false historical appearance because
the replaced entrance or porch is based on
insuffrcient historical, pictorial, and physical
documentation.

introducing a ne\ry entrance or porch that is
incompatible in size, scale, material, and color.

Enclosing porches in a manner that results in a
diminution or loss of historic character by using
materials such as wood, sfucco, or masonry.

Installing secondary service entrances and
porches that are incompatible in size and scale
with the historic building or obscure, damage, or
destroy character-defining features.

Exterior Re habilitation Entrances & Porches 7-2



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Contract 1-15 Fourth Street Reconstruction - revised 3-16-15

Policv Analvsis Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Proposal:

Staff and Delta 3 Engineering opened bids for Contract 1-15, Fourth Street Reconstruction at 9:00 a.m. on March 3, 2015. There
were 8 bidders. The bid tabulation and Delta 3's recommendation are enclosed.

The City has budgeted S1,330,000 for its portion of the project. The Utility has budgeted $637,000 for water and $564,000 for
sewer. The total budget is $2,53 1,000. Delta 3 Engineering has approximately $28 1,000 in Engineering costs to come from those
amounts. This leaves approximately $2,250,000 to be used against the project costs.

The apparent Low Bidder is Maddrell Excavating with a Base Bid of $1,812,809.60. There are also 3 Altemate Bids presented.
Alternate A is for reconstruction of the 2 parking lots on the corner of Fumace and Fourth. Their bid was 529,294.50. Alternate B
is for the retaining wall at the Platteville Middle School. Their bid was $36,637.50. Alternate C is for colored concrete between
the sidewalk and curb fiom Main to Furnace, just like on Second Street. Their bid was 515,228.20. If all 3 alternate bids are
chosen, the total bid price is $1,893,969.80. The breakout for each is as follows:

City Budget: S 1,330,000.00 Water Budget $637,000.00 Sewer Budget: $564,000.00
City Consfruction Cost: $ 1,120,985.80 Water Construction Cost: $432,419.00 Sewer Construction Cost: $340,505.00
City Engineering Cost: $ 140.500.00 Water Engineering Cost: $ 70.250.00 Sewer Engineering Cost: $ 70.250.00
Remaining Budgets S 68,514.20 S 134,271.00 $153,245.00
Deletion of Alt B $ 36.637.50
Remaining Budget $ 105,151.70

Staff worked with Mr. Art Beaulieu of the Platteville School District on the sidewalk next to the Middle School property.
The original proposal was to have a 4 foot wide sidewalk with 2 feet of terrace spâce between sidewalk and curb. Working
with the School District, staff proposed a 6 foot sidewalk with 3 feet of snow storage behind the sidewalk. This would
require a retaining wall. Staff proposed to split the cost of the retaining wall. Alternate B at $36,637.50 was the bid price
for the wall - or $18,318.75 each for the City and School District. The School District is not opposed to the sidewalk,
however they believe there are more cost effective alternatives to snow removal than to spend this amount of taxpayer funds
on a retaining wall and recommend approval of the original sidewalk installation plan.

The contract requires the contractor to work on the section from Camp to Madison Streets during the summer break period June 10

-August 28. There are Liquidated Damages of $1,000 per calendar day if the contractor does not finish on time. The entire
contract must be substantially complete (open to traffic) by November 6,2015. There is an incentive clause for early completion -
however - if the contractor does not meet the substantial completion dates of earlier phases, the early incentive clause is void.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends award of Contract 1-15 to Maddrell Excavating, including Alternates Ä and C for the total
Contract Price of $1,857,332.30. $1,084,348.30 to be approved by the Common Council for the City portion and
a total of 5772,984.00 to be approved by the Water & Sewer Commission for the Utility portion.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:
It will allow the City to reconstruct aging infrastructure on Fourth Street between Camp Street and Main Street.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
lL_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance -

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budgel
amendment required

Vote Required:
Fund | -X Majority

_ Two-Thirds



I Narrative/assumntions About Long
ll| 

^,,r /-TÞ II This project is part of our CIP. 
I

Budget Ämendment No. No Budget Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Prepared By:
l Department: Public Works I

l^._.r.^--.¿nñjl
II Prepared By: Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. I Date: March 16,2015



DETTA 5
ENgINEEFIN€

March 3,2015

Mr. Howard Crofoot, P.E.
Director of Public Works
City of Platteville
75 N. Bonson Street
Platteville,'Wisconsin 538 1 8

Re: Recommendation of Award of Bid
Fourth Street Reconstruction, Contr act #I - | 5
City of Platteville

Dear Howard,

On Tuesday, March 3, 2015 bids were received for the Fourth Street Reconstruction
project, Contract #i-15. A total of eight bids were received, opened, and publically read
aloud for the project, which consisted of a single contract plus three alternates. The "as-
tead" and confirmed low bidder for the base bid plus any altemates was Maddrell
Excavating of Monroe, Wisconsin. Their bid is as follows:

Contract #I-I5, Fourth Street Reconstruction: :$1,812,809.60

Alternate #1-15-4, Furnace Street Parking Lots: :529,294.50

Altemate #1-15-8, Middle School Retaining Wall: :$36,637.50

Alternate #1-15-C, Colored Sidewalk (Main to Furnace): :fi15,228.20

We have reviewed all of the bids submitted and Maddrell Excavating is still the low
bidder. The engineer's estimate for the base bid plus the three altemates was
approximately $2,100,000. The City's budget for the construction portion of the project
was $2,250,000. Therefore there is enough budget available to award the base bid plus
any of the alternates, if the City chooses to do so. Following is a sunìmary of what each
aiternate consists of:

Alternate #1-15-4, Furnace Street Parking Lots is the reconstruction of the two
City owned parking lots located at the intersection of Fumace Street and Fourth
Street.

Alternate #1-15-8, Middle School Retaining Wall is the construction of
segmental retaining wall along the east side of the Fourth Street by the Middle
School. A 6' wide sidewalk will be constructed in this area and the Platteviile
School District requested that snow storage be provided on their side of the

Phone: (608) 348-5355 . Fax: (608) 348-5455 . Email: mail@delta3eng.biz

875 South Chestnut Street . Platteville, Wisconsin 53818 . Website: www.delta3eng.biz



-2- March 3,2015

sidewalk. Due to the steep embankment, a retaining wall will be necessary to
provide this snow storage.

Alternate #1-15-C, Colored Sidewalk (Main to Furnace) is the installation of a2'
wide colored and stamped concrete sidewalk located at the back of the curb from
Main Street to Furnace Street. Also included is the installation of colored and
stamped concrete crosswalks at the intersection of Fourth Street and E. Mineral
Street. The intent of this alternate is to match the sidewalk on Second Street and
Main Street. These two blocks, however, will have an HMA pavement surface.

Maddrell Excavating has completed successful projects for the City of Platteville in the
past. They completed the underground utility portion of the 2012 Jewett Street
Reconstruction project and did an excellent job. Maddreli Excavating also completed the
sanitary sewer replacement project at Dairy Queen.

They have indicated several subcontractors for this project all whom have completed
work in the City of Platteville in the past with success. Subcontractors listed include:
Augelli Concrete and Excavating for the concrete work, Iverson Construction for the
HMA pavement, and Guideline for the pavement markings for Altemate #1-15-4.
Suppliers that they have listed include Milestone Materials (stone), Ess Brothers
(castings), HD Supply (pipe materials), and County Materials (pipe and structures). The
suppliers are tentative and will be finalized when the contract is awarded.

Our recommendation to the City of Platteville is to award Contract #I-1r5 to Maddrell
Excavating in the amount of $1,812,809.60. If the City feels that the 3 altemates should
be awarded as well, they are fairly priced.

I have included the final bid tabulation for this project for your review and comparison.
'When 

the full bid breakdown is completed, I will forward that to you as well.

If you have any questions regar ding this project or need any further information, please
feel free to contact me at (608) 348-5355 at any time.

Sincerely,

Derra 5 ExqxeERrNG, lNc.

=_=-=¿=7______
'-t¿-,/_' _)

,/
Daniel J. Dreessens, P.E.
Civil Engineer / Vice-President

DD:dd
Enclosures



Fourth Street Reconstruction
Contract #l-15

Owner: City of Platteville
Bid Opening: Tuesday, March 3,2015

Time: 9:00 a.m.
Location: City of Platteville Municipal Building

75 N. Bonson Street, Platteville, WI 53818

"As-Read" Results

BIDDER CONTRACT
#l-1s

ALTERNATE
#1-15-A

ALTERNATE
#1-15-B

ALTERNATE
#1-15-C

1. Maddrell Excavating,LLC

Bid Bond

s1,812,809.60 s29,294.50 $36,637.50 sr5,228.20

2. Iverson Construction

Bid Bond

$1,915,514.50 $36,882.35 940,19t.25 $18,623.05
Actual:

$18,623.65

3. A-1 Excavating

Bid Bond

$ 1,980,906.50
Actual =

8r,972,206.50

s33,2r7.00 $36,637.50
Actual:

s37,496.25

sr5,228.20
Actual:

$19,268.85

4. Rule Construction

Bid Bond

s2,064,588.75 929,t93.75 $41,108.75 sl6,726.00

5. Iowa-Grant Trucking

Bid Bond

s2,116,265.00 $35,690.00
Actual:

$35,960.00

s44,342.00 $24,815.00

6. M-Z Construction

Bid Bond

s2,rr9,577.20
Actual:

s2,r23,317.20

$34,045.90 $39,958.75 $18,596.35

7. WC Stewart

Bid Bond

s2,25r,8r9.10
Actual:

82,251,802.27

$33,336.35 $42,1 68.1 5 $ 16,651.02

8. McGuire,Inc.

Bid Bond

s2,27r,729.50 s33,064.25 $36,043.05
Actual:

s34,643.05

$16,028.20

G:\Projects\20 l5\Dl5-00 I Platteville Fourth Street\Civil\Bid Information\Bid Tab f-orContlactors As Read Results.cloc



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND F'ISCAL
NOTE

Expenditure/Revenue Changes: N/A

Title: Ordinance Amending Section 2.01 Aldermanic District#4 and Election Ward Eight Due to Annexation of
Property

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of Pronosal:
In January, the property at 680 E Business Hwy 151 was annexed to the City and added to the City's Election Ward
Eight. The final step of the annexation is for the City to amend the Aldermanic District description and Election Ward
in Section 2.01 of the Municipal Code. See attached ordinance.

Recommendation:
Adopt proposed Ordinance Amending Section 2.01 Aldermanic District#4 and Election Ward Eight Due to Annexation
of Property as presented.

Imnact Of Adoptine Proposal:
Amends the written description of the parameters of the election wards.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle all that applv)
_X_ No flrscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:
No long range fiscal effect

Budeet Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment Required x

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect

Totals

Department: City Clerk

Prepared By: Jan Martin Date: February25,2015



ORDINANCE NO. 15.05

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2.OI ALDERMANIC DISTRICT #4
AND ELECTION WARD EIGHT DUE TO ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 2.01 of the Municipal Code of the City of Platteville is hereby amended
as follows:

Aldermanic District #4: beginning at the southwesterly intersection of Southwest Road
and Southwest Lane; thence easterly and northerly along city limits to the intersection of city limits
and Southwest Road; thence northeasterly along the centerline of Southwest Road to the centerline
of Jay Street; thence northerly along the centerline of Jay Street to the centerline of Irene Street;
thence easterly along the centerline of Irene Street to the centerline of South Hickory Street; thence
northerly along the centerline of Hickory Street to the centerline of Market Street; thence
southeasterly along the centerline of Market Street to the centerline of Bonson Street; thence
southerly along the centerline of Bonson Street to the centerline of Mineral Street; thence easterly
along the centerline of Mineral Street to the centerline of North Second Street; thence northeasterly
along the centerline of North Second Street to the centerline of East Cedar Street; thence easterly on
East Cedar Street to the centerline of North Water Street, thence northeasterly along the centerline
of North Water Street to the centerline of Stevens Street; thence easterly along the centerline of
Stevens Street to the centerline of Lutheran Street; thence northeasterly along the centerline of
Lutheran Street to the centerline of Boldt Street; thence easterþ along the centerline of Boldt Street
to the centerline of Broadway Steet; thence southwesterly along the centerline of Broadway Street
to the centerline of East Mineral Steet; thence easterly along East Mineral Street to the centerline of
Lutjen Place; thence northerly along the centerline of Lutjen Place to the centerline of Jackson
Street; thence easterly on the centerline of Jackson Street to the centerline of May Street; thence
northerly along the centerline of May Süeet to the centerline of Grant Street; thence easterly along
the centerline of Grant Street to the centerline of Lincoln Street; thence northeasterly along the
centerline of Lincoln Street to the centerline of Maple Drive; thence westerly, northerly, and easterly
on the centerline of Maple Drive to the centerline of Lincoln Street; thence northerly along the
centerline on Lincoln Street to the centerline on East Madison Street; thence westerly along the
centerline of East Madison Street to the centerline on Broadway Street; thence northeasterly along
the centerline of Broadway Street to the eastem city limits; thence southerly; (revised per Ordinance
15-02 effective February 20. 2014) easterly, and southwesterly following along eastern and southern
city limits to the point of beginning. Also including non-contiguous property commencing at the
Northwest corner of said Section Thirty-Six (36), said point begin the point of beginning; thence
500003'53"8 96.31 feet, more or less, along the West line of the Northwest Quarter (NW %) of said
Section Thirry-Six (36); thence 534051'24-E 1,159.83 feet, more or less; thence continuing
534051'24"8 754.30 feet, more or less; thence N00035'19"W 248.83 feet, more or less; thence
S89ol6'42"E 1,506.64 feet, more or less, to the West right-of-way of S.T.H. 80-81; thence
500011'00"E 2,224.48 feet, more or less, along the West right-of-way of said S.T.H. 80-81; thence
500001'52"W 373.89 feet, more or less, along the West rightoÊway of said S.T.H. 80-81; thence
569008'20"W 1,37I.46 feet, more or less; thence N44046'58"W 317.41 feet, more or less; thence
N34051'24"W 645.28 feet, more or less; thence S85o50'29"W 1,333.02feet, more or less; thence
S68016'28"W 1,849.41 feet, more or less; thence N2lo43'32"W 601.46 feet, more or less; thence N

Page I of3



68016'28"E 1,355.45 feet, more or less, to the West line of theNortheast Quarter (NE %) of the
Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Thirty-Five (35); thence N00010'03"W 865.75 feet, more
or less, along the West line of the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said
Section Thirry-Five (35) to the Northwest corner thereof; thence West 1,291 .97 feet, more or less,
along the South line of the Southwest Quarter (SW %) of the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of said
Section Thirry-Five (35) to the Southwest corner thereof; thence North 5,254.46 feet, more or less,
along the West line of the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of said Section Thirty-Five (35) and the West
line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26) to the Northwest corner of the
Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26); thence East along the North line of the
Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26) to the Northeast comer thereof; thence
South along the East line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26) to the
Northerly line of the parcel described in Volume lI43 andPage 079; thence West 33 feet, more or
less; thence South 382.4 feet, more or less; thence N87034'W 561.9 feet, more or less; thence South
637 .4 feet, more or less; thence S79006'E 177 feet, more or less; thence S66053'E 86.3 feet, more or
less; thence N87035'E 367.5 feet, more or less, to the East line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of
said Section Twenty-Six (26); thence S00o40'I7"8 843.10 feet, more or less, along the East line of
the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26) to the Southeast corner thereof and
the point of beginning.

Election Ward Eight: Beginning at the of South Chestnut Street and the south city limit; thence
northeasterly along the centerline of South Chestnut Street to the centerline of Southwest Road;
thence northeasterly along the centerline of Southwest Road to the centerline of Court Street; thence
northeasterly along the centerline of Court Street to the centerline of Irving Place; thence easterly
along the centerline of lrving Place to the centerline of Bonson Street; thence northerly along the
centerline of Bonson Street to the centerline of Mineral Street; thence easterly along the centerline
of Mineral Street to the centerline of North Second Street; thence northeasterly along the centerline
of North Second Street to the centerline of East Cedar Street; thence easterly on East Cedar Street to
the centerline of North Water Street, thence northeasterþ along the centerline of North Water Street
to the centerline of Sievens Street; thence easterly along the centerline of Stevens Street to the
centerline of Lutheran Street; thence northeasterly along the centerline of Lutheran Street to the
centerline of Boldt Street; thence easterly along the centerline of Boldt Street to the centerline of
Broadway Street; thence southwesterþ along the centerline of Broadway Street to the centerline of
East Mineral Street; thence easterly along East Mineral Street to the centerline of Lutjen Place;
thence northerly along the centerline of Lutjen Place to the centerline of Jackson Street; thence
easterly on the centerline of Jackson Street to the centerline of May Street; thence northerly along
the centerline of May Street to the centerline of Grant Street; thence easterly along the centerline of
Grant Street to the centerline of Lincoln Street; thence northeasterly along the centerline of Lincoln
Street to the centerline of Maple Drive; thence westerly, northerly, and easterly on the centerline of
Maple Drive to the centerline of Lincoln Street; thence northerly along the centerline on Lincoln
Street to the centerline on East Madison Street; thence westerly along the centerline of East Madison
Street to the centerline on Broadway Street; thence northeasterly along the centerline of Broadway
Street to the eastern city limits; thence southerly, (revised per Ordinance 15-02 effective February
20.2014\. easterly, and southwesterly following along the eastern and southern city limits to the
point of beginning.

Section 2. All other provisions of Chapter 2 shall remain in full force and effect unless
specifically modifi ed herein.

Page2 of3



g& 'Tftde'odinsnoe dfraÏI bÞ ia:ffi.fu*.q{.e amd effeøtrryon iW pwes,eryd,erybflfea s
ia¡sreqqürpxf ry*I,ffi;

,A'ppmved and adopted by ft* CommonÇoumndl ef ffiuffitp of FfeffiøvïIk na.6'mþffii_,ffi .ffiÉ
24tti dey of, March, 201 5.

Affi#,

Jwr Cltrffi*

FubIi= ;

riW.Y.0F F[¡ ffmfIIJæ

Fqge;ä'ef,5$



City of Platteville
STAFF'REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE
Title: Lease of City Hall Space

Policy Änalysis Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Pronosal:

The Main Street Program has submitted a proposal to the City regarding the vacant space in City hall that was previously
used by the police department. The Main Street program has a goal to establish a "Maker Space" in the downtown area
and would like to use this space as a location until the City needs the space for other uses. The "Maker Space" would
provide office space and resources to people with a desire to start a business at avery low cost. For example, this space
would provide an opportunity to students that desire to develop their business while they are attending school here, and
serve as a catalyst for them to stay here and grow their company after graduation.

The space would be leased to the Main Street program, who would then sub-lease the space to individuals looking to start
a business. The space would initially be leased to the Main Street program at no cost, but after $1000 of rent has been
collected the City and the Main Street program would split the rental income. The Main Street program would also pay
$100 per month utilities.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the lease of the former police department space in City Hall to the Main Street program
subject to the terms provided in the attached lease document.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

Approval will allow the creation of the "maker space" in the former police department area of City Hall.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates ne\ry revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
X Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment reouired

Vote Required:
X Majority _Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

This request should have a minor fiscal impact through the payment of rent to the CiW.

Budeet Amendment No.

Account Number
Budget Prior to

Department: Community Planning & Development
red Bv: Joe Carroll Date: March 3,2015



COMMERCIAL BUILDING LEASE

THIS INDENTURE, entered into and executed in duplicate this _ day ofMarch,2075,
by and between the City of Platteville, 75 N. Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin 53 8 I 8, party of
the first part, hereinafter referred to as the "Lessor," and Platteville Main Street Program, Inc,, 20 S.

4d'Street, Platteville, Wisconsin 53818, partyofthe second part, hereinafterreferreá to as "Tenant".

In consideration of the covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth to be kept and
performed by both parties, the Lessor does hereby lease, let and demise unto the Tenant and the
Tenant does hereby take from the Lessor the demised premises described as follows:

A portion of the Cify Hall Building located at 75 N. Bonson Sfreet, Platteville,
Wisconsin, referred to as the old police station, and as shown on the attached
Exhibit A. Leased premises to be accessed from entrances on Mineral Street
and 4ú Street. Premises to include shared access to restroom facilities located
in CifyHall.

1. TERM OF LEASE. The lease of thepremises shall commence on ,2015
and shall continue month to month until the lease is terminated as provided herein.

Tenant shall have the right to tenninate this lease by giving Lessor written notice at least
thirty (30) days prior to the first day of the month before the expiration ofthe Lease and upon giving
such notice, the Lease shall terminate on the first day of the following month. Iæssor mayterminate
this Lease by giving Tenant written notice at least 120 days prior to the first day of the month before
the expiration of the Lease and upon Slving suchnotice the Lease shall terminate on the first day of
the 5úmonth thereafter.

2. PAYMENT OF RENTALS. The Tenant covenants and agrees to pay the Lessor at
Lessor's address stated above, or as the Lessormay from time to time designate in writing, rentals
for the dernised premises as follows:

The rentals for the demised prønises shall be paid quarterly on the first day of the month.
The initial monthly rental is zero per month, until such time as Tenant has received income from
subtenants equal to $ I ,000.00. Beginning after Tenant has received rent from subtenants equal to or
more tha¡r $1,000.00, rentals shall be d¡e from the Tenant to the tessor in the amount of 50% of
Tenant's gross rental income. Tenant may not sublease any portion of the premises to a subtenant
for less than $200.00 per month.

3. INSURANCE. Lessorshallprocure andmaintainduringtheterm ofthis læase and
any extension or renewal, a policy or policies of fire and extended coverage insurance on the
demised premises, fixtures and the personal property owned by the Lessor. Tenant shall provide
Lessor proof of liability and property damage coverage as set forür below and shall cause Lessor to
be named as an additional insured on the policy.



The Tenant agrees during the term of this Lease or any renewals thereot to carry and
maintain and pay for fire and extended coverage inzurance on its inventory, fixtures and lease hold
improvements, to the reasonable value thereof. Such insurance shall be written in insurance
companies approved by the Lessor. The Tenant shall furnish the Lessor with certificates of such
insurance.

The Tenant agrees to carry and pay the premiums for public liability insurance, insuring itself
and the Lessor against injury to propert¡ person, or loss of life arising out of the use and occupancy
of the demised premises, with limits of at least $ 10,000,00 properly damage, $ 1,000,000.00 for any
one person, and $1,000,000.00 for anynumber ofpersons injured or killed in anyone accident, and
shall fumish to the Lessor as may be requested from time to time, a certificate of said insurance.
Such policies of insurance shall not be canceled, discontinued, or altered without ten (10) days
written notice to the læssor.

4. UTILITIES. TheTenantshallpay$l00.00permonthforwater,heat,gas,electricity,air
conditioning and power and any other utility services used by it, including any sewer charge which
any municipality or public or private utility may levy for furnishing sewerage services. If Lessor
determines this amount is not sufficient to reimburse Lessor for Tenant's usage, this amount maybe
increased as agreed to by the Lessor and the Tenant. If the parties are unable to reach an agreement
as to utility charges, this lease may be terminated as provided herein.

5. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE. The Tenant shall maintain and keep in good repair
the demised premises and the personal property located therein at its own expense and shall upon the
expiration ofthe initial term of this Lease or any extension thereof, deliver up the premises and said
personal properfy in as good condition and repair as received, reasonable wear and tear excepted; it
being understood that the obligation of the Teriant to perfonn repairs to the demised premises shall
include, but not be limited to, the maintenanee and repair of all plumbing fixh¡res and facilities,
electrical fixtures, interior water gas lines, personal properfy, replacement of all glass which may
become broken or cracked during the demised term, interior painting, and the repair of any damages

caused to the foundatior¡ wa1ls, roof and other structural portions (interior), and HVAC of the
demised premises, where the cost of such repair is less than 5250.00. Lessor shall be responsible to
promptly perform all repairs (or reimburse Tenant) where the cost of sarne is $250.00 or more.
However, the Tenant shall not be liable for damage to the demised premises which and shall be
necessitated bythe negligence of Lessor, its e,rrployees or agents, nor shall Tenantbe responsible to
maintain or repair the exterior walls or roof

6. USE OF TIIE PREMISES. The Tenant agrees that it will use the demised premises for
the purpose of conducting thereon a small business incubator office for business use only- no
manufacturing of tangibie personal property, and no retail sales allowed on the rental premises, in
compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances, and regulations of federal, state and local
governments, and for no other purpose without the consent of the Lessor first had and obtained in
writing. A subtenant's use of the property must comply with the guidelines set for on the attached



Exhibit B, and such use must be in compliance with the Specified Uses set forth in the I-1
lnstitutional Di stri ct.

7. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS. The Tenant or any subtenant shall not carry any stock of
goods or do anything in or about the demised premises which will in any way impair or invalidate the
obligation of any policy ofinsurance relating thereto or to the building in which the said premises are
situated. The Tenant agrees to pay upon demand, as additional ren! any increase in insurance
premiums resulting from the business canied on in the demised premises by the Tenant or any
subtenant, whether or not the Lessor has consented to same. If the Tenant or any subtenant installs
any electrical equipment which overloads the electrical facilities, Tenant shall, at its own expense,
make whatever changes are necessary to comply with the requirements ofthe insurance underwriters
and governmental authorities having jurisdiction, but not such changes shall be made by the Tenant
or any subtenant until Tenant first submits to the Lessor plans and specifications for the proposed
work and obtains the Lessor's written approval to perform the same.

8. COYENANT TO HOLD HARMLESS. The Tenant agrees to indemniff and save the
Iæssor harmless against and from any and all claims, damages, costs, and expenses, including
reasonable attomeys fees, arising from Tenant's use and occupancy of the demised premises. It is
further understood and agreed that the Lessor shall not be liable, and the Tenant waives all claims for
damage to person or property sustained by the Tenant, its employees or agent, resulting from the
condition of the building in which the demised prernises are situated, the demised premises proper,
or any equipment or appurtenance; or such as may result from any accident in or about the demised
premises. Any sublease of any portion of the premises shall contain a similar provision holding
Lessor harmless with respect to a subtenant's use and occupancy of the premises.

9. PARTIAL OR TOTAL DESTRUCTION OF THE PREMISES. In the event the demised
premises shall be damaged or partially destroyed by fire or the elønents to the extent of less than
one-third (1/3) of the cost of replacement thereof above foundation, the same shall be repaired as
quickly as practicable, by and at the expense of the Lessor. If such damage or partial destruction
shall be of such character so as to require the Tenant to discontinue occupancy therein, the rentals
provided for herein shall abate from the date of such closing until the premises are againready for
occupangy.

In the event the said premises are totally destroyed by fire or the elements, which total
destruction shall be construed to mean damage to an extent of more than one-third (1/3) ofthe cost
of replacement thereof above foundation, rentals shall be paid up to the time of such destruction and
either the Tenant or the Lessor may, at its option, cancel this Lease and Lessor shall be under no
obligation or dutyto rebuild.

If the Lessor shall undertake to restore or repair the demised premises, it shall initiate and
pursue the necessary work with all reasonable dispatch, in a manner consistent with sound
construction methods, but it shall not be liable for any delays or intemrptions occasioned by strikes,
casualties, critical materials in short suppl¡ governmental regulations, or any other causes beyond its



contol. Following the restoration of the premises or completion of repairs thereto, possession and
occupancy of said premises shall be tendered to the Tenant and rental shall commence and accrue as

of that date;whereupon this Lease shall continue unabated.

10 NOTICES. Whenever in this Lease it shall be required or permitted that notice be given
by eitherpartyhereto to the other, such notice shall be forwarded byU.S. Certified Mail addressed as

follows:

TO THE LESSOR: Cþ Manager
Cityof Platteville
75 N. Bonson Street
Platteville, V/I 53818

TO THE TENANT: Director
Platteville Main Street Program, Inc.
20 S.4ü'street
Plattevillg Vru 53818

or to such other place as the parties may designate in writing. Such written notice may also be hand
delivered by either party.

It is further agreed that the parties hereto will promptþ submit a copy of any notice received
by such party ûom anythird person affecting the rights of either party under this Lease.

1 I . TRADE FD(TURES. The Tenant may install fixtures, equipment, and appliances for the
conduct ofits business upon the demised premises, and shall be permitted to make such installation
only with the prior consent of the Lcssor. The Tenant agrees not to create, or suffer others to create,
any lien or obligation against the premises or the Lessor by reason of the authorized installation
aforesaid, and, ftrther, to hold the Lessor harmless of any from all claims and demands of third
persons in any manner relating to sush installation or to the Tenanfs ocsupancy of the demised
premises for such purpose. Tenant shall be responsible to maintain inflrance coverage on any items
of personal propgrty placed by Tenant on the premises. The aforesaid fixtures, equipment and
appliances may be removed by the Tenant at the termination of this Lease if Tenant either restores
the premises to their condition prior to the installation or pays to the Lessor the cost of such
restoration. If such fixtures, equipment or appliances were installed by the Tenant to replace similæ
items which were part of the premises at the time of the commenc,€ment of the tenancy, and the
original items cannot be restored, the Tenant may remove sush items only if he replaces them with
items at least comparable in condition and value as the original items. Further, Tenant shall at the
termination of this Lease and at Lessor's reques! remove any fixtures, equipment or applianees
installed upon the premises, and shall be responsible to restore the premises to their condition prior
to the installation or pay to the Lessor the cost of such restoration.



12. WARRANTY OF QUIET POSSESSION. The Lessor hereby warrants and covenants

that it has full authority to execute this Lease, and further agrees that the Tenant on paying rent and

perforrning the covenants and conditions of this Lease, mayhave and shall quietlyhave, hold, and

enjoy the demised premises during the term hereof.

13. RENT DEFAULTS. It is mutually agreed that, in the event the Tenant shall default in
the payment of rentals when due, the Lessor may forward written notice of such default by U.S,

Certified Mail, addressed to the Tenant as hereinbefore set forttr, and failure on the part ofthe Tenant

to cure such delault within ten (10) days after the date of mailing of said notice, shall, at the option of
the Lessor, work a forfeiture of this Lease. In case the Tenant so continues the default of anyrental
payment due after notice, the Tenant shall not be released of any liability for ¡ent hereunder by
reason of the Lessor's repossession of the demised premises. Nothing herein shall be construed to

limit Lessors from utilizing any other remedy provided or authorized by law.

14. OTHER DEFAULTS. It is mutually agreed that in the event the Tenant shall default in
any of the tenns and provisions of this Lease other than payment of rent, the Lessor may forward

written notice of such default by U.S. Certified Mail, addressed to the Tenant as hereinbefore set

forth, and the Tenant agrees that if it be in default as set forth in such notice it will cure such default

within twenty (20) days after the date of mailing of such notice (or in the event such default is of
such a character as to require more than twenty (20) days to cure, the Tenant will use diligence to

cure such default). And, in the event the Tenant shall fail to cure such default as herein set forth, the

Lessor may cure default and the cost and expense thereof shall be deemed to be additional rent to be

paid by the Tenant on the next day when fixed monthly rental shall become due and collectible.
Nothing herein shall be construed to limit læssors from utilizing any other remedy provided or
authorized by 1aw. If, however, after due notice to the Tenant of an opporfunityto cure the same, the

Tenant shall refuse to cure or rnake good any such default, the Lessor may, at its optior¡ terminate
this Lease. Failure to give notice of any default shall not be deemed to be a waiver thereof nor
consent to the continuation thereof.

15. BANKRUPTCY, Neither this Lease, nor any intsrest therein nor any estate thereby

created shall pass to any trustee or receiver or assignee for the benefit of creditors or otherwise by
operation of law. In the event the estate created hereby shall be taken in execution or by other
process of law, or if the Tenant shall be adjudicated insolvent or bankrupt pursuant to the provision
of any state of federal insolvency or bankruptcy act, or if a receiver or trustee of the property of the

Tenant shall be appointed by reason ofthe Tenanfs insolvency or inability to pay its debt, or if any

assignment shall be made of the Tenanfs property for the benefit of creditors, then and in any such

events the Lessor may at its option, in addition to the remedies provided herein, terrninate this Lease

and all rights of the Tenant herein, bygiving to the Tenant notice in writing of the election of the

Lessor so to terminate. The Tenant shall not cause or give cause for the institution of legal

proceedings seeking to have the Tenant adjudicated banlcrupt, reorganized or rearranged under

bankruptcy laws of the United States, and shall not cause or give cause for the Tenant's assets, and

shall not make an assignment for the benefit of creditors or become or be adjudicated insolvent. The
allowance of any petition under the bankruptcy laws, or the appointment of a trustee or areceiver of



the Tenant or its assets, shall be conclusive evidence that the Tenant caused, or gave cause therefor,
unless such allowance of the petition, or the appointment of a tn¡stee or receive, is vacated within
thirfy (30) days after such allowance or appointrnent.

16. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASING. The Tenant shall not assign, mortgage nor sell
this Lease, or any portion thereo{ nor permit any licensee or concessionaire to operate in or use the
leased premises without the written consent of the Lessor first had and obtained. The Tenant may
sublet office spac€ to subtenants, provided that Tenant provides the Lessor with a copy of the

Tenant's lease with such subtenant and the subtenant's use of the premises conforms to the
guidelines set forth in Exhibit A and is in compliance with the Speeified Uses allowed in I - I
Institutional District. The Lessor may accept rent from any person in possession without releasing

the Tenant from this covenant. The Lessor's right to assign this Lease is and shall remain absolute

ærd unqualified.

17. HOLDING OVER. lnthe eventtheTenant shall continueto occupythepremises after
the expiration of the demised term or any extension thereof, such holding over shall be deemed to
constitute a tenancy from month to month, upon the same terms and conditions as herein provided,

and in no event shall the tenancybe deemed to be one from year to year.

I 8. RIGHT TO ENTER AND VIEW. The Lessor or its representatives may enter and view
the premises hereby leased for the purpose of examining the same, provided that such entering and

viewing shall be done at a time mutually agreeable to the parties and in a manner so as not to unduly
interfere with the conduct of the Tenant's business or any subtenant's business.

19. ALTERATIONS. The Tenant shall make no alterations or additions in, upon, or to the

demised premises, or any part thereof; without the consent of the Lessor first had and obtained in
writing. In the event such consent be obtained, all such alterations or additions shall be performed at

the expense ofthe Tenant in a fi.rst class, workmanlikemarurer; and the Tenant covenants and agrees

not to create, or suffer others to create, any lien or obligation against the premises or the Lessor by
reason of the alterations or additions so authorized, and, further, to hold the Lessor harmless of and

from any and atl claims and demands of third persons in any manner relating to or arising out of such

work. All alterations or additions so made by the Tenant shall become part of the realty, as a
consequence of which the Tenant, upon the expiration of the demised term or the cancellation
thereof, shall have neither the right nor the obligation to remove the same.

20. TAXES, ETC. Tenant shall promptly pay and discharge when the same become due and

payabie all personal properly taxes levied against Tenant's property situated on the demised premises

and all license fees, per,mits, area charges, occupational taxes and any and all other charges assessed

by reason of Tenanfs use and occupancy of the demised premises. Lessor shall pay all of the real
estate taxes and any personal property taxes levied or charged against Lessor's property situated in
the demised premises.



2 1 . SHORT FORM LEASE. At the option of the læssor, and upon its demand, a Short Form
Lease for recording pulposes, in form and content acceptable to the Lessor, and which shall in no

way vary or alter the terms of this Lease, shall be executed by the parties hereto.

22, HEADINGS, MISCELLANEOUS, NO OFFSETS, EMERGENCIES, NO
PARTNERSHTPS AND NO REPRESENTATION.

a. The word "Tenant" when used herein shall be taken to mean either the singular or the
plural and shall refer to male or female, to corporations or partnerships, as the case may be, or as

grammatical construction shall require.

b. The headings of the various articles of this Lease are intended only for convenience and

are not intended to limit, define, or construe the scope of any article of this læase, nor offset the
provisions thereof.

c. [n case of any emergency (the existence of which shall be determined solely by the Lessor)
if Tenant shall not be present to permit entry, Lessor or its representatives may enter the same

forcibly without rendering Lessor or its representatives liable therefor or affecting Tenant's

obligations under this Lease.

d. Neither the method of computation ofrent nor any other provision ofthis Lease shall be

deemed to create any relationship between the parties hereto other than that of Lessor and Tenant.

e. Tenant affirms and agrees that Lessor and its agents have made no representations or
promises with respect to the demised premises or the entry into of this Lease except as in this Lease

expressly set forth and that no claim or liability shall be asserted by Tenant against Lessor or its
agents for breach of any representations or promises not expressly stated herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lessor and Tenant have both duly executed this Iæase and

affixed their respective seals hereto, alt being done on the day and year first above written.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

(sEAL)
By: Larry Bierke, City Manager

(sEAL)
By: Jan Martin, City Clerk



PLATTEVILLE MAIN STREET PROGRAM, INC.,

(sEAL)
By: Jack Luedke, Director

THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY:

BRTAN C. MCGRAW
Àttorney atlaw
106 N. Wisconsin Avenue
Muscoda, WI 53573-0619
(ó08) 73 9-423 41348 423 6



FLOOR PLAN _ OLD POLICE DEPARTMENT
(Exhibir A)



6'- 10" 9'-2 7', - 11 112" 10' - 4'112"

=N
r

I

ñ

,-;-_
i', 1)

$
Þ,a
7t
T

CÐ

4th sr

=r
cr)
¡..-

I

w
$

:
C\¡

r
(o

I

ñ

a
cl')

I

C\¡

10 112" rise

ll , r,!

"; t-,l
-t$l

-t
I

I

col,l
¡Dl-l

I

I

-*

:
C\¡
r
ro

I

+

bT*
ri

- 
ï.,

I

Iãl
OIvl,l
¡Dl
"_l

= --_N
\ l.-

"__$_
14" rise 4' - 1"

13'- 6"

6'-0"

8" rise

=C\t

r

I

O)

=c\¡

r,f)
t

-û

=oO
I

to

1 314"

11'-63/4"

=c\¡
r
¡*

ì

a

Mineral St_-_-----o

g', - 3 114"
- 8 114"



GUIDELINES FOR SUBTENANTS
(Exhibit B)



Guidelines for Su b-Tenants

L. Tenant will only conduct activity in leased space that is commonly accepted
"office" business.

2. Access to high-speed internet will be allowed with tenant paying all

connection expenses. lmproper or illegal use of this resource will be

grounds for disconnection and eviction from leased space.

3. Tenant will be allowed to paint space leased with approval of Main Street
Director.

4. All tenants are responsible for maintaining a clean, professional workspace.
Loud music or other disruptive activity that impacts other tenants' ability to
conduct their business will be grounds for eviction.

5. Subtenants will be responsible for all building keys issued to them.
Replacement of lost keys will be at expense of tenant.

6. A deposit equal to first month's rent will be required to cover any damage,
over and above normal wear and tear, that needs to be fixed at termination
of lease.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE
Title: Appeal of Plat Restriction and Sidewalk Waiver: 1775 Progressive Parkway

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The properly in question is located along Business Highway l5l, Commercial Drive and Progressive Parkway. The
applicant is working on plans to construct a new McDonald's Restaurant on the property. There is a restriction on the plat
that doesn't allow a driveway connection onto Commercial Drive from this property. The applicant is requesting a waiver
from this restriction to allow a driveway.

Section 22.061 of the Zoning Ordinance requires the installation of sidewalks along the frontage of the property if
sidewalks are not present. Currently, there are no sidewalks present along the street frontage for this property, so the code
states that sidewalk should be installed as part of this development. However, the ordinance also states that "The Council
may waive this requirement if it is determined the sidewalks are not necessary to serve pedestrian traffrc, or connecting
sidewalks are not present or planned for on adjacent properties. If sidewalks are not required to be installed as part of the
project, the Cþ maintains the right to construct sidewalks at a future date and assess the owner(s) of the adjacent land for
the costs thereof." There is a sidewalk present on the other side of Progressive Parkway, but no sidewalks along the south
side of Progressive Parkway, along Commercial Drive or along Business Highway 1 5 I . The applicant is proposing to
install a sidewalk along Progressive Parkway and along a portion of Commercial Drive, to allow a connection to the
building. The applicant is requesting a waiver to the requirement that a sidewalk also be installed along the remainder of
Commercial Drive and along Business Highway l5l.

ryq
The Plan Commission considered this request at their March 2nd meeting and recommended approval of the driveway
connection with the condition that the driveway is limited to exit only traffîc. The Plan Commission also recommended
approval of the sidewalk waiver to allow the sidewalks to be installed as presented.

The Community Safe Routes Committee will review the sidewalk waiver request at their March 16th meeting.

Staffrecommends approval of a driveway connection from this parcel to Commercial Drive with the condition that the
driveway is limited to exit traffic only. Staff recommends approval of a sidewalk waiver to allow for a partial installation
of sidewalk as proposed on the attached site plan.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

Approval will allow a driveway to be installed onto Commercial Drive and allow a modifrcation to the sidewalk
irement.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

This request should have no fiscal impact.



AmcndmontNo.

Aecount Narne

Dopartment CommUniþ Flanning & Deve
Frepared By: Jse Car¡oll Dats; March 3.2015



STAFF REPORT

Community Planning & Development Department wlscoNstN
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Meeting Dates:

Re:

Case #:

Applicant:

Location:

Plan Commission - March 2,2015

Appeal of Plat Restriction/ Sidewalk Waiver

PC15-Mr02-10

McDonald's USA LLC/Bishop Engineering

177 5 Pr o gressive Parkway

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

Vacant B-3 Business

North Commercial /Yacant B-3 Business

South Commercial/Vacant B-3 Business

East Vacant B-3 Business

West Vacant B-3 Business

BACKGROUND

'l'. The applicant owns vacant land that was platted as Lot 13 of the Keystone Subdivision,
which is located at the southwest corner of Progressive Parkway and Commercial Drive.
The plat was approved with a restriction that prevents the direct vehicular access from this
lot onto Commercial Drive. The owner would like to appeal this restriction to allow a
driveway. The applicant is also appealing the requirement for sidewalks along all the street
frontages.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2' The applicant has submitted a preliminary site plan for a McDonald's restaurant on this
property. The proposed vehicular access to the restaurant is via a driveway from
Progressive Parkway and a driveway from Commercial Drive. The driveway onto
Commercial Drive is notpermitted due to the restriction on the plat that was approved in
2006. The applicant is requesting a waiver from this plat restriction that will allow the
driveway onto Commercial Drive.

3. The applicant would like to be able to install the proposed driveway to provide an
additional point of entrance / extt for the proper ty, and to provide an exit suitable for larger

TEVILLE



4.

Lots L3 Keystone Subdivision Development 3/2/15

vehicles. The proposed parking lot includes spaces for larger trucks and vehicles pulling
trailers or campers. The driveway onto Commercial Drive provides an exit that ullo*, th"r.
larger vehicles an easy exit point. A second driveway ontoÞrogressive Parkway would be
more difficult for these larger vehicles to maneuver while exiting the property.

Section 22.061of the ZontngOrdinance requires the installation of sidewalks along the
frontage of the property if sidewalks are not present. Currently, there are no sidewalks
present along any of the three street frontages for this property, so the code requires them to
be installed as part of this development. However, thé oràinur,." also states that "The
Council may waive this requirement if it is determined the sidewalks are not necessary to
serve pedest¡ian traffic, or connecting sidewalks are not present or planned for on adjåcent
properties."

There is a sidewalk present along the north side of Progressive Parkway on the other side of
thestreet from this property, but nothing on the building side. There is also a proposed bike
trail that will be installed on the other side of the street fiom this property between Walmart
and Menard's. There are no connecting sidewalks along Business Hignway 1Si. or
Commercial Drive.

6. The proposed site plan for this development includes a sidewalk along the enti¡e frontage of
Progressive Parkway. There is also a proposed sidewalk along Commercial Drive from
Progressive Parkway to the building entrance. Since there are no connecting sidewaiks
along Business Highway 151, and no pedestrian crossing facilities at the intersection of
Business Highway 151 and Commercial Drive, the applicant would prefer not to provi¿e
additional sidewalks along the other frontages.

STAFF ANALYSIS

7. The proposed driveway location onto Commercial Drive is located on a curve, on a road
that has divided ftaffic, and at a location that is relatively close to the intersection. This
location could result in some traffic issues with a full use driveway. An exit-only driveway
may be a good compromise because it would limit some of the use and reduce these
potential traffic conflicts, but still allow the larger vehicles to exit the property.

8. Since there is no existing or planned sidewalk along Business Highwap and rio pedestrian
crossing facilities at the intersection of Business Highway 151 aná Commercial Drive, Staff
doesn't believe it is necessary to require the extension of sidewalks along aII three street
frontages. The sidewalks as proposed should be adequate to serve this proposed
development.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

9. Staff recommends approval of a driveway connection from this parcel to Commercial Drive
with the condition that the driveway is limited to exit traffic only.

10. Staff recoûì.mends approval of a sidewalk waiver to allow for a partial installation of
sidewalk as proposed on the attached site plan.

5.



Lots 13 Keystone Subdivision Development

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Location Map
2. Final Plat
3. Proposed Site Plan

3/2/1s



I AND oUTLoT 3 oF c'M# 1147, A REPLAT OF PART OF LOT 1, CsM

.IE, NW-NE, sw-NE,sE-NE, NE-NW, NW-NW,sW-NW, AND sE-NW

I, RlW, cITy oF PLATTEVTLLE, 6RANT COUNry, WI5CON5IN

NOO'33 42'ìV ll5l.20'
N OO'33 42' W 1.483.18'

sm'33'12"8 2.ó5625'
tN æ'33 €'W 2.658 20 )

¡ccdr Pdrict¡oñ ¡lof! 
^lo{ 

U.s.H. 15l:

^ll 
lot¡ od blæk¡ c þ¡.byrl.¡ctc! to lhd m

ol,|lË, Fttato¡, ura¡,licæq6 otl\.î È¡tú
hat hfrr o¡V righl of di¡ed wârolø rrgrzs frm
of !9.61 lo o¡y hrghçoy loyirg ri?hiÀ lh.
¡i9hl{f-try of U.S.H. l5l; ii ú uprca!ly ¡¡t.¡d.d
lhol lh6 r#icäon coúlitulê o æ¡.lioñ ld lþ
publ¡c 6 F{v¡d.d ¡n t. ¿3ó.293,5|dt.. o¡d 3holl b.
ulor.abh by llL d¿pqlrunl o. ir. úrigN. 

^rryócc.tt thall br ollffid only by rp¿ciôl.r6eth
Áry o..63 ôlloEd by ip.crol d..ptio¡ rholl b.
confúñ?d o¡d 9rd¡tld ont t¡rügh lh¿ dnw
p.¡mrnjq foc6 oñd oll F.ñú5 ú. r.wcobl¿

BÉÁRIhl€ REF€AE¡¡CED TO T}€ WEST LIN€
OF IHE NW I/4 OF SECTION 13, WHICH IS
/r5sUMED TO BE,{R 5 00'30'0ó'€.

I--l

N00'31'42"w 2ó1.98'

Cqilû¿$lql¡rjvÊ

! $ Ácc65 ¡.snobn ¡toi.:I u ¡r¿m-[iãìFiã-r*
I ! Lot 19 oñro 8ßiÉr't5l'

'n l"ï"frr-I'
'llI I *ut¡ ttl c*ru
' | , s¿chø13-l--;---{'--9-

,{ s æ'33 12" €
I Y 2652 ró' Iii'
irir
i,i
r.l
iîr,l
ilrl
lr
,l
,--.tl
I l\Ecr-wæQøøuæ.
I ' scr¡d 13. T3N elw

I

I

I

I

I

I

!

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

i

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

k^

¡D

'¡ebor found w¡th 6Mt
toqty /tluminun Cop
t CMty 

^fuñiruñMqúh6t ¡¡ Cøcaei¿
rebø foqd
r ¿,1' æbd. !¿l
wl:1.50 #/1.f.
J x 30" rebo¡ i¿t
¡t1.30 #/1.f.
neta iM pipe fouñd
¡ebor fomd
rebor fmd
filmqt set
'ded As

¡visid gMdorÏ
d¿r Lire
ø LiR
nhf Lin¿
ing Sztbock Linc
Jr Rd.icl¿d

hl?
- rf,
ni ¡
g;
6t¿

a_

Pì'

LOCATION ÀIAP-=;it-ir:im-

Sæ sh.¿r I of

¡llr ^cc6 
R¿#rct¡oñ l{d¿i

lS d¡r¿cl v¿hi.ula cc6s f.6
LoÈ I rhru 13 oñro

BljiEs'l5l'.

>l
d{

5
!
d

J

H
or

I

L,
I

I

f

:t

L
I

{-
I

I

I

I

5C,{LE: t":tOO'æo 1ôo 2m

DÁlE: Fô. ¿2,¿m
REIíNò^lE:3/æõ
R€nSIN ò^lE:9/¿5106
eÊW5Id D^rEi UoZC

l
:l

ÞELTA 5
ENGINEERI}IC

lJ-Ë
tut.tu Cþ1-tuÃÈipt ¿ Stulud f.9Há9

bad ùÉ@t tuÃùa t W W6
52 hñr tu, sdl. tot tui (@) H-5úã!ftñ, rcah sSrE Fq: (@) J4-t$

ìÊ

"2r3

z0'

Lff
I

z
DMWN sY: èJò/sK
¡EWs€ù St (¡r
¡€W5Êò SY:Õc
RÉW*D gY: G/Nò

Ætt trt It B
¡lflcrs¡ln, n æá¡s
PEOÆ AO0-7n-67A3

FAX 606-?23-6702

\"-.lu*

Lot #19 nr ;,i,i
73.On s.¡.t ìrlÂomeM¡
¡.ó6o.È! 'É*ãr.nr

<;--. ̂ l:* ì
.,-_'-_'--'-_'-so:csr ".-\
Lot #26 \
95,n2 s.l. ! i
2.2o oerü 2 I

I

Lol #27
Tl ,352 s.î. t
1.76 oc¡6 !

r to újs plal wil¡ csp€t to

:3ú10 ud 236.21(l) ed (2),

/ tÑJæn

ry92's-zt'3 /g:.q{îi-*"'i !
ì/' \20' Ld¡drcop¿ I I

\l- tc¿n* i .,
\No9'ãz'ofE -^,..^,- I rr

f'N 
as':z'ot' e 

?';y,:i'Èlr - - - -rl

- t-_=---_----=_=



---

PARKWAY

ADÂ RAMP W
DEIECTÂBI.Ë WARNI!,]q --

js.Þ,:--_: =
EX CURB
WGMR

ADA RAMP W'
DËTECTAETE WARNING

ê
: A-1.Ð- 

-

?
Þq

.\ù.1"
99 {-'{
\iBtsR*

i;\ .i
LOT 12

ä

(,
(,

à

tr
c
c
o.

É
\

oJJ
<
rn
f
_!,g
IE
tr
ooo
=ê

ë

--'

à
.kt

!

I]N0 ,\1l'l0 ,\ll'|0

=rdJ
J

ru
F.
F-f
fL

BUSINESS 151
(PUSLIC SÎRÊÊO

WOIHVARIES

GRAPHIC SCALE

--=;>-li:t:1



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE Original

Public Buildins Desi

Statement:

Brief Description And Anal)¡sis Of Proposal:

The Platteville Library Block Redevelopment Project proposes to redevelop a city block located in downtown Platteville bordered by
Elm, Chestnut, Main, and Pine Streets. The purpose of the redevelopment project is to address the underutilized, blighted properties
on the block and create a new, expanded public library, Neighborhood Health Clinic, and hotel. The project is a public-private
partnership aimed at tuming an underutilized area into a valuable community asset.

The proposed multi-use project will include the construction of a building that will house the new, expanded public library (22,412 ft2)
and a72 unit Holiday Inn Express hotel (46,012 ft2). The library will be a 2-story building and the hotel will be a 4-story building.
The development will include 56 underground and 42 surface parking spaces (98 total). The existing Platteville Public Library
building will be repurposed for the Southwest Wisconsin Community Action Partners (SV/CAP) Neighborhood Health Clinic, which
will move from its current location at the southeast corner of Main Street and Elm Street.

The Plan Commission and Council need to review and approve the design of the library project.

Recommendation:

The Plan Commission reviewed this request at their March 2nd meeting and recommended approval. There was also a suggestion that
the project include a hotel entrance onto Chestnut Street, a rooftop garden or plantings, and planters or landscaping along the street
frontage.

Staff recommends approval of the building design as presented, subject to final zoning approval and a development agreement.

Impact Of Adooting Proposal:

The impact of adopting the proposal will allow the project to proceed subject to approval of a development agreement. Future
S ine this proiect include the rezonins of the propefi and approval of a Certiflred Survey Map to combine the parcels.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
x Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
x Maioritv Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

The approval will allow the property to be developed, which will increase the value of the property and result in more taxes being
collected from the proþertv.

Amendment Reouired x

Account Number Account Name

Department: Communþ Planning & Development
Date: March 2,2015











2h
 0

20
1 

5 
3:

53
:4

9 
P

M
 C

|\P
F

A
 
R

A
C

U
@

I 
P

d€
d 

F
ilo

s\
13

03
28

-0
2.

H
ob

l4
nt

rl-
br

cà
¡¡

be
l.M

t +

O Á
T

\
(a

l-l
\<

l-,
/

al
>

tr
t¡

B
lo

âl
+ t+ lm lo t-
l lc IB t- lø l. tm Ir lç l= I I I

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
O

 P
lu

nk
oÍ

 R
ây

ôi
ch

 
A

tc
hl

to
ct

s,
 L

LP

Þ
E oã O
2

ll

oõ @
o- ò:
.

m
ò

@
ô

o
¡4 B

å
P

la
tte

vi
lle

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

br
ar

y 
B

lo
ck

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
la

tle
vi

lle
, 

W
 5

38
'1

8
þf

O
¡.

r 
pL

ur
ur

E
rr

 n
¡Y

sr
cr

.r
A

R
C

H
IT

Ë
C

T
s,

 
LL

P

11
00

0w
.¡

¡F
*p

l¡c
. 

ñi
lw

¡u
lo

., 
w

i.æ
ñr

iñ
 

53
22

4 
t4

14
35

9 
30

ó0

23
lo

cr
cß

rc
ld

rd
dv

. 
lu

ie
 2

m
0 

m
åd

È
on

, 
w

ß
co

nr
in

 5
37

18
 t

ó0
8 

24
09

90
0

16
13

 
fr

ui
lil

l. 
rc

åd
 ¡

!it
. 

3 
så

ra
ro

t.,
 
llo

Íd
r 

34
23

ó 
t9

41
 3

48
3ó

18

in
tê

ll¡
ge

ñt
 

d€
st

gn
!. 

¡n
sp

irc
d 

re
su

lts
. 

I 
w

.p
ra

rc
h.

co
m



I ?9 9W IP
Type of Construction
N*hMix
Sc¡¿
Ttpe olmhftû Îy?e llB' Spùldsd

!d4
lype of øßtubn, Tf VA - Sprhklered

Building Area
Fdpitr )X.Ðd SO fl

lffi[ed: 2,718 S0fl
!þEtr
FißtFloor 11,26s0fl
SÐndFM: 11,206SoF

2,1i2SQfl

1. MULIIPLE OCCUPMIES WORKSHEET

¿ ATLOWA¡L€ ÀR€ÁSWORKSHEfl

3. æCWML0ÐWoKSÆET

4. EGRESSVilDTHYIOKSHEEI

5. CdIROL Æ€Ä WORKSruT . M - THEru W[ rcT 8E M MRDOUS
MÂÍERú! STOREO OR USED WIIHN IHE EULDING.

6. trERIffiWAL OPflITG WORÍSHEET

7. DfTtiltMroil 0F ilw8ÉR 0F SroRtES ÆoVE GmE WffiSEEt.

E. GMDE PW€ OÊf€RilIMNfl WORKSHEEI

9, FIRE APPRIUS ACCESS NO f IRE LÁNÊ WORKSffiET . SEE ftE CNIL
mwNGsilD frcuuftils.

- 1 - I - oNEflouRrREmTEDFrffi wilL

- L - ! - MHomFTEmTEDF¡REwilL

- 1- -1 - ÍHÊEHMFTRERÂÌEDFrRÉwAtr

FESR SEilI RECESSEO f Iffi ffiINGUISHER CÆINEI

FE SRFACE MdìTTEO FIru ffiINGUISER

A ilT/EcR€s

OCCUPilCYGROUP:

m09 lilsÉlivÉl Bddr€ Code

¡ss¡ìtT @æy, eou? Â.3 {Uüey)
R6idslia¡ æcÐenq crq Ri (Hddl
Stqe@JW. &ry$2 (Etud Patrg)

fdd:
@t

/ÁÀ eurLorNe sEcroN-LrFE sAFETY

/6ì\ pounrs FLooR PLAN-LIFE sAFETY

Æò rHrno FLooR PLAN-LtFE sAFETy /õÀ nnsr FLooR PLAN-LIFE sAFETY

Fßl FÌoon 9.æ5 SO FI
MFltr l2,049SOFr
ÌùdFlon l2,trgsQFl
Fouó F¡oor 12,049 SO FI
fdd: s,ol2sQfl

8u¡dngÌol.d: 9l.l42SQfl

=q

õi
F--o*
Ð-ðÉEF9ø<
=1o;(rè
ÉÉoã
:È
bù-zo

Æò secoruo FLooR PLAN-LIFE sAFETYry /ÉÀ loweR levEl PLANry

ES3 3

gàs É

.E E= -
g 9-- d
Ete g

iãH ËErl ¡ÉËi E

JË ' F*ir.E;ã3 ¡
-""= õ$È:'q
Fs¡ r

xË'

FË
r9o
a;-

,a=&

oLo

c(l)
Eo-oõ
(l)
E
(¡)
É.
-:¿c)o
æ

(E
L

-o
=c
=oc
=o-OE
ofr
=>(l)eË>(úg
o-#

Reüsion Dale
1

DraM Br

PRA

Dâte:

3 FEB 15

Job No.:

13032842

Sheet No.:

4050



.Ã
n

il ar 2
¡ 

rr
O ,é

là
\ç

N
/ -r
_

Ë
tb 1l
€ lls tñ t< lm tI

ët
Þ

È
t4

E
IF

Itr lL t- lr

i 
^ 

_,
* 

tL
_

I 
o 

(i)
: 

LÉ
]Þ

 €
Ð

 
10

0y

', 
Lf

ãË
*H

ä*
=

õ 
I 

F
 

È

F
5 

ê 
4 

*

il

e 
o 

E
@

 \ til
=

=
E

8E
È

€F
l4 Ë
iÉ

fr
9 ë9

1ñ
ð

#*

@ F
8 çë E

tt l- 
l-

tl l- 
l-

tt *t *å Ê
ø

3ã ,,â st
s

Ë
Ë

ãå
åË

Ë
ã

ða
É

!ñ
 

áB
f; 

S
 B

te
- 

i 
I

ø
 6

 t
rË

 
: 

¡
ãH

!4
p 

E
E

ü 
ê 

Ë
å 

4i
?o

 ã
Ê

 E
 =

'å
ãË

8
Ê

å 
áâ

it 
È

 i
tå

;É
I 

áÉ

ñ 5 à B â = ë t

aÀ aÀ \\)
/

lfr ut q*
l

ãË
t

tq
l

H
æ

I

Ê
sl !l Ë
åE È
åi

eÈ
l

È
áÉ

Ë
*Ë

È
qã üe B

l
IR 1g si C

E
xË F

ñ
8É 98 î'

È
E

ãË
ãë

iE
äË

Ë
åi

Ë
E

E
Ë

Ë
Ë

Ë
ãË

åË
Ë

Ë
Ë

Ë
Ë

ãã
Ë

Ë
Ë

Ë
Ë

å 
È

 ã
E

H
 S

È
s

9 
S

 
F

Lé
 

99
È

Ë
,H

åä
Ë

U
E

Ë
 

Ë
ã;

 Ê
Ë

'R
{

ç

s d a ì ; B ô I 2 ã ç
aÀ \!t

/

ijf
,iß

rjl
?,

u|
iw

nt
ow

n 
Li

br
ar

y 
B

lo
ck

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pf
O

r 
",

"-
,1

:1
i1

:i:
':Í

,:'
ffi

,-
l:l

i.1
iff

:::
:i:

:ïî
: 

:#
;::

P
LU

N
K

E
T

T
 
R

A
Y

S
|C

H
 

1ó
13

 
fr

ui
N

il 
€ 

rc
¡d

 s
ut

e 
3 

så
ra

$t
a,

flo
rid

¡ 
34

23
6 

t9
41

 3
48

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
. 
LL

P
 in

tê
lli

ge
ñt

 d
es

ig
ns

. 
in

sp
¡r

ed
 r

es
ul

ts
. 

I



--
e

--
@ -@ -@

@
-

@
-

O ,é
l.à

\ê
lo

/
el

o
ß

t<
,it

m
-t

ft
¿

;l> 'lF IT tÃ to l-{ IT t5 lo ln tr I'

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P
la

tte
vi

lle
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Li
br

ar
y 

B
lo

ck
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
P

la
tte

vi
lle

, 
W

 5
38

18
þf

o1
,.,

,..
.J

:'"
i1

ïl:
':i

,:'
ffi

,-
*:

:J
:;:

:::
:i:

:ïî
å:

:;:
:::

il:
:

I 
- 

pL
U

ru
fff

fn
¡y

S
lc

¡l 
1ó

13
íiu

¡v
il¡

rc
âd

 s
ljt

e3
 s

aÞ
!ô

tã
,fl

oi
dð

 
34

23
6 

t9
41

 3
48

3ó
18

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

LL
P

 ¡n
te

lli
ge

nt
 

de
si

gn
s.

 i
ns

pi
re

d 
re

su
lts

. 
I 

w
w

.p
ra

rc
h.

co
m



--
-r

- I I

--
-t

-
I I I

e- o- @
-

e- @
-

@
-

@
-

lõ
ú\ rò

_

A \t-
l

,é
lÀ

\a
lo

/
el

o
ß

t<
.:t

m ll¡ ¿
;l> 'lF Itn lm lc

) o lz O T 5 o n T ]F z I I I I I

P
la

tte
vi

lle
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Li
br

ar
y 

B
lo

ck
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
P

la
tte

vi
lle

, 
W

 5
38

18
þf

O
r,

''"
,."

1:
iÍ:

:::
'::

i:ï
:"

*"
.'*

ä;
;::

::i
l::

;ï:
:#

:::
I 

- 
pf

uN
rc

fff
n¡

V
S

tC
¡t

 
16

13
ftu

¡t
vi

llè
rc

åd
 s

u[
e3

 s
ra

so
tâ

,fl
oi

då
 

34
23

ó 
ie

41
 3

48

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

LL
P

 ¡n
te

ll¡
ge

nt
 d

es
ig

ns
. 

in
sp

ire
d 

re
su

lts
, 

I 
w

,p
ra

rc
h,

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N



Z
1 

0¿
01

 
5 

3:
38

:3
1 
P

M
 C

r\
P

R
A

 M
C

\L
o€

l 
P

rc
ie

ct
 F

ile
s\

13
03

28
42

-H
ot

el
{e

nt
al

-b
$h

êi
be

ld

e- @
-

@
-

o /É
lÀ

Y r- e@ tn i> -,n f 6 m o to lz lo l¡ t5 to ln l¡ I'

tã
E

tË
Ë

ll
A

I 
? 

lg
 f

ç9
\ 

rc
o.

o/
*L

(
qn

Ã
ã9

¿
dç

E
iã

x
E

ð >
ð ëñ

il

tã
éÞ

 \
-I

 
tl

aR
a

!9
1

3q
d9 ãt

ttt
r

to
 

lN
 

la
 

I

rr
rr

o@
F

l- 
l*

l- 
|

lll
l É
ã*

Ê
Ë

 ã
i*

**
Ë

 
Ë

sÀ
i4

9ð
 

3
åË

ãE
A

 ê
c=

ã
äã

g
4ã

4
96

ë
9'

-

@
eo I

c¡
 

=
 

I

Ë
Ë

ã:
gã

x4 ñ: P
ã

É
g s 3,

€8
E

4é
Z

rg
c

B
rã àt
i

8E
t

ãÊ
ñ

-ñ
8 Ê
1

Ë
3 *t zz Ê
:

Ê
t 4 * ? ç a À Ê g 9 ¡ Ë ; I I

E
t. 

-
l9

ln
 e

l*
l: 

I
-Í

r
llÈ

È
llë

4
llË

Ê
llé

¡
IIE

ç
tth

S
tt3

Ê I

@
¡Ë

Ë
 Ë

gË
 ã

 ã
 ãå

 Ë
IË

 Ë
Ë

Ë
äË

 Ë
E

Ë
 Ë

Ë
Ë

å 
åË

E
 Ë

 Ë

Ë
Ë

Ë
 E

Ë
E

 Ë
s 

ãË
' Ë

Ë
Ë

is
 åË

Ë
 Ë

Ë
Ë

 ã
E

gË

Ë
,9

ãg
'Ë

,8
ãE

Ê
È

E
Ë

Ë
'

E
ãË

 E
 Ë

 E
ã*

:Ë
;Ë

n.
irr

oË
åo

n.
'*

,il
',o

*'
 Iã

E
 *ä

 ã-

tl l--
ll 

-4
--

-
¿

lø
l

I I 'o ,1 8= =
z rl I I I -l-
_-

_
I I I

I o 7 m v
i_

o =

Þ
e

l$
s

r$
Z

l:

oò 66 ò:
.

N

m
õ

@
d

!9 ¡l >
ó

P
la

tte
vi

lle
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Li
br

ar
y 

B
lo

ck
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
P

la
tte

vi
lle

, 
W

l 
53

81
8

þf
o¡

,,,
,,.

-,
1:

:'.
1i

;:'
"':

Í,:
ffi

JJ
:il

i;:
::H

:ïÍ
:;f

fi:
::;

iå
:

| 
- 

ru
.-

'¡:
fg

ffn
ay

sl
C

¡ 
1ó

l3
fr

ui
tv

ill
ér

oä
d 

su
tê

3 
5ã

râ
so

b,
flo

rid
a 

34
23

ó 
t9

41
 3

48
3ó

18

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
ÏS

, 
LL

P
 in

tê
lli

g€
ñt

 d
es

¡g
ns

. 
¡n

sp
ire

d 
re

su
lts

. 
I 

w
.p

ra
rc

h.
co

m



2i
 1

 0
/2

01
 5

 3
:3

91
05

 
P

M
 C

IP
R

A
 

M
C

\L
oø

l 
P

Þ
jd

 F
il€

si
1 

30
32

8-
02

.H
ol

et
æ

nl
Ë

Lb
*e

ìb
dd

?
1

1
1

1

-l e-
 --

--

(9
--

--
-

/-
À

\e
r'

tlh

O ,é
là

\N
lÀ

/
\r

,./ rlØ et
m

tr
lo

11
9 lo lr l5 to ln l¡ IF tz li lo l'

I A

ää
f*

ää
åä

åã
¡ 

É
 E

 tË
þË

E
ãÊ

åã
Ë

ãã
|l 

Ë
 Ë

 ls

fr
fr

 l9
 

lÈ

--
-,

-.
,_

,-
--

lË
 -

 -
 -

E
E

E
Ë rA H
C ëã êç 9Ê 9á õ; È
3

i"i
-i^

_-
À

.l]
_

!!l
o@

:ß
}ç

F
>

ry
i'i

-i 
L 

I
ãc

q¡
t0

gÃ
òñ

-c
;L

1<
*ë

äã
 Í

 
q 

3 
s

*ã
É

ã 
Þ

 ü
 

+

ø
93

â 
,' 

i 
fr

;ã 2e eÉ
 

_ 
il

@
 e

 o
 þ

l €
lÐ

 )
tI

fP
 

{ 
=

 
E

 
A

 
q

Ê
ç 

ç 
É

 
E

 
; 

I
Ë

ç 
: 

3 
q 

fi 
Ë

P
d

I

I t- I t- I

E
t"

"
ñ 

e 
* 

*e
ç 

n*
 g

Ie
 Ë

åË
ã 

E
Ë

 ä
3 

t:È
Ë

 ¿
È

Ë
Ë

Ë
È

H
F

ã

Ë
åË

Ë
ãE

gã
lË

li'
 Ë

È
 Ê

 Ë

I5
I'E

ãË
Ê

II*
E

ãË
I 

I 
ér

 
ç 

Ê

ll 
€F

 F
c

tt 
s 

åe
L]

 *
E

É
E

B
lE

E
E

É
ãH

Ë
åÈ

ãË
Ë

åå
Ë

Ë
tã

Ë
Ë

sË
Ë

Ë
gi

E
*Ë

ãã
Ë

 ã
ã

E
ffÊ

*ã
E

È
Ë

Ë
$ 

âÊ

Ë
Ë

g 
åË

ãE
E

 *
?

Ë
Ë

Ë
Ê

åË
ãË

iË

E
Ë

ãË
Ë

U
ãg

F
È

 
E

 
i- 

E
 

;
I 

ç 
E

ú 
4 

i
3ä

 ä
È

 ã
 Ë

H
 

Ë
 

Ê
!

È
q

4E

*å
ãë

È
 ë

sH
åí

 Ë
ta

õã
x

Ê
åE

åå
È

Ë
Ë

 3
å

*È
È

3Ë
ÌÊ

P
È

à
E

ãF
¡5

ã 
i$

F
ä

c$
ìÈ

ì
sr S

È Ë
Ë

ñ Ë ð

çË
ã 

gÈ
ä 

Ë
 ã

 Ë
; 

E
lã

Ë
Ë

*Ë
Ë

ãE
Ë

ãã
Ë

Iã

Ë
É

Ë
ãi

Ë
ãË

's
¡lä

ñe
ñ 

É
tã

 i 
Ë

 $
 Ê

 lÊ

Ë
Ê

Ë
Ë

Ë
Ë

eã
 Ë

i|'
"8

Ë
Ë

Ê
É

¡ 
äÃ

ãË
*ã

Ë
*E

I
Ê

q?
 

ã
¡ 

lê
 

I
E

 
;t 

É
È

 
xi

3 
ñ¡

 
Ë

ñ 
É

g 
I

H
or

 ¡
oÉ

ëo
rs

rn
uÈ

ro
u

P
la

tte
vi

lle
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Li
br

ar
y 

B
lo

ck
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
P

la
tte

vi
lle

, 
W

 5
38

18
þf

O
r,

.,,
"-

.::
1i

1ï
l':

L:
'ff

i'-
i::

''l
i;:

:::
i::

ïî;
:ä

åï
:ïå

:
| 

- 
nU

ru
rc

fff
n¡

V
S

lC
g 

1ó
13

fÌu
itv

¡1
6r

oå
d 

su
le

3 
så

ra
so

ta
,fl

or
id

å 
34

23
ó 

t9
41

 3
48

3ó
18

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

LL
P

 in
te

ll¡
ge

nt
 

de
s¡

gn
s.

 in
sF

irc
d 

rê
su

lts
. 

I 
w

,p
ra

rc
h.

co
m



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Platteville Public Transnortation

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

The Platteville Transit System Joint Committee met on February 5 and 19 and on March 5 and 12,2015. There were 5 members
appointed by the Common Council and 5 members appointed by UW-Platteville. The Committee was to make recommendations
on the following items for final approval by the Common Council:

a. Name of the system.
b. Logo for the system.
c. Fare for the bus portion of the system. UV/-Platteville students will not be charged a fare on the bus portion of the system

because the Student Fees used as Local Match cover the costs that would be collected as fares. Students DO pay normal
fares for riding the taxi portion of the system.

d. Fare Collection system. The systems looked at ìnclude cash, passes based on either a specif,red number of rides or a
specified time period, or electronic card readers - or some combination of the above.

e. Bus Routes:
1. Academic Year 

.Weekday: 
The intent is to replicate the current bus routes to cover student use

and to expand where possible to accommodate non-student riders.
2. Academic Year Nights: The intent is to provide late night bus service on Friday and Saturday

nights during the academic year to late night entertainment venues and return riders safely to
residential areas. This is an expansion ofservice due to the Federal and State subsidies.

3. Academic Year Saturday: The intent is to provide bus service on Saturday afternoons during
the academic year to shopping and entertainment locations in a similar fashion to what is
currently provided by the University.

4. Summer: The intent is to expand service using the Federal and State subsidies to provide bus
service Monday - Friday for Platteville citizens.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the recommendations of the Joint Committee as follows:
a. Name of the system. Platteville Public Transportation
b. Logo for the system. See attached logo for Bus Stops and for both Bus and Taxi vehicles.
c. Fare for the bus portion of the system. $1.00 per ride - exact change only, no transfers. $25.00 for a monthly pass.

Staff is authorized to develop discount packages for sales of multiple months, etc. Staff is authorized to solicit for
advertising on the backs of monthly passes to cover the costs of printing. Passes to be sold at City Hall, UW-P
information Desk and other locations as agreed upon with the business owner. Staff proposes that the policy for
advertisements give preference to City of Platteville businesses and where the "majority income is not from sale of
alcohol". This would restrict advertisements for retail liquor stores and/or bars, but not restaurants that also sell
alcohol.

d. Fare Collection system. Drivers to collect cash fares for single rides. City to work with locations selling passes to
receive and account for fare revenue. Drivers will collect ridership data based on how many riders get on at a
specific stop.

e. Bus Routes:
l. Academic Year Weekday: See Enclosed Map of proposed Route.
2. Academic Year Nights: See Enclosed Map of proposed Route.
3. Academic Year Saturday: See Enclosed Map of proposed Route.
4. Summer: See Enclosed Map of proposed Route.

Impact Of Ädopting Proposal:
It will allow Staffto implement the decisions and ide information to the ic on these issues.

Fiscal Estimate:



Fiscal Effect (checldcircle all that apply)
X _No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This profectwas budgeted for2015.

Budget Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Department: PublicWorks

red By: Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. Date: March17.2015



FLATTEVILLE
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

BUS STOP

PLATTEVILLE
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION



Valera Dr

o
c
g
o
!o
sØ

oto

Heather Ln .:o
!

^Ouounlry 
Ciuô Cl

Ave È

:
Fairfield Dro

Êlmwæd Þr
U)
cg

=:E

o

o

.>
v

.ø
tÀ{ll

Oo'

z

()

_qr

WesthillAvè

Perry Dr

Uoion

Èt
øI

'Èô
@

If"

S¡

q

B-".s.9
ooã

ôã^
= 

- 'tw,. -õ 'e

^

Grant St

ø
ñ

Jackson St

Fremort St

. SorinoSt
W A,tan o.
nl"'ôol.ì

o)

ot
@
à

F
È Scese,

.6bcE .:
o)

S¡

Collese Dr (Ð
Univèfsiry Plz

VE!Êe'e.oAtc|{nwood€)
ôtfô
¡- \--l

S:A¿%qo-s{
e.-õS"þ-

C5oY
'or"s, 

ê,o-\
: X'est*'?*n^,^,
È" \?ø

S **'^r 
$ô.O

o_o

Øõ

9, ^^V

$ E 'v/'o_äå /äil
@t 6fl9'"'"tl Ø' Harrison

a', ol

ôÜ'"n"0''.^,'

/
Sf C v, È..r

€ g, "'ra o.
Þ
o

I
Ø cu)c õ>
t*s-=

L¡ty

val\ey Rd

l¡ì\-Ë'
,B
f
o

t =nÀ

s¡ 
., \61

eul

.""'V+t

Þq
.9
.c

a'

o
É
o
o_L

.$ caditlac Dru-
ÀE Ðô

l\,4atador Drú

o
-a
E
Y

Weekday, Academic Year

September - May
Monday-Friday 7 a.m. - 6 p.m.
Continual half-hour loops
(Three buses, one for each color)

O Stop Location

O Quarter Mile of Stop

E city boundary

-' Jet

Je$ø$þ\ õ(âe
2--Cìst h,-i:-,r,:''^g* -l-ø -5-Ø'cþè ¿¿¡-' x"

E waou^^ì È ,- È,
- ,. s ltll3p

!
ôú
.s)

Means Dr -ç

C)

+¿/^

'1"

1.. \

"a

t",
-êo

EnterPrise Dr



Heather Ln .=()
o^ôuouot¡y 

C/ub Ct

%_

^lvÌason St q
õØõ

Ë3à%ãuì-'oioØ^

Camp st - 
.P

Jewett St$
z

w N¡a¡þg¡.g

u,on^ I *.ù¡ I é.ë o!
'g rremont sf

RjdgeAve

Ø

=1ã y
'sÊ

b carn'

Jewo$g\

þr^ 3-

fr^*í:'"''

Golf Dr

u)

È
Y õz

ù
E

Fairfield Dro

Elmwood Dr

sr.

o

É
ñ

Elmer

J

U)
_e

.9Ø-
Ø
s

ø
o*.õ

Sylvia St

rSt

Jewett St

a)
b
\"
à

- (e!v,ls 
Sl ør

I .rd

/Á"""*"ìu,

Pitt st

Øø Kase St
oì

t 
I to"o"n t,

,s E MadÌson st

€^ Heer st

"Êv n.- "t 
"' 

Grant st

og"solot st ,ø'

_S ^"""' "ø(o- g

o

õ

Westhill Ave

Perry Dr
o

åi<

,x$
cP'

6

èÈ€
.Þ
o

z

o
ì

_9
I

q

-"t"

ê¡.
7 '?uouq

Jackson St

(/)

o-

ø\

Evergreen Ave

ô
-e
.g()

Evening, Academic Year
September - May
Friday & Saturday
6 p.m.- Midnight
Continual half-hour loops
(Two buses, one for each color)

O Stop Location

O Quarter Mile of Stop

E city boundary

Keyslone PkwY

-<

9..o
Ltoc

"â

,o

Ê
.9)

Means Dr E

o
Þ
É.
op
# vision Dr
o
U

*o.

qt
-/)

%'
9;

t4
-êo

Enterprise Dr

è
.g

a'

!t
oo^L
.ã Cadillac DruÀÞ oo

Matador Drú



Heather Ln .=o
Þ

^ouounhy 
C/ub Cr

WGolf Dr

U)
d

o
þ^

-ú

þ
-bØô
ó
o
?

stË
z

l\¡ason St

Ø
ø)o

¿9
=UËo;ó

<*
õ CamÞ St

Jewett

W

RjdgeAve

Ø

o!Y
4lu<
-:--L

!óÈ

ú^lq eaí\P Þ'
t¿! -

Sylvia St

^z
I

E
Fairfield Dro

Elmwood Dr

Grant St

Pitt st

-* St Jewett St i 
Kase St

JøvJøs-' õ S
à- Ë 

cl râ- sowden sr
'"" .^.,9r' ø g oE E i\/adison st

olsrl
Oo'

z WesthillAve

Ê PerryDrÈòo*S0 E co
h5tÈ' i

College

Lh¡on 
St

ÈÈ
:."t"-lg"Ët 

sP q

B
,rc

Fremorìt

q&^ 
^""'':_:,:* 

"""'"'.;"k" 

*,.0_l* 

"

Ø

6

f -= å ' va\ìe, Rd

N.t^', $ # È.ir", 
^** 

u.n*^u^u"'

HarrisonAve U ,Ua** 
'

u)
i
oos, l n5\9us-,.$s'

{'l u"

'1,
-&o

Jâckson St

";
søø

d.\s E Mineral sl

Keystone PkwY

Progressive Pkwy

Evergrèen Ave

ô
-e

O

o-a
C

o

ô¡-
7 tãuo. 

^ d.-=s1 õ ..e"-=
êr,-. ü5 z'"cØS/ 

= 
Ø c_. ç a.itãDrqo
Þ'tro o

-.9
c

-ó
5.

ó

o-

t-. \
e4,

%
Ç:

t,
'/nâÞ

ô.

Enterprise Dl

Late Night, Academic Year
September - May
Friday & Saturday
Midnight - 3:15 a.m.
Continual half-hour loops
(One bus)

O Stop Location

O Quarter Mile of Stop

E city boundary

è
.9
Iz

.çda

ct)

à
o
.9
:c
U>

t
a.
-oô

4cnou.ì\!
ô

"""o,l"nut-uaË ,9

õ fo-d

, È ØP¡esr 
F

Þ Divison st 
i4¡t:!er 

At

e$d
f"'Hil

è
.*ø

s
Þ
É.

o
o_L
F Cadillac Dru.Y>[Ð

!o
Matador DrÉ

o
eoIooI





Summer
May 16 -August 31
Monday - Friday
10a.m.-7p.m.
Continual one-hour loops
(One bus)

O Stop Location

0 Quarter Mile of Stop

f city boundary

I
l
!

I M""n" o,

;
ûl
É.

Ë

ff vsion orno,

%%>

&
-eo

EnterPrise Dr


	3-24-15 Agenda
	III bicycle parking
	IV.CompuNet
	V.A.Minutes
	V.B. Payment of Bills
	V.B.Payment of Bills
	V.B.part 2
	V.B. part 3
	V.B part 4

	V.C. B & C Vacancies List
	V.D. Licenses
	V.E.1.Run
	V.E.2.A.Delta Sigma Phi Street Closing
	V.E.2.B UW-P Street Closing
	V.E.2.C.Farmers Market Street Closing
	V.F.Uncollectible Bills
	VII.A Boards and Commission Minutes
	VII.A.1 Airport Commission
	VII.A.2. Transit System Joint Committee
	VII.A.3 Water and Sewer Commission
	VII.A.4.Library Board
	VII.B. Progress Reports
	VII.B. Progress Reports
	VII.b

	VIII.A.130 Market Street
	VIII.A.130 Market Street
	VIII.A 2
	VIII.A. 3
	VIII.A 4

	VIII.B.Contract 1-15 4th Street
	VIII.C.Ordinance 15-05 amending Section 2.01
	VIII.D.Lease of City Hall
	VIII.E.1775 Progressive Parkway
	VIII.E.1775 Progressive Parkway
	VIII.E.2

	VIII.F Library Block
	VIII.F.Library Block
	VIII.F 2
	VIII.F 3
	VIII.F 4
	VIII.F 5

	IX.A.Public Transportation Recommendations

	RETURN TO AGENDA: 


